UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

The company set forth on the signature page hereto (the “Company™) intends to issuc in a
private placement the number of shares ot a serics of its preferred stock set forth on Schedule A
hereto {the “Preferred Shares”) and a warrant to purchase the number of shares of a series of its
preferred stock set forth on Schedule A hereto {the “Warrant™ and, together with the Preferred
Shares, the ~Purchased Securities”) and the United States Departiment of the Treasury (the
“Investor™) intends to purchase from the Company the Purchased Seceurities.

The purpose of this fetter agreement is to confirm the terms and conditions of the
purchase by the Investor of the Purchased Securities. Except to the extent supplemented or
superseded by the terms set forth herein or in the Schedules hereto, the provisions contained in
the Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms attached hereto as Exhibit A (the
“Securities Purchase Agreement”) are incorporated by reference hercin. Terms that are defined
in the Securities Purchase Agreement are used in this letter agreement as so defined. In the cvent
of any inconsistency between this letter agreement and the Securities Purchase Agreement, the
terms of this letter agreement shall govern,

Each of the Company and the Investor hereby confirms its agreement with the other party
with respect to the issuance by the Company of the Purchased Securities and the purchase by the
Investor of the Purchased Securities pursuant to this letter agreement and the Securities Purchase
Agreement on the terms specified on Schedule A hereto.

This letter agreement (including the Schedules hereto), the Securities Purchase
Agreement (inciuding the Annexes thereto), the Disclosure Schedules and the Warrant constitute
the entirc agreement, and superscde all other prior agreements, understandings, representations
and warranties, both written and oral, between the parties. with respect to the subject matter
hereof. This letler agreement constitutes the “Letter Agreement” referred to in the Securities
Purchase Agreement.

This letier agreement may be execuied in any number of separate counterparts, each such
counterpart being deemed to be an original instrument, and all such counterparts will together
constitute the same agreement. Executed signature pages to this letter agreement may be
delivered by facsimile and such tacstmiles will be deemed as sutficient as if actual signature
pages had been delivered.

Clever Community Bankshares, Inc.
UST Sequence No, 713



In witness whercof, this letter agreement has beent duly executed and delivered by the
duly authorized representatives of the parttes hereto as of the date written below,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE
TREASURY

CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC.

By:¢ :&1; }Eéﬁmﬁw 5

Name: Gwen M. Thompson
Title: Chiet Executive Officer
Date: My, 27, 29065
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In witness whereof, this letter agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the
duly authorized representatives of the parties hereto as of the date written below,

Date:

Y liks .t L

Clover Community Banksharcs, Ine.
UST Sequence No. 713

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE
TREASURY
By: L
Name:
Title:

CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC,

[N

By:robii e 00 Wty s v
Name: Gwen M. Thompson N
Title: Chicf Executive Officer




EXHIBIT A

SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Clover Community Bankshares, Inc,
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and Mutual Organizations)

SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

STANDARD TERMS
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SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT —~ STANDARD TERMS
Recitals:

WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Treasury (the “/nvesfor™) may
from time to time agree to purchase shares of preferred stock and warrants from eligible
financial institutions which elect to participate in the Troubled Asset Relief Program
Capital Purchase Program (“CPP”);

WHEREAS, an eligible tinancial institution clecting to participate in the CPP and
issue securities to the Investor (referred to herein as the “Company™) shall enter into a
letter agreement (the “Letter Agreement™) with the Investor which incorporates this
Sccurities Purchase Agrecment -- Standard Terms;

WHEREAS, the Company agrees to expand the flow of credit to U.S. consumers
and businesses on competitive terms to promote the sustained growth and vitality of the
U.S. economy;

WHEREAS, the Company agrecs to work diligently, undcr existing programs, to
modify the terms of residential mortgages as appropriate to strengthen the health of the
U.S. housing market;

WHEREAS, the Company intends to issue in a private placement the number of
shares of the scries of its Preferred Stock (“Preferred Stock™) set forth on_Schedule A to
the Letter Agreement (the “Preferred Shares”) and a warrant to purchase the number of
shares of the series of its Preferred Stock (“Warrani Preferred Stock™) set forth on
Schedule A to the Letter Agreement (the “Warran!” and, together with the Preferred
Shares, the “Purchased Securities™) and the Investor intends to purchase (the
“Purchase™) from the Company the Purchased Securities; and

WHEREAS, the Purchase will be governed by this Securitics Purchase
Agreement — Standard Terms and the Letter Agreement, including the schedules thereto
(the “Schedules™), specilying additional terms of the Purchase. This Securities Purchase
Agreement — Standard Terms (including the Annexes hereto) and the Letter Agreement
(including the Schedules thereto) are together referred to as this “Agreement”. All
references in this Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms to “Schedules™ are 1o
the Schedules attached to the Letter Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and of the
representations, warranties, covenants and agreements set forth hercin, the partics agree
as follows:

Article I
Purchase; Closing

1.1 Purchase. On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this
Agreement, the Company agrees to sell to the Investor, and the Investor agrees to



purchase from the Company, at the Closing (as hereinafter defined), the Purchased
Sccuritics for the price sct forth on Schedule A (the “Purchase Price™).

1.2 Closing.

(a) On the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agrecment, the
closing of the Purchase (the “Closing”) will take place at the location specified in
Schedule A, at the time and on the date set forth in Schedule A or as soon as practicable
thereafter, or at such other place, time and date as shall be agreed between the Company
and the Investor. The time and date on which the Closing occurs is referred to in this
Agreement as the “Closing Date™.

(b} Subject to the fulfiliment or waiver of the conditions to the Closing in this
Section 1.2, at the Closing the Company will deliver the Preferred Shares and the
Warrant, in each case as evidenced by one or more certificates dated the Closing Date
and bearing appropriate legends as hereinafter provided for, in ¢xchange for payment in
full of the Purchase Price by wire transfer of immediately available United States funds to
a bank account designated by the Company on Schedule A.

{c) The respective obligations of each of the Investor and the Company to
consummate the Purchase are subject to the fuifillment (or waiver by the Investor and the
Company, as applicable) prier to the Closing of the conditions that (i) any approvals or
authorizations of all United States and other governmental, regulatory or judicial
authoritics (collectively, “Governmental Entities™) required for the consummation of the
Purchase shall have been obtained or made in form and substance reasonably satisfactory
to each party and shall be 1n full force and effect and all waiting periods required by
United States and other applicable law, if any, shall have expired and (i1} no provision of
any applicable United States or other law and no judgment, injunction, order or decree of
any Governmental Entity shall prohibit the purchase and sale of the Purchased Securities
as contemplated by this Agreement.

{d) The obligation of the Investor to consummate the Purchase is also subject
to the fulfillment {or waiver by the Investor) at or prior to the Closing of each of the
following conditions:

(1} {A) the representations and warranties of the Company sct forth in
(x) Section 2.2(g) of this Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects as
though made on and as of the Closing Date, (y) Sections 2.2(a) through (f) shali
be true and correct in all material respects as though made on and as of the
Closing Date {other than representations and warranties that by their terms speak
as of another date, which representations and warranties shall be true and correct
in all material respects as of such other date) and (z) Sections 2.2¢h) through (v)
{(disregarding all qualifications or limitations set forth in such representations and
warranties as to “materiality”, “Company Material Adverse Effect” and words of
similar import) shal! be true and correct as though made on and as of the Closing
Date {(other than representalions and warranties that by their terms speak as of
another date, which representations and warranties shail be true and correct as of



such other date), except o the extent that the failure of such representations and
warrantics re¢ferred to in this Scction 1.2(d)Y(1A)z) to be so true and correct,
individually or in the aggregate, does not have and would not reasonably be
expected to have a Company Matcrial Adverse Effect and (B) the Company shall
have performed in all material respects all obligations required to be performed by
1t under this Agreement at or prior to the Closing;

(i1) the Investor shall have received a certificate signed on behalf of
the Company by a senior executive officer certifying to the effect that the
conditions set forth in Section 1.2{d)(i) have been satisfied;

(iii)  the Company shall have duly adopted and filed with the Secretary
of State of its jurisdiction of organization or other applicable Governmental Entity
the amendments to its certificate or articles of incorporation, articles of
association, or stmilar organizational document (“Charifer”) in substantially the
forms attached hereto as Annex A and Annex B (the “Ceriificates of
Designations”) and such filing shalt have been accepted;

(iv)  {A) the Company shall have effected such changes to its
compensation, bonus, incentive and other benefit plans, arrangements and
agreements (including golden parachute, severance and employment agreements)
(collectively, “Benefit Plans™) with respect to its Senior Executive Officers (and
to the extent necessary for such changes to be legally enforceable, each of its
Senior Executive Officers shall have duly consented in writing to such changes),
as may be necessary, during the period that the Investor owns any debt or equity
securities of the Company acquired pursuant to this Agreement or the Warrant, in
order to comply with Section 111(b) of the Emergency Economic Stabilization
Act of 2008 (“"EESA”) as implemented by guidance or regulation thereunder that
has becn issued and is in effect as of the Closing Date, and (B) the Investor shall
have received a certificate signed on behalf of the Company by a senior executive
officer certifyving to the effect that the condition set forth in Section 1.2{d){(iv)(A)
has been satistied;

v) each of the Company’s Senior Executive Officers shall have
delivered to the Investor a written waiver in the form attached hereto as Annex C
relcasing the Investor from any claims that such Senior Executive Officers may
otherwise have as a result of the issuance, on or prior to the Closing Date, of any
regulations which require the medification of, and the agreement of the Company
hereunder to modify, the terms of any Benefit Plans with respect to its Senior
Executive Officers to eliminate any provisions of such Benelfit Plans that would
not be in compliance with the requirements of Scction 111(b) of the EESA as
impiemented by guidance or regulation thereunder that has been issued and is in
effect as of the Closing Date;

(vi)  the Company shall have delivered to the Investor a written opinion
from counsel to the Company (which may be internal counsel), addressed to the



Investor and dated as of the Closing Date, in substantially the form attached
hereto as Annex D

(vit)  the Company shall have dclivered certificates in proper form or,
with the prior consent of the Investor, evidence of shares in book-entry form,
evidencing the Preferred Shares to Investor or its designee(s); and

(vitt) the Company shall have duly executed the Warrant in substantially
the form attached hereto as Anngx E and delivered such executed Warrant to the
Investor or its designee(s).

1.3 Interpretation. When a reference is made in this Agreement o “Recitals,”
“Articles,” “Sections,” or *Annexecs” such reference shall be to a Recital, Article or
Section of, or Annex to, this Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms, and a
reference to “Schedules” shall be to a Schedule to the Letler Agreement, in cach case,
unless otherwise indicated. The terms defined in the singular have a comparable meaning
when used in the plural, and vice versa. References to “herein”, “hereot™, “hereunder”
and the like refer to this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular section or
provision, unless the context requires otherwise. The table of contents and headings
conlained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and are not part of this
Agreement. Whenever the words “include,” "includes™ or “including™ are used in this
Agrcement, they shall be decmed followed by the words “without limitation.” No rule of
construction against the draftsperson shall be applied in connection with the
interpretation or enforcement of this Agreement, as this Agreement is the product of
negotiation between sophisticated parties advised by counscl. All references to “$” or
“dollars™ mean the lawful currency of the United States of America. IExcept as expressly
stated in this Agreement, all references to any statute, rule or regulation are to the statute,
rule or regulation as amended, modified, supplemented or replaced from time to time
(and, in the case of statutes, include any rules and regulations promulgated under the
statute) and to any section of any statute, rule or regulation include any successor to the
scction. References to a “business day” shall mean any day except Saturday, Sunday and
any day on which banking institutions in the State of New York generally are authorized
or required by law or other governmental actions to close.

Article 11
Representations and Warranties

2.1 Disclosure.

(a} On or prior to the Signing Date, the Company delivered to the Investor a
schedule (“Disclosure Schedule™) setting forth, among other things, items the disclosure
of which is necessary or appropriate ¢ither in response to an express disclosure
requirement contained 1n a provision hereof or as an exception to one or more
representations or warranties contained in Section 2.2.

(b) “Company Material Adverse Effect” means a material adverse effect on (1)
the business, results of operation or financial condition of the Company and its



consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole; provided, however, that Company Material
Adverse Eflect shall not be deemed to include the effects of (A) changes afler the date of
the Letter Agreement (the “Signing Date™) in gencral business, economic or market
conditions (including changes generally in prevailing interest rates, credit availability and
Hquidity, currency exchange rates and price levels or trading volumes in the United States
or foreign securities or credit markets), or any outbreak or escalation ot hostilities,
declared or undeclared ascts of war or terrorism, in each case generally affecting the
industries in which the Company and its subsidiaries operate, {13) changes or proposed
changes after the Signing Date in gencerally accepted accounting principles in the United
States (“GAAP”) or regulatory accounting requirements, or authoritative interpretations
thereof. or (C) changes or proposed changes after the Signing Date in sccuritics, banking
and other laws of general applicability or related policies or interpretations of
Governmental Entities (in the case of cach of these clauses (A), (B) and (C), other than
changes or occurrences to the extent that such changes or occurrences have or would
reasonably be expected to have a materially disproportionate adverse effect on the
Company and its consolidated subsidiaries taken as a whole relative to comparable U.S.
banking or financial services organizations); or (ii) the ability of the Company to
consummmate the Purchase and other transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the
Warrant and perform its obligations hereunder or thercunder on a timely basis.

{¢) “Previously Disclosed” means information sct forth on the Disclosure
Schedule, provided, however, that disclosure in any section of such Disclosure Schedule
shall apply only to the indicated section ol this Agreement except (o the extent that 1 s
reasonably apparent [rom the face of such disclosure that such disclosure is relevant to
another section of this Agreement.

2.2 Representations and Warrantics of the Company, [Except as Previously
Disclosed. the Company represents and warrants to the Investor that as of the Signing
Date and as of the Closing Dale (or such other date specified herein):

{(a) Organization, Authority and Significant Subsidiarics. The Company has
been duly incorporated and is validly existing and in good standing under the laws of is
jurisdiction of organization, with the nccessary power and authority to own its propertics
and conduct its business in all material respects as currently conducted, and except as has
not, individually or in the aggregate, had and would not rcasonably be expected to have a
Company Material Adverse Eflect, has been duly qualified as a foreign corporation (or
the transaction of business and is in good standing under the laws of cach other
jurisdiction n which it owns or leases properties or conducts any business so as to require
such qualitication; cach subsidiary of the Company that would be considered a
“significant subsidiary”™ within the meaning of Rule 1-02(w) of Regulation $-X under the
Securities Act of 1933 {the “Securities Act™), has been duly organized and is validly
existing 1n good standing under the laws of 1ts jurisdiction of organization. The Charter
and bylaws ot thc Company, copics of which have been provided to the Investor prior to
the Signing Date, arc true, complele and correct copics of such documents as in full force
and effect as of the Signing Date.

LA



(b) Capitalization. The authorized capital stock of the Company, and the
outstanding capital stock of the Company (including securities convertible into, or
exercisable or exchangeable for, capital stock of the Company) as of the most recent
fiscal month-end preceding the Signing Date (the “Capitalization Date™) is set forth on
Schedule B. The outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company have been duly
authorized and are validly issued and outstanding, fully paid and nonassessable, and
subject to no preemptive rights (and were not issued in violation of any preemptive
rights). As of the Signing Date, the Company does not have cutstanding any securities or
other obligations providing the holder the right to acquire its Common Stock (“Common
Stock™) that is not reserved for issuance as specified on Schedule B, and the Company has
not made any other commitment to authorize, issuc or sell any Common Stock. Since the
Capitalization Date, the Company has not issued any shares of Common Stock, other
than (i) shares 1ssued upon the exercise of stock options or delivered under other equity-
based awards or other convertible securities or warrants which were issued and
outstanding on the Capttalization Date and disclosed on Schedule B and (ii) shares
disclosed on Schedule B. Each holder ot 3% or more of any class of capital stock of the
Company and such holder’s primary address are set forth on Schedule B.

(¢) Preferred Shares. The Preferred Shares have been duly and validly
authorized, and, when issued and delivered pursuant to this Agreement, such Preferred
Shares will be duly and validly issued and fully paid and non-assessable, witl not be
issued in violation of any preemptive rights, and will rank pari passu with or senior to all
other series or classes of Preferred Stock, whether or not 1ssued or outstanding, with
respect to the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets in the event of any
dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company.

(d)  The Warrant and Warrant Shares. The Warrant has been duly authorized
and, when executed and delivered as contemplated hereby, will constitute a valid and
legalty binding obligation of the Company enforceabic against the Corpany in
accordance with its terms, except as the same may be limited by applicable bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, nioratorium or similar laws affecting the enforcement of
creditors’ rights gencrally and general equitable principles, regardless of whether such
enforceability is considered in a proceeding at law or in equity (“Bankruptcy
Exceptions”™). The shares of Warrant Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the
Warrant (the “Warrant Shares”) have been duly authorized and reserved for issuance
upon cxercise of the Warrant and when so issucd in accordance with the terms of the
Warrant will be validly issued, tully paid and non-assessable, and will rank pari passu
with or senior to all other series or classes of Preferred Stock, whether or not 1ssued or
outstanding, with respect to the paymeunt of dividends and the distribution of assets 1n the
event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company.



{e) Authonization, Enforceability.

(1} The Company has the corporate power and authority to execute
and deliver this Agreement and the Warrant and to carry out its oblipations
hereunder and thereunder (which includes the issuance of the Preferred Shares,
Warrant and Warrant Shares). The execution, delivery and perlormance by the
Company of this Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby and thereby have been duly authorized by ali
necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and its stockholders, and
no further approval or authorization is required on the part of the Company. This
Agreement 1s a valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable against
the Company in accordance with its terms, subject to the Bankruptcy Exceptions.

(i1) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this
Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hercby and thereby and compliance by the Company with the
provisions hereof and thereof, will not (A) violate, conflict with, or result in a
breach of any provision of, or constitute a default {or an event which, with notice
or lapsc of time or both, would constitute a default) under, or result in the
termination of, or accelerate the performance required by, or resuit in a right of
termination or acceleration of, or result in the creation of, any lien, security
interest, charge or encumbrance upen any of the properties or assets of the
Company or any subsidiary of the Company (each a “Company Subsidiary™ and,
collectively, the *“Company Subsidiaries”) under any of the terms, conditions or
provisions of (1) its organizational documents or (ii) any note, bond, mortgage,
indenture, deed of trust, license, lease, agreement or other instrument or
obligation to which the Company or any Company Subsidiary is a party or by
which it or any Company Subsidiary may be bound, or to which the Company or
any Company Subsidiary or any of the properties or assets of the Company or any
Company Subsidiary may be subject, or (B) subject to compliance with the
statutes and regulations referred to in the next paragraph. violate any statute, rule
or regulation or any judgment, ruling, order, writ, injunction or decrec applicabic
to the Company or any Company Subsidiary or any of their respective properties
or assets except, In the case of clauses (A)(ii) and (B), for those occurrences that,
individually or in the aggregate, have not had and would not reasonably be
expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(i11)  Other than the filing of the Certificates of Designations with the
Secretary of State of its jurisdiction of organization or other applicable
Governmental Entity, such {ilings and approvals as are required to be made or
obtained under any state “blue sky” laws and such as have been made or obtained,
no notice to, filing with, exemption or review by, or authorization, consent or
approval of, any Governmental Entity is required to be made or obtained by the
Company in connection with the consummation by the Company of the Purchase
except for any such notices, filings, exemptions, reviews, authorizations, consents
and approvals the failure of which to make or obtain would not, individually or in



the aggregate, reasonably be expected 1o have a Company Material Adverse
Effect,

() Anti-takeover Provisions and Rights Plan. The Board of Directors of the
Company (the “Board of Directors™) has taken all necessary action 1o ensure that the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of
the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby, including the cxercise of the Warrant
in accordance with its terms, will be exempt from any anti-takeover or similar provisions
of the Company’s Charter and bylaws, and any other provisions of any applicable
“moratorium”, “control share”, “fair price™, “interested stockholder™ or other anti-
takeover laws and regulations of any jurisdiction.

(g) No Company Material Adverse Effect. Since the last day of the last
completed {iscal period for which financial statements are included in the Company
Financial Statements (as defined below), no fact, circumstance, event, change,
occurrence, condition or development has occurred that, individually or in the aggregate,
has had or would reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(h) Company Financial Statements. The Company has Previously Disclosed
each of the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries for each of the last three completed fiscal years of the Company (which shall
be audited to the extent audited financial statements arc available prior to the Signing
Date) and each completed guaricrly period since the last completed fiscal year
(collectively the “Company Financial Statements™). The Company Financial Statements
present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial position of the Company
and its conseolidated subsidiaries as of the dates indicated therein and the consolidated
results of their operations for the periods specified therein; and except as stated therein,
such financial statements {A) were prepared in conformity with GAAP applied on a
consistent basis (except as may be noted therein) and (B) have been prepared from, and
are in accordance with, the books and records of the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries.

(1) Reports.

(1) Since December 31, 2006, the Company and each Company
Subsidiary has filed all reports, registrations, documents, filings, statements and
submissions, together with any amendments thereto, that it was required to file
with any Governmental Entity (the foregoing, collectively, the “Company
Reports”) and has paid all fees and assessments due and payable in conneetion
therewith, except, in cach case, as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Matertal Adverse Effect. As of their
respective dates of filing, the Company Reports complied in all material respects
with all statutes and applicable rules and regulations of the applicable
Governmental Entities.

(11} The records, systems, controls, data and information of the
Company and the Company Subsidiaries are recorded, stored, maintained and



operated under means (including any electronic, mechanical or photographic
process, whether computerized or not) that are under the exclusive ownership and
direct control of the Company or the Company Subsidiaries or their accountants
(including all mcans of access thereto and therefrom), except for any non-
exclusive ownership and non-direct control that would not reasonably be expected
to have a material adverse effect on the system of internal accounting conirols
described below in this Section 2.2(i)(i1). The Company (A) has implemented and
maintains adequate disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the Company, including the consolidated Company
Subsidiaries, is made known to the chief executive officer and the chief financial
officer of the Company by others within those entities, and (B) has disclosed,
based on its most recent evaluation prior to the Signing Date, to the Company’s
outside auditors and the audit committee of the Board of Directors (x) any
signiticant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of
internal controls that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company’s
ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information and (y) any
fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a significant role in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

8 No Undisclosed Liabhilities. Neither the Company nor any of the
Company Subsidiaries has any liabilities or obligations of any nature (absolute, accrued,
contingent or otherwise) which are not properly reflected or reserved against in the
Company Financial Statements 1o the extent required 1o be so reflected or reserved
against in accordance with GAAP, except for (A) liabilities that have arisen since the last
tiscal year end in the ordinary and usual course of business and consistent with past
practice and {B) liabilities that, individually or in the aggregate, have not had and would
not reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(ky  Offering of Securities. Neither the Company nor any person acting on its
behalf has taken any action (including any offering of any securities of the Company
under circumstances which would require the integration of such offering with the
offering of any of the Purchased Sccurities under the Securities Act, and the rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) promulgated
thereunder), which might subject the offering, tssuance or sale of any of the Purchased
Securities to Investor pursuant to this Agreement to the registration requirements of the
Securities Act.

) Litigation and QOther Proceedings. Except (1) as set forth on Schedule C or
(11) as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a
Company Material Adverse Effect, there 15 no (A) pending or, to the knowledge of the
Company, threatened, claim, action, suit, investigation or proceeding, against the
Company or any Company Subsidiary or to which any of their assets are subject nor is
the Company or any Company Subsidiary subject to any order, judgment or decrec or (B)
unresolved violation, criticism or exception by any Governmental Entity with respect to
any report or relating to any examinations or inspections of the Company or any
Company Subsidiarics.




{m) Compliance with Laws. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, the
Company and the Company Subsidiarics have all permits, licenscs, franchises,
authorizations, orders and approvals of, and have made all filings. applications and
registrations with, Governmental Entities that are required 1n order to permit them to own
or lease their propertics and assets and to carry on their business as presently conducted
and that are matenal to the business of the Company or such Company Subsidiary.
Except as set forth on Schedule D, the Company and the Company Subsidiaries have
complied in all respects and are not in default or violation of, and none of them is, to the
knowledge of the Company, under investigalion with respect to or, to the knowledge of
the Company, have been threatened to be charged with or given notice of any violation
of, any applicable domestic (federal, state or local) or foreign law, statute, ordinance,
license, rule, regulation, peolicy or guideline, order, demand, writ, injunction, decrec or
judgment of any Governmental Entity, other than such noncompliance, defaults or
violations that would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to
have a Company Material Adverse Effect. Except for statutory or regulatory restrictions
of general application or as set forth on Schedule D. no Governmental Entity has placed
any restriction on the business or properties of the Company or any Company Subsidiary
that would, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company
Material Adverse Effect.

{n) Employee Benefit Matters. Except as would not reasonably be expected
to have, either individually or in the aggregate, a Company Material Adverse Effect: (A)
each “employee benefit plan™ (within the meaning of Section 3(3) of the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended {“ERISA™)) providing benefits to
any current or former employee, officer or director of the Company or any member of its
“Controlled Group” (defined as any organization which is a member of a controlied
group of corporations within the meaning of Section 414 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (the “Code™)) that is sponsored, maintained or contributed to by the
Company or any member of its Controlled Group and for which the Company or any
member of its Controlled Group would have any liability, whether actual or contingent
(each, a “Plan™) has been maintained in compliance with its terms and with the
requirements of all applicable statutes, rules and regulations, including ERISA and the
Code; (B) with respect to each Plan subject to Title IV of ERISA (including, for purposes
of this clause (B), any plan subject to Title IV of ERISA that the Company or any
member of its Controlled Group previously maintained or contributed to in the six years
prior to the Signing Date), {1) no “reportable event” (within the meaning of Section
4043(c) of ERISA), other than a reportable event for which the notice period referred to
in Section 4043(¢) of ERISA has been waived, has occurred in the three years prior to the
Signing Date or 1s reasonably expected to occur, {2) no “accumulated funding
deficiency” (within the meaning of Section 302 of ERISA or Section 412 of the Code),
whether or not waived, has occurred in the three years prior to the Signing Date or is
reasonably expected to occur, (3) the fair market value of the assets under each Plan
exceeds the present value of all benefits accrued under such Plan (determined based on
the assumptions used to fund such Plan) and (4) neither the Company nor any member of
its Controlled Group has incurred in the six years prior to the Signing Date, or reasonably
expects to incur, any Liability under Title IV of ERISA (other than contributions to the
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Plan or premiums to the PBGC in the ordinary course and without default) in respect of a
Pian (including any Plan that is a “multiemployer plan”, within the meaning of Section
4001(c)(3) of ERISA); and (C) each Plan that 1s intended to be qualitied under Section
401(a) of the Code has received a favorable determination letter from the Internal
Revenue Service with respect to its qualified status that has not been revoked, or such a
determination letter has been timely applied for but not received by the Signing Date, and
nothing has occurred, whether by action or by failure to act, which could reasonably be
expected to cause the loss, revocation or denial of such qualitfied status or favorable
determination letter.

(o)  Taxes. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably
be expected o have a Company Material Adverse Effect, (i) the Company and the
Company Subsidiaries have filed all federal, state, local and foreign income and franchise
Tax returns required to be filed through the Signing Date, subject to permitted extensions,
and have paid all Taxes due thereon, and (it) no Tax deficiency has been determined
adversely to the Company or any of the Company Subsidiaries, nor does the Company
have any knowledge of any Tax deficiencies. “7aux” or "Tuxes” means any federal, state,
local or foreign income, gross receipts, property, sales, use, license, excise, franchise,
employment, payroll, withholding, alternative or add on minimum, ad valorem, transfer
or excise tax, or any other tax, custom, duty, governmental fee or other like assessment or
charge of any kind whatsoever. together with any interest or penalty, imposed by any
Governmental Entity.

(p) Properties and Leases. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, the
Company and the Company Subsidiaries have good and marketable title to all real
properties and ail other properties and assets owned by them, in each case free {rom liens,
encumbrances, claims and defects that would affect the value thereof or interfere with the
use made or to be made thereof by them. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, the
Company and the Company Subsidiaries hold all leased real or personal property under
valid and enforceable leases with no exceptions that would interfere with the use made or
to be madc thereof by them.

(Q) Environmental Liability. Except as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect:

(i) there 1s no legal, administrative, or other proceeding, claim or
action of any nature seeking to impose, or that would reasonably be expected to
result in the imposition of, on the Company or any Company Subsidiary, any
liability relating to the release of hazardous substances as defined under any local.
state or federal environmental statute, regulation or ordinance, including the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of
1980, pending or, to the Company’s knowledge, threatened against the Company
or any Company Subsidiary;



(11}  to the Company’s knowledge, there s no reasonable basis for any
such proceeding, claim or action; and

(111}  ncither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary is subject 10
any agreement, order, judgment or decree by or with any court, Governmental
Entity or third party imposing any such environmental lability.

(r) Risk Management Instruments. Except as would not, individually or in
the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Etfect, all
derivative instruments, including, swaps, caps, floors and option agrecements, whether
entered into for the Company’s own account, or for the account of one or more of the
Company Subsidiaries or its or their customers, were entered into (i) only in the ordinary
course of business, (ii) in accordance with prudent practices and in all material respects
with all applicable laws, rules, regulations and regulatory policies and (111} with
counterparties believed to be financially responsible at the time; and each of such
instruments constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of the Company or one of
the Company Subsidiaries, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as may be
limited by the Bankruptey Exceptions. Netther the Company or the Company
Subsidiaries, nor, 1o the knowledge of the Company, any other party thereto, is in breach
of any of its obligations under any such agreement or arrangement other than such
breaches that would not, individually or in the aggregale, reasonably be expected to have
a Company Material Adverse Effect.

(s) Agreements with Regulatory Agencies. Fxcept as set forth on Schedule E,
neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary is subject to any material ceasc-and-
desist or other similar order or enforcement action issued by, or is a party to any material
written agreement. consent agreement or memorandum of understanding with, or is a
party to any commitment letter or similar undertaking to, or i1s subject 10 any capital
dircctive by, or since December 31, 2006, has adopted any board resolutions at the
request of, any Governmental Entity (other than the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agencics with jurisdiction over the Company and the Company Subsidiaries) that
currenily restricts in any material respect the conduct of its business or that in any
material manner relates to its capital adequacy, its liquidity and funding policies and
practices, its ability to pay dividends, iis credit, risk management or compliance policies
or procedures, its internal controls, its management or its operations or business (each
item in this sentence, a “Regulatory Agreement™), nor has the Company or any Company
Subsidiary been advised since December 31, 2006 by any such Governmental Entity that
it is considering 1ssuing, initiating, ordering, or requesting any such Regulatory
Agreement. The Company and each Company Subsidiary are in compliance in all
material respects with each Regulatory Agreement to which it is party or subject, and
neither the Company nor any Company Subsidiary has received any notice from any
Governmental Entity indicating that cither the Company or any Company Subsidiary is
not in compliance in all material respects with any such Regulatory Agreement.
"dppropriate Federal Banking Agency” means the “appropriate Federal banking agency™
with respect to the Company or such Company Subsidiaries, as applicable, as defined in
Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (12 U.8.C. Section 1813(q)).
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(t) Insurance. The Company and the Company Subsidiaries are insured with
reputable insurers against such risks and in such amounts as the management of the
Company reasonably has determined to be prudent and consistent with industry practice.
The Company and the Company Subsidiaries are in material compliance with their
insurance policies and are not in default under any of the material terms thereof, each
such policy is outstanding and in full force and effect, all premiums and other payments
due under any material policy have been paid, and all claims thereunder have been filed
in due and timely tashion, except, in each case, as would not, individually or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Malterial Adverse Effect.

(u) Intellectual Property, Lxecept as would not, individuaily or in the
aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Ettect, (i) the
Company and cach Company Subsidiary owns or otherwise has the right to use, all
intellectual property rights, including all trademarks, trade dress, trade names, service
marks, domain names, patents, inventions, trade secrets, know-how, works of authorship
and copyrights therein, that are used in the conduct of thetr existing businesses and ail
rights relating to the plans, design and specifications of any of its branch facilities
(“Proprietary Rights”) free and clear of all liens and any claims of ownership by current
or former employees, contractors, designers or others and (i1) neither the Company nor
any of the Company Subsidiaries is matertally infringing, diluting, misappropriating or
violating, nor has the Company or any or the Company Subsidiarics received any written
(or, to the knowledge of the Company, oral) communications alleging that any of them
has materially infringed, diluted, misappropriated or violaled, any of the Proprietary
Rights owned by any other person. Except as would not, individually or in the aggregate,
reasonably be expected to have a Company Material Adverse Effect, to the Company’s
knowledge, no other person is infringing, diluting, misappropriating or violating. nor has
the Company or any or the Company Subsidiaries sent any writtcn communications since
January 1, 2006 alleging that any person has infringed, diluted, misappropriated or
violated, any of the Proprietary Rights owned by the Company and the Company
Subsidiaries.

(v) Brokers and Finders. No broker, finder or investment banker is entitled to
any f{inancial advisory, brokerage, finder's or other fee or commission in connection with
this Agreement or the Warrant or the transactions contemplated hercby or thereby based
upon arrangements made by or on behalf of the Company or any Company Subsidiary for
which the Investor could have any lLiability.

Article 11
Covenants

3.1 Commercially Reasonable Efforts. Subject to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, each of the parties will use its commercially reasonable efforts in good
faith to take, or cause to be taken, all actions, and to do, or cause to be done, all things
necessary. proper or desirable, or advisable under applicable laws, so as to permit
consummation of the Purchase as promptly as practicable and otherwise to cnable
consummation of the transactions contemplated hercby and shall usec commercially
reasonable efforts to cooperate with the other party 1o that end.
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3.2 Expenses. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement or the Warrant,
each of the parties hereto will bear and pay all costs and expenses incurred by if or on its
behalf in connection with the transactions contemplated under this Agrcement and the
Warrant, including fees and expenses of 1ts own financial or other consultants, investment
bankers, accountants and counsel.

33 Sufficiency of Authorized Watrant Preferred Stock; Exchange Listiny.

(a} During the period {rom the Closing Datc until the date on which the
Warrant has been fully exercised, the Company shall at all times have reserved for
issuance, free of preemptive or similar rights, a sufficient number of authorized and
unissued Warrant Shares to effectuate such exercise.

{b) If the Company lists its Common Stock on any national sccurities
exchange, the Company shall, 1f requested by the Investor, promptly use its reasonable
best efforts to cause the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to be approved for listing
on a national securities exchange as promptly as practicable following such request.

34  Certain Notifications Until Closing. From the Signing Date until the
Closing, the Company shall promptly notify the Investor of (1) any fact, event or
circumstance of which it is aware and which would reasonably be expecied to cause any
representation or warranty of the Company contained in this Agreement to be untrue or
inaccurate in any malerial respect or (o cause any covenant or agreement of the Company
contained in this Agreement not to be complied with or satisfied in any material respect
and (ii) except as Previously Disclosed, any fact, circunistance, event, change,
occurrence. condition or development of which the Company 1s aware and which,
individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be expected 10 have a
Company Material Adverse Effect; provided, however, that delivery of any notice
pursuant to this Section 3.4 shall not limit or affect any rights of or remedics available to
the Investor; provided, further, that a {ailure to comply with this Section 3.4 shall not
constitute a breach of this Agrcement or the failure of any condition set forth in Section
1.2 to be satistied unless the underlying Company Material Adverse Effect or material
breach would independently result 1n the failure of a condition set forth in Section 1.2 to
be satistied.

3.5 Access, Information and Confidentiality.

(a} From the Signing Date until the date when the Investor holds an amount of
Preferred Shares having an aggregate liquidation value of less than 10% of the Purchase
Price. the Company will permit the Investor and its agents, consultants, contractors and
advisors (x) acting through the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, or otherwise to the
extent necessary to evaluate, manage, or transfer its investment in the Company, to
examine the corporate books and make copies thereof and to discuss the affairs, finances
and accounts of the Company and the Company Subsidiaries with the principal officers
of the Company, all upon reasonable notice and at such reasonabie imes and as ofien as
the Investor may reasonably request and (v} to review any information material 1o the
Investor’s investment in the Company provided by the Company to its Appropriate



Federal Banking Agency. Any investigation pursuant to this Section 3.5 shall be
conducted during normal business hours and in such manner as not to interfcre
unreasonably with the conduct of the business of the Company, and nothing herein shall
require the Company or any Company Subsidiary to disclose any information to the
Investor to the extent (i) prohibited by applicable law or regulation, or (it) that such
disclosure would reasonably be expected to causce a violation of any agreement to which
the Company or any Company Subsidiary is a party or would cause a risk of a loss of
privilege to the Company or any Company Subsidiary (provided that the Company shall
use commerciaily reasonable efforts to make appropriate substitute disclosure
arrangements under circumstances where the restrictions in this clause (i) apply).

(b) From the Signing Date until the date on which all of the Preferred Shares
and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole, the Company will deliver, or will
cause to be delivered, to the Investor:

(1) as soon as available after the end of each fiscal year of the
Company, and in any event within 90 days thereatier, a consolidated balance
sheet of the Company as of the end of such fiscal year, and consolidated
statements of income, retained earnings and cash tflows of the Company for such
vear, in each case prepared in accordance with GAAP and setting {orth in each
case in comparative form the figures for the previous fiscal year of the Company,
and which shall be audited to the extent audited financial statements arc available;
and

(i1) as soon as available after the end of the first, second and third
quarterly periods in each fiscal year of the Company, a copy of any quarterly
reporis provided to other stockholders of the Company or Company management,

{c) The Investor will use reasonable best efforts to hold, and will use
reasonable best efforts to cause its agents, consultants, contractors and advisors to hold,
in confidence all nonpublic records, books, contracts, instruments, computer data and
other data and information {collectively, “Information”™) concerning the Company
furnished or made avaiiable to it by the Company or its representatives pursuant to this
Agreement (except to the extent that such information can be shown to have been (i)
previously known by such party on a non-confidential basis, (1) in the public domain
through no fault of such party or (iii) later lawtully acquired from other sources by the
party to which it was furnished (and without violation of any other confidentiality
obligation}}; provided that nothing herein shall prevent the Investor from disclosing any
Information to the extent required by applicable laws or regulations or by any subpoena
or similar legal process.

(d) The Investor’s information rights pursuant to Section 3.5(b) may be
assigned by the Investor to a transferee or assignee of the Purchased Securities or the
Warrant Shares or with a liquidation preference or, in the case of the Warrant, the
liquidation preference of the underlying shares of Warrant Preferred Stock, ne less than
an amount equal 10 2% of the initial aggregate liquidation preference of the Preferred
Shares.



Article [V
Additional Agreements

4.1 Burchase for Investment. The Investor acknowledges that the Purchased
Securities and the Warrant Shares have not been registered under the Securities Act or
under any state securitics laws. The Investor (a) 1s acquiring the Purchased Securities
pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Sccurities Act solely for investment
with no present intention to distribute them to any person in violation of the Securities
Act or any applicable U.S. state sccurities laws, (b) will not sell or otherwise disposc of
any of the Purchased Securities or the Warrant Shares, except in compliance with the
registration requirements or exemption provisions of the Securities Act and any
applicable U.S. state securities laws, and (c) has such knowledge and experience in
financial and business matters and in investments of this type that it is capablc of
evaluating the merits and risks of the Purchase and of making an informed investment
decision.

472 Legends.

(a) The Investor agrees that all certificates or other instruments representing
the Warrant will bear a legend substantially to the following effect:

“THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY NOT
BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT
WHILE A REGISTRATION STATEMENT RELATING THERETO IS IN
EFFECT UNDER SUCH ACT AND APPLICABILE STATE SECURITIES
LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH LAWS,

THIS INSTRUMENT IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES PURCHASE
AGREEMIENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE
WITH THE ISSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT MAY NOT BE SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED
EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR
OTHER TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID AGREEMENT
WILL BE VOID.”

(b) In addition, the Investor agrees that all certificates or other instruments
representing the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares will bear a legend substantially
to the following effect:

“THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT ARE NOT
SAVINGS ACCOUNTS, DEPOSITS OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF A BANK
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AND ARE NOT INSURED BY THE FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CORPORATION OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT™), OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF
ANY STATE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF EXCEPT WHILE A REGISTRATION STATEMENT
RELATING THERETO IS IN EFFECT UNDER SUCH ACT AND
APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN
EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH
LAWS, EACH PURCHASER OF THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY
THIS INSTRUMENT IS NOTIFIED THAT THE SELLER MAY BE RELYING
ON THE EXEMPTION FROM SECTION 5 OF THE SECURITIES ACT
PROVIDED BY RULE 144A THEREUNDER. ANY TRANSFEREE OF THE
SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT BY ITS
ACCEPTANCE HEREOF (1) REPRESENTS THAT IT IS A “QUALIFIED
INSTITUTIONAL BUYER” (AS DEFINED IN RULE 144A UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT), (2) AGREES THAT I'T WILIL NOT OFFER, SELL OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFER THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT EXCEPT (A) PURSUANT TO A REGISTRATION
STATEMENT WHICH IS THEN EFTECTIVE UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT, (B) FOR SO LONG AS THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT ARE ELIGIBLE FOR RESALE PURSUANT TO RULE 144A,
TO A PERSON IT REASONABLY BELIEVES IS A “QUALIFIED
INSTITUTIONAL BUYER™ AS DEFINED IN RULE 144A UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT THAT PURCHASES FOR ITS OWN ACCOUNT OR FOR
THE ACCOUNT OF A QUALIFIED INSTITUTIONAL BUYER TO WHOM
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT THE TRANSFER IS BEING MADE IN REELIANCE
ON RULE 144A, (C) TO THE ISSUER OR (D) PURSUANT TO ANY OTHER
AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS
OF THE SECURITIES ACT AND (3) AGREES THAT I'T WILL GIVE TO
EACH PERSON TO WHOM THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT ARE TRANSFERRED A NOTICE SUBSTANTIALLY TO
THE EFFECT OF THIS LEGEND.

THIS INSTRUMENT IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE RESTRICTIONS ON
TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES PURCHASE
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE
WITI THE [SSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS
INSTRUMENT MAY NOT BE SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED
EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR
OTHLR TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID AGREEMENT
WILL BE VOID.”
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(c) In the event that any Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares (i) become
registered under the Securities Act or (ii) arc ¢ligible to be transferred without restriction
in accordance with Rule 144 or another exemption from registration under the Securitics
Act (other than Rule 144A), the Company shall issue new certificates or other
instruments representing such Purchased Securitics or Warrant Shares, which shall not
contain the applicablc legends in Sections 4.2(a) and (b) above; provided that the Investor
surrenders to the Company the previously issued certificates or other instruments,

4.3  Certain Transactions. The Company will not merge or consolidate with,
or seli, transfer or lease all or substantially all of its property or assets to, any other party
unless the successor, transferee or lessee parly (or iis ultimate parent entity), as the case
may be (if not the Company), expressly assumes the due and punctual performance and
observance of each and every covenant, agreement and condition of this Agreement to be
performed and observed by the Company.

4.4  Transfer of Purchased Securities and Warrant Shares;
Restrictions on Exercise of the Warrant. Subject to compliance with applicable sccuritics
laws, the Investor shall be permitted to trans{er, sell, assign or otherwise dispose of
(“Transfer™) all or a portion of the Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares at any time,
and thc Company shall take all steps as may be reasonably requested by the [nvestor to
facilitate the Transfer of the Purchased Securities and the Warrant Shares; provided that
the Investor shall not Transfer any Purchased Securities or Warrant Shares if such
transter would require the Company to be subject to the periodic reporting requirements
of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccuritics Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”™). In
furtherance of the foregoing, the Company shall provide reasonable cooperation to
factlitate any Transfers of the Purchased Sccuritics or Warrant Sharcs, including, as is
reasonable under the circumstances, by furnishing such information concerning the
Company and its business as a proposed transferce may reasonably request (including
such information as is required by Scction 4.5(k)) and making management of the
Company reasonably available to respond to questions of a proposed transteree in
accordance with customary practice, subject in all cases to the proposed transferee
agreeing to a customary confidentiality agreement.

4.5 Registration Rights.

(a) Unless and until the Company becomes subject to the reporting
requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Company shall have no
obligation to comply with the provisions of this Section 4.5 (other than Section
4.5(b)(iv)-(vi}); provided that the Company covenants and agrees that it shall comply
with this Section 4.5 as soon as practicable atier the date that it becomes subject to such
reporting requircments.

(b) Registration.

(1} Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Company covenants and agrees that as promptly as practicable after the date that
the Company becomes subject to the reporting requirements of Section I3 or
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15(d) of the Exchange Act (and in any ¢vent no later than 30 days thereafter), the
Company shall prepare and file with the SEC a Shelf Registration Statement
covering all Registrable Securities {or otherwise designate an existing Shelf
Registration Statement filed with the SEC to cover the Registrable Securities),
and, to the extent the Shelf Registration Statement has not theretofore been
declared effective or is not automatically elfective upon such {iling, the Company
shall use reasonable best efforts to cause such Shelf Registration Statement to be
declared or become effective and to keep such Shelf Registration Statement
continuously effective and in compliance with the Securities Act and usabie for
resale of such Registrable Securities for a period from the date of its initial
effectiveness until such time as there are no Registrable Securities remaining
{including by refiling such Shelf Registration Statement (or a new Shelf
Registration Statement) if the initial Shelf Registration Statement expires).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Company 1s not eligible to file a registration
statement on Form S-3, then the Company shall not be obligated to file a Shelf
Registration Statement unless and until requested to do so in writing by the
[nvestor.

(i)  Any registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(1) shal! be effected by
means of a shelf registration on an appropriate form under Ruie 415 under the
Sceurities Act {(a “Shelf Registration Statement™). 1f the Investor or any other
Holder intends to distribute any Registrable Securities by means of an
underwritten offering it shall promptly so advise the Company and the Company
shall take all reasonable steps to facilitate such distribution, including the actions
required pursuant to Scction 4.5(d); provided that the Company shall not be
required to facilitate an underwritten offering of Registrable Sccurities unless the
expected gross proceeds from such offering exceed (1) 2% of the initial aggregate
liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares if such initial aggregate liquidation
preference is less than $2 billion and (ii) $200 million if the initial aggregate
liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares is equal to or greater than $2
billion. The lead underwriters in any such distribution shall be selected by the
Holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities to be distributed; provided that
to the extent appropriate and permitted under applicable law, such Holders shall
consider the qualifications of any broker-dealer Affiliate of the Company in
selecting the lead underwriters in any such distribution.

(iit)  The Company shall not be required to effcct a registration
(including a resale of Registrable Securities from an effective Shelf Registration
Statement} or an underwritten offering pursuant to Section 4.5(b): (A) with
respect to securities that are not Registrable Securities; or (B) if the Company has
notificd the Investor and all other [Holders that in the good faith judgment of the
Board of Directors, it would be matertally detrimental to the Company or its
securityholders for such registration or underwritien offering to be effected at
such time, in which ¢vent the Company shall have the right to defer such
registration for a period of not more than 45 days after receipt of the request of the
Investor or any other Holder: provided that such right o delay a registration or
underwritten offering shall be exercised by the Company (1) only if the Company
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has generally exercised (or is concurrently cxercising) similar black-out rights
against holders of similar securities that have registration rights and (2) not more
than thre¢ times in any 12-month period and not more than 90 days in the
aggregate in any 12-month period.

(iv)  If during any period when an effective Shelf Registration
Statement 1s not available, the Company proposes to register any of its equity
securities, other than a registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(i) or a Special
Registration, and the registration form 1o be filed may be used for the registration
or qualification for distribution of Registrable Securities, the Company will give
prompt written notice to the Investor and all other Holders of its intention to effect
such a registration (but in no cvent less than ten days prior to the anticipated filing
date) and will include in such registration all Registrable Securities with respect to
which the Company has received written requests for inclusion therein within ten
business days after the datc of the Company’s notice (a “Piggyback
Registration’™). Any such person that has made such a written request may
withdraw its Registrable Securities {rom such Piggyback Registration by giving
written notice to the Company and thc managing underwriter, if any, on or betore
the fifth business day prior to the planncd effective date of such Piggyback
Registration. The Company may terminate or withdraw any registration under
this Section 4.5(b)(iv) prior to the effectiveness of such registration, whether or
not Investor or any other Holders have elected to include Registrable Securities in
such registration.

{v) If the registration referred to in Section 4.5(b)(iv) is proposed to be
underwritten, the Company will so advise Investor and all other Holders as a part
of the written notice given pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(iv). In such event, the right
of Investor and all other Holders to registration pursuant to Section 4.5(b) will be
conditioned upon such persons’ participation in such underwriting and the
inclusion of such person’s Registrable Securities in the underwriting if such
securities are of the same class of securities as the securities to be offered in the
underwritten offering, and each such person wiil (together with the Company and
the other persons distributing their securities through such underwriting) enler
into an underwriting agreement in customary {form with the underwriter or
underwriters selected for such underwriting by the Company; provided that the
Investor (as opposed to other Holders) shall not be required to indemnify any
person in connection with any registration. If any participating person
disapproves of the terms of the underwriting, such person may elect to withdraw
therefrom by written notice to the Company, the managing underwriters and the
Investor (if the Investor is participating in the underwriting).

(vi)  Ifcither (x) the Company grants “piggyback” registration rights to
one or more third parties to include their sccuritics in an underwritten offering
under the Shell Registration Statement pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(ii) or (y) a
Piggyback Registration under Section 4.5(b){(iv) rclates to an underwritten
offering on behalf of the Company, and in either case the managing underwriters
advise the Company that in their reasonable opinion the number of securities
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requested to be included in such offering exceeds the number which can be sold
without adversely affecting the marketability of such offering (including an
adverse eftect on the per share oftering price), the Company will include in such
oftering only such number of securities that in the reasonable opinion of such
managing underwriters can be sold without adversely affecting the marketability
of the offering (including an adverse effect on the per share offering price), which
securities will be so included in the foliowing order of priority: (A) first, in the
casc of a Piggyback Registration under Section 4.5(b)(iv). the securities the
Company proposes to scll, (B) then the Registrable Securities of the Investor and
all other Holders who have requested inclusion of Registrable Securities pursuant
to Section 4.5(b)(11} or Section 4.5(b)(iv), as applicable, pro rata on the basis of
the aggregate number of such securities or shares owned by each such person and
(C) lastly, any other securities of the Company that have been requested to be so
included, subject to the terms of this Agreement; provided, however, that if the
Company has, prior to the Signing Date, entered into an agreement with respect to
its securitics that 1s inconsistent with the order of priority contemplated hereby
then it shall apply the order of priority in such conflicting agreement to the extent
that it would otherwise result in a breach under such agreement.

(c) Expenses of Registration.  All Registration Expenses incurred in
connection with any regisiration, qualification or compliance hereunder shall be borne by
the Company. All Selling Expenses incurred in connection with any registrations
hereunder shall be borne by the holders of the securities so registered pro rata on the
basis of the aggregate offering or sale price of the sccurities so registered.

(d) Obligations of the Company. Whenever required to effect the registration
of any Registrable Securitics or facilitate the distribution of Registrable Securities
pursuant to an effective Shelf Registration Statement, the Company shall, as
expeditiously as reasonably practicable:

(i) Prepare and file with the SEC a prospectus supplement or post-
effective amendment with respect to a proposed offering of Registrable Securities
pursuant to an cflective registration statement, subject to Section 4.5(d), keep
such registration statement effective and keep such prospectus supplement current
until the securities described therein are no longer Registrable Securilies.

(i)  Prepare and file with the SEC such amendments and supplements
to the applicable registration statement and the prospectus or prospectus
supplement used in connection with such registration statement as may be
necessary to comply with the provisions of the Securities Act with respect to the
disposition of all securities covered by such registration statement.

(1)  Furnish to the Holders and any underwriters such number of copies
of the applicable registration statement and each such amendment and supplement
thereto (including in each case all exhibits) and of a prospectus, including a
preliminary prospectus, in conformity with the requirements of the Securities Act,
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and such other documents as they may reasonably request in order to facilitate the
disposition of Registrable Securities owned or to be distributed by them.

(1v)  Use its reasonable best efforts to register and qualify the securities
covered by such registration statement under such other securities or Blue Sky
laws of such jurisdictions as shall be reasonably requested by the Holders or any
managing underwriter(s). to keep such registration or qualification in effect for so
long as such registration statement remains in effect, and to take any other action
which may be reasonably necessary to enable such scller to consummate the
disposition in such jurisdictions of the securities owned by such Holder; provided
that the Conipany shall not be required in connection therewith or as a condition
thereto to qualify to do business or to file a general consent to service of process
in any such states or jurisdictions.

(v) Notify each Holder of Registrable Securities at any time when a
prospectus relating thereto is required to be delivered under the Securities Act of
the happening of any event as a result of which the applicable prospectus, as then
in effect, includes an untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a
material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements
therein not misleading in light of the circumsiances then existing.

(vi)  Give wrilten notice to the Holders:

(A)  when any registration statement filed pursvant to Section
4.5(a) or any amendment thercto has been filed with the SEC (except for
any amendment effected by the filing of a document with the SEC
pursuant to the Exchange Act) and when such registration statement or
any post-effective amendment thereto has become effective;

(B)  of any request by the SEC for amendments or supplements
to any registration statement or the prospectus included therein or for
additional information;

(C)  of'the issuance by the SEC of any stop order suspending
the effectiveness of any registration statement or the initiation of any
proceedings for that purpose;

(D) ofthe receipt by the Company or its legal counsel of any
notification with respect to the suspension of the qualification of the
applicable Registrable Sccurities {or sale in any jurisdiction or the
initiation or threatening of any proceeding f{or such purpose;

(E)  of the happening of any event that requires the Company to
make changes in any cffective registration statement or the prospectus
related to the registration statement in order to make the statements therein
not misleading (which notice shall be accompanied by an instruction to
suspend the use of the prospectus until the requisite changes have been
made); and



(F) if at any lime the representations and warranties of the
Company contained in any underwriting agreement contemplated by
Section 4.5(d}{x) cease to be true and correct.

{vii)  Use its reasonablc best cfforts to prevent the issuance or obtain the
withdrawal of any order suspending the effectiveness of any registration statement
referred 1o in Section 4.5(d)(vi){C) at the earliest practicable time,

{viii) Upon the occurrence of any event contemplated by Section
4.5(d)(v) or 4.5(d)viE), promptly prepare a post-effective amendment to such
registration slatement or a supplement to the related prospectus or file any other
required document so that, as thereafter delivered to the Holders and any
urnerwriters, the prospectus will not contain an untrue statement of a matertial fact
or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light
of the circumstances under which they were made, not misicading. If the
Company noltfies the Holders 1n accordance with Section 4.5(d)(vi)(E) to suspend
the usc of the prospectus until the requisite changes to the prospectus have been
made, then the Holders and any underwriters shall suspend use of such prospectus
and use their reasonable best efforts to return to the Company all copies of such
prospectus (at the Company’s expense) other than permanent file copies then in
such Holders’ or underwriters’ possession. The total number of days that any
such suspension may be in effeet in any 12-month period shall not exceed 90
days.

(ix)  Use reasonable best efforts to procure the cooperation of the
Company’s transfer agent in settling any offcring or sale of Registrable Securities,
including with respect to the transfer of physical stock certificates into book-entry
form in accordance with any procedures reasonably requested by the Holders or
any managing underwriter(s).

(x) If an underwritten offering is requested pursuant to Section
4.5(b){ii), enter into an underwriting agreement in customary form, scope and
substance and take all such other actions reasonably requested by the Holders of a
majority of the Registrable Securities being sold in connection therewith or by the
managing underwriter(s), if any, to expedite or facilitate the underwritten
disposttion of such Registrable Securities, and in connection therewith in any
underwritten offering (including making members of management and executives
of the Company available to participate in “road shows”, similar sales events and
other marketing activities), {A) make such representations and warranties to the
Holders that are selling stockholders and the managing underwriter(s), if any,
with respect to the business of the Company and its subsidiaries, and the Shelf
Registration Statement. prospectus and documents, if any, incorporated or deemed
to be incorporated by reference therein, in each case, in customary form,
substance and scope, and, if true, confirm the same if and when requested, (B) use
its reasonable best efforts to furnish the underwriters with opinions of counsel to
the Company, addressed to the managing underwriter(s), if any, covering the
matters customarily covered in such opinions requested in underwritten offerings,
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{C) use 1ts reasonable best ¢fforts to obtain “cold comfort™ letters from the
independent certified public accountants of the Company (and, if necessary, any
other indcpendent certified public accountants of any business acquired by the
Company for which financial statements and financial data arc included in the
Shelfl Registration Statement) who have certified the financial statements inciuded
in such Sheif Registration Statemenl. addressed to each of the managing
underwriter{s). if any, such letters to be in customary form and covering matters
of the type customarily covered in “cold comfort” letters, (D) if an underwriting
agrecment is entcred into, the same shall contain indemnification provisions and
procedures customary in underwritten offcrings (provided that the Investor shall
not be obligated to provide any indemnity), and {E} deliver such documents and
certificates as may be reasonably requested by the Holders of a majority of the
Registrable Securitics being sold in connection therewith, their counsel and the
managing underwriter(s), i’ any, to evidence the continued validity of the
representations and warranties made pursuant to clause (1) above and to evidence
compliance with any customary conditions contained in the underwriting
agreement or olher agreement entered into by the Company.

{(xi}  Make available for inspection by a representative of Holders that
are selling stockholders, the managing underwriter(s), if any, and any attorneys or
accountants retained by such Holders or managing underwriter(s), at the offices
where normally kept, during reasonable business hours, financial and other
records, pertinent corporate documnents and properties of the Company, and cause
the officers, directors and empioyecs of the Company to supply all information in
each case reasonably requested (and of the type customarily provided in
connection with due diligence conducted in connection with a registered public
offering of securities) by any such representative, managing underwriter(s),
allorney or accountant in connection with such Shelf Registration Statement.

{xii}  Use reasonable best efforts to cause all such Registrable Securities
to be listed on each national securitics exchange on which similar securities issued
by the Company are then listed or, if no similar sccurities issued by the Company
arc then listed on any national securities exchange, use its reasonable best ¢fforts
to cause all such Registrable Sccurities to be listed on such securities exchange as
the Investor may designate.

(xii1) If requested by Holders of a majority of the Registrable Sccurities
being registered and/or sold in connection therewith, or the managing
underwriter(s), if any, promptly include in a prospectus supplement or amendment
such information as the Holders of a majority of the Registrable Securities being
registered and/or sold in connection therewith or managing underwriter(s), if any,
may rcasonably request in order to permit the intended method of distribution of
such securitics and make all required filings of such prospectus supplement or
such amendment as soon as practicable after the Company has received such
request,
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(xiv) Timely provide to its sccurity holders earning statements satisfying
the provisions of Section 11(a) of the Securities Act and Rule 158 thereunder.

(e) Suspension of Sales. Upon receipt of written notice from the Company
that a registration statement, prospectus or prospectus supplement contains or may
contain an untruc statement of a material fact or omits or may omit to state a material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein not misleading
or that circumstances exist that make inadvisable use of such registration statement,
prospectus or prospectus supplement, the Investor and each Holder of Registrable
Securities shall forthwith discontinue disposition of Registrable Securities until the
fnvestor and/or Holder has received copics of a supplemented or amended prospectus or
prospectus supplement, or until the Investor and/or such Holder is advised in writing by
the Company that the use of the prospectus and, if applicable, prospectus supplement
may be resumed, and, it so directed by the Company, the Investor and/or such Holder
shall deliver to the Company (at the Company’s cxpense) all copies, other than
permanent tile copies then in the Investor and/or such Holder’s possession, of the
prospectus and, if applicable, prospectus supplement covering such Registrable Securities
current at the time of receipt of such notice. The total number of days that any such
suspension may be in ¢ffect in any 12-month period shall not exceed 90 days.

H Termination of Registration Rights. A Holder’s registration rights as to
any securities held by such Holder (and its Affiliates, partners, members and former
members) shall not be available unless such securities are Registrable Securities.

(2) Furnishing Information.

(i) Neither the Investor nor any Holder shall use any free writing
prospectus (as defined in Rule 405) in connection with the sale of Registrable
Securities without the prior written consent of the Company.

(i1} [t shall be a condition precedent to the obligations of the Company
to take any action pursuant to Section 4.5(d) that Investor and/or the selling
Holders and the underwriters, if any, shall furnish to the Company such
information regarding themselves, the Registrable Securities held by them and the
intended method of disposition of such securttics as shall be required to effect the
registered offering of their Registrable Securities.

(h) Indemnification.

{1) The Company agrees to indemnity each Holder and, it a Holder is
a person other than an individual, such Holder's officers, directors, employees,
agents, representatives and Affiliates, and each Person, if any, that controls a
Holder within the meaning of the Sccuritics Act (each, an “/ndemniree’), against
any and all losses, claims, damages, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses
(including reasonable fees, expenses and disbursements of attorneys and other
professionals incurred in connection with investigating, defending, settling,
compromising or paying any such losses, claims, damages, actions, liabilities,



costs and expenses), joint or several, arising out of or based upon any untrue
statcment or alleged untrue statement of material fact contained in any registration
statement, including any preliminary prospectus or final prospectus contained
therein or any amendments or supplements thereto or any documents incorporated
therein by reference or contained in any free writing prospectus (as such term 1s
detined in Rule 405) prepared by the Company or authorized by it in writing for
use by such Holder (or any amendment or supplement thereto); or any omission to
state therein a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not
misleading; provided, that the Company shall not be liable to such Indemnitee in
any such case to the extent that any such loss, claim, damage, liability (or action
or proceeding in respect thereof) or expense arises out of or is based upon (A) an
untrue statement or omission made in such registration statement, including any
such preliminary prospectus or final prospectus contained therein or any such
amendments or supplements thereto or contained in any free writing prospectus
(as such term 1s defined in Rule 405) prepared by the Company or authorized by it
in writing for use by such Holder (or any amendment or supplement thereto), in
rcliance upon and in conformity with information regarding such Indemnitee or
its plan of distribution or ownership interests which was furnished in writing to
the Company by such Indemmitee for usc in connection with such registration
statement, including any such preliminary prospectus or final prospectus
contained therein or any such amendments or suppiements thereto, or (B) offers
or sales effected by or on behalf of such Indemnitee “by means of” (as defined in
Rule 159A) a “free writing prospectus™ (as defined in Rule 405) that was not
authorized in writing by the Company.

(i1) If the indemnification provided for in Section 4.5(h)(i) is
unavailable to an Indemnitce with respect to any losses, claims, damages, actions,
liabilities, costs or expenses reterred to therein or is insufficient to hold the
Indemnitee harmless as conternplated therein, then the Company, in lieu of
indemnitying such Indemnitee, shall contribute to the amount patd or payable by
such Indemnitee as a result of such losses, claims, damages, actions, liabilities,
costs or expenses in such proportion as is appropriate 1o reflect the relative fault
of the Indemnitee, on the one hand, and the Company, on the other hand, in
connection with the statements or omissions which resulted in such losses, claimns,
damages, actions, labilities, costs or expenses as well as any other relevant
equitable considerations. The relative fault of the Company, on the one hand, and
of the Indemnitee, on the other hand, shall be determined by reference to, among
other factors, whether the untrue statement of a material fact or omission 1o statc a
material fact relates to information supplied by the Company or by the Indemnitee
and the parties” relative intent, knowledge, aceess to information and opportunity
to correct or prevent such statement or omission: the Company and cach Holder
agree that it would not be just and equitable if contribution pursuant to this
Section 4.5(h)(ii) were determined by pro rata allocation or by any other method
of allocation that does not take account of the equitable considerations referred to
in Section 4.5(h)(1). No Indemnitee guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation {within
the meaning of Section 11(f) of the Securities Act) shall be entitled to
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contribution from the Company it the Company was not guilty of such fraudulent
misrepresentation.

(1) Assignment of Registration Righis. The rights of the Investor to
registration of Registrable Securities pursuant to Section 4.5(b) may be assigned by the
Investor to a transteree or assignee of Registrable Securities with a liquidation preference
or, in the case of the Warrant, the fiquidation preference of the underlying shares of
Warrant Preferred Stock, no less than an amount equal to (i) 2% of the initial aggregate
liquidation preference of the Preferred Shares if such initial aggregate liquidation
prefercnce is less than $2 billion and (1) $200 miilion if the initial aggregate liquidation
preference of the Preferred Shares is equal to or greater than $2 biliton; provided,
however, the transferor shall, within ten days after such transfer, furnish to the Company
written notice of the name and address of such transferee or assignee and the number and
type of Registrable Securitics that are being assigned.

) Clear Market. With respect to any underwritten offering of Registrable
Securities by the Investor or other Holders pursuant to this Section 4.5, the Company
agrees not to etfect (other than pursuant to such registration or pursuant to a Special
Registration) any public sale or distribution, or to {ile any Shelf Registration Statement
(other than such registration or a Special Registration) covering any preferred stock of the
Company or any securitics convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for preferred
stock of the Company, during the period not to exceed ten days prior and 60 days
following the effective date of such offering or such Jonger period up to 90 days as may
be requested by the managing underwriter for such underwritten offering. The Company
also agrees to cause such of its directors and senior executive officers to execute and
deliver customary lock-up agreements in such form and for such time period up 1o 90
days as may be requested by the managing underwriter. “Special Registration” means the
registration of (A) equity securities and/or options or other rights in respect thereof solely
registered on Form S- 4 or Form S-8 (or successor form) or (B) shares of equily securities
and/or options or other rights in respect thereof to be offered to directors, members of
management, employees, consultants, customers, lendcers or vendors of the Company or
Company Subsidiaries or in connection with dividend reinvestment plans.

(k) (k) Rule 144; Rule 144A. With a view to making available to the Investor
and Holders the benefits of certain rules and regulations of the SEC which may permit
the sale of the Registrable Securities to the public without registration, the Company
agrees to use its reasonable best efforts to:

(1) make and keep public information available, as those terms are
understood and defined in Rule 144(c)(]) or any similar or analogous rule
promulgated under the Securities Act, at all times after the Signing Date;

(ii)  (A) file with the SEC, in a timely manner, all reports and other
documents required of the Company under the Exchange Act, and (B) if at any
time the Company is not required to fife such reports, make available, upon the
request of any Holder, such information necessary to permit sales pursuant to
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Rule 144A (including the information required by Rule 144A(d)(4) under the
Securities Act);

(iii)  so long as the Investor or a Holder owns any Registrable
Securities, furnish to the Investor or such Holder forthwith upon request: a written
stalement by the Company as to its compliance with the reporting requirements of
Rule 144 under the Securities Act, and of thc Exchange Act; a copy of the most
recent annual or quarterly report of the Company; and such other reports and
documents as the Investor or Holder may reasonably request in availing itself of
any rule or regulation of the SEC allowing it to seli any such securities to the
public without registration; and

(iv)  take such further action as any Holder may reasonably request, ail
{o the extent required {rom time to time to enable such Holder to sell Registrable
Securities without registration under the Securities Act.

h As used in this Section 4.5, the following terms shall have the following
respective meanings:

(i) “Holder” means the Investor and any other holder of Registrable
Securities to whom the registration rights conferred by this Agreement have been
transferred in compliance with Scction 4.5(h) hereot.

(i)  “Holders’ Counsel” means one counsel for the selling Holders
chosen by Holders holding a majority interest in the Registrable Securities being
registered. (111)

(iii)  “Register,” “registered,” and “registration” shall refer to a
registration effected by preparing and (A) filing a registration statcment or
amendment thereto in compliance with the Securities Act and applicable rules and
regulations thereunder, and the declaration or ordering of effectiveness of such
registration statement or amendment thereto or (B) filing a prospectus and/or
prospectus supplement in respect of an appropriate effective registration statement
on Form S-3.

(1v)  “Registrable Securities” means (A) all Preferred Shares, (B) the
Warrant (subject to Section 4.5(q)) and (C) any cquity securities issued or
issuable directly or indirectly with respect 1o the securities referred to in the
foregoing clauses (A) or (B) by way of conversion, exercise or exchange thereof,
including the Warrant Shares, or share dividend or share split or in connection
with a combination of shares, recapitalization, reclassification, merger,
amalgamation, arrangement, consolidation or other reorganization, provided that,
once issued, such securities witl not be Registrable Securities when (1) they are
sold (1) they are sold pursuant to an etfective registration statement under the
Securities Act, (2) except as provided below in Scction 4.5(p), they may be sold
pursuant to Rule 144 without limitation thereunder on volume or manner ot sale,
(3) they shall have ceased to be outstanding or (4) they have been sold in a private
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transaction in which the transferor's rights under this Agreement are not assigned
to the transferee of the sccuritics. No Registrable Securities may be registered
under more than one registration statcment at any one time.

(V) “Registration Expenses” mean all expenses incurred by the
Company in effecting any registration pursuant to this Agreement {whether or not
any registration or prospectus becomes effective or final) or otherwise complying
with its obligations under this Section 4.5, including all registration, filing and
listing fees, printing expenses, {ees and disbursements of counsel for the
Company, blue sky fees and expenses, expenses incurred in connection with any
“road show”, the reasonable fees and disbursements of Holders” Counsel, and
expenses of the Company’s independent accountants in connection with any
regular or special reviews or audits incident to or required by any such
registration, but shall not include Selling Expenscs.

(vi)  “Rule 1447, “Rule 14447, “Rule 15947, *Rule 4057 and “Rule
4157 mean, in cach case, such ruic promulgated under the Sccuritics Act (or any
successor provision), as the same shall be amended from time to time.

(vi1y  “Selling Expenses™ mean all discounts, selling commuissions and
stock transfer taxes applicable to the sale of Registrable Securities and fees and
disbursements of counsel for any Holder (other than the fees and disbursements of
Holders’ Counsel included in Registration Expenses).

{(m)  Atany time, any holder of Securities (including any Holder) may elect to
forfeit its rights set forth in this Section 4.5 from that date forward; provided, that a
Holder forfeiting such rights shall nonetheless be entitled to participate under Section
4.5(b)(iv) — (vi) in any Pending Underwritten Offering to the same extent that such
Holder would have been entitled to if the holder had not withdrawn; and provided,
Sfurther, that no such forfeiture shall terminate a Holder’s rights or obligations under
Section 4.5(g) with respect to any prior registration or Pending Underwritten Offering.
“Pending Underwritten Offering” means, with respect to any Holder forfeiting its rights
pursuant to this Section 4.5(m), any underwritten offering of Registrable Securities in
which such Holder has advised the Company of its intent to register its Registrable
Securities either pursuant to Section 4.5(b)(i1) or 4.5(b)(iv) prior to the date of such
Holder’s forfeiture.

(n}y  Specific Performance. The parties hereto acknowledge that there would be
no adequate remedy at law if the Company fails to perform any of its obligations under
this Section 4.5 and that the Investor and the Holders from time to time may be
irreparably harmed by any such failure, and accordingly agree that the Investor and such
Holders, in addition to any other remedy to which they may be entitled at law or in
equity, to the fullest extent permitted and enforceable under applicabic law shall be
entitled to compel specific performance of the obligations of the Company under this
Section 4.5 in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Section 4.5,
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(0) No Inconsistent Agreements. The Company shall not, on or atter the
Signing Date, enter into any agreement with respect to its securities that may impair the
rights granted to the Investor and the Holders under this Section 4.5 or that otherwise
conflicts with the provisions hereof in any manner that may impair the rights granted to
the Investor and the Holders under this Section 4.5. In the event the Company has, prior
to the Signing Date, cntered into any agreement with respect to its securities that is
inconststent with the rights granted to the Investor and the Holders under this Section 4.5
(including agreements that are inconsistent with the order of priority contemplated by
Section 4.5(b)(vi})) or that may otherwise conflict with the provisions hereof, the
Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to amend such agreements to ensure they
arc consistent with the provisions of this Section 4.5.

) Certain Oftferings by the Investor. In the case of any securities held by the
investor that cease to be Registrable Securities solely by reason of clause (2) in the
definition of “Registrable Securities,” the provisions of Sections 4.5(b)(ii), clauses (1v),
(ix} and (x)-(xi1) of Section 4.5(d), Section 4.5(h) and Section 4.5(j) shall continue to
apply until such securitics otherwise ceasc to be Registrable Securitics. In any such case,
an “underwritten” offering or other disposition shall include any distribution of such
securities on behalf of the Investor by one or more broker-dealers, an “underwriting
agreement”™ shall include any purchase agreement entered into by such broker-dealers,
and any “registration statement” or “prospectus™ shall include any offering document
approved by the Company and used in connection with such distribution,

Q) Registered Sales of the Warrant. The Holders agree to sell the Warrant or
any portion thercof under the Shelf Registration Statement only beginning 30 days after
notifying the Company of any such sale, during which 30-day period the [nvestor and all
Holders of the Warrant shall take reasonable steps to agree 1o revisions 1o the Warrant to
permit a public distribution of the Warrant, including entering into a warrant agreement
and appointing a warrant agent.

4.6 Depositary Shares. Upon request by the Investor at any time following the
Closing Date, the Company shall promptly cnter into a depositary arrangement, pursuant
to customary agreements reasonably satisfactory to the Investor and with a depositary
reasonably acceptable to the Investor, pursuant to which the Preferred Sharces or the
Warrant Shares may be deposited and depositary shares, each representing a fraction of a
Preferred Share or Warrant Share, as applicable, as specified by the Investor, may be
1ssued. From and after the execution of any such depositary arrangement, and the deposit
of any Preferred Shares or Warrant Shares, as applicable, pursuant thereto, the depositary
shares 1ssued pursuant thereto shall be deemed “Preferred Shares”, “Warrant Shares™ and,
as applicable, “Registrable Securities” for purposes of this Agreement.

4.7 Restriction on Dividends and Repurchases.

(a) Prior to the earlicr of (x) the third anniversary of the Closing Date and (y)
the date on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in
whole or the Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to
third parties which are not Affiliates of the Investor, neither the Company nor any
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Company Subsidiary shall, without the consent of the Investor, declare or pay any
dividend or make any distribution on capital stock or other equity securities of any kind
of the Company or any Company Subsidiary (other than (i) regular quarterly cash
dividends ol not more than the amount of the last quarterly cash dividend per share
declared or, if Jower, announced to its holders of Commeon Stock an intention to declare,
on the Common Stock prior to November 17, 2008, as adjusted for any stock split, stock
dividend, reverse stock split, reclassification or similar transaction. (ii) dividends payable
solely in shares of Common Stock, (ii1) regular dividends on shares of preferred stock in
accordance with the terms thereot and which are permaitted under the terms of the
Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares, (iv) dividends or distributions by any wholly-
owned Company Subsidiary or (v} dividends or distributions by any Company Subsidiary
required pursuant to binding contractual agreements entered into prior to November 17,
2008).

(b) During the period beginning on the third anniversary of the Closing Date
and ending on the earlier of (1) the tenth anniversary of the Closing Date and (ii) the date
on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redeemed in whole or
the Investor has transterred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to third parties
which are not Affiliates of the Investor, ncither the Company nor any Company
Subsidiary shall, without the consent of the Investor, (A) pay any per share dividend or
distribution en capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of the Company at a per
annum rate that is in excess of 103% of the aggregate per share dividends and
distributions for the immediately prior fiscal year (other than regular dividends on shares
of preferred stock in accordance with the terms thereof and which are permitted under the
terms of the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares); provided that no increase in the
aggregate amount of dividends or distributions on Common Stock shall be permitted as a
result ot any dividends or distributions paid in shares of Common Stock, any stock split
or any similar transaction or (B) pay aggregate dividends or distributions on capital stock
or other equity securities of any kind of any Company Subsidiary that is in excess of
103% of the aggregate dividends and distributions paid for the immediately prior fiscal
year {other than in the case of this clause (B), (1) regular dividends on shares of preferred
stock in accordance with the terms thereof and which are permitted under the terms of the
Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares, (2) dividends or distributions by any wholly-
owned Company Subsidiary, (3) dividends or distributions by any Company Subsidiary
required pursuant to binding contractual agreements entered into prior to November 17,
2008) or (4) dividends or distributions on newly issued shares of capital stock for cash or
other property.

(c) Prior to the carlicr of (x) the tenth anniversary of the Closing Date and (y)
the date on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been redcemed in
whole or the Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares to
third parties which are not Affiliates of the Investor, ncither the Company nor any
Company Subsidiary shall, without the consent of the Investor, redeem, purchase or
acquire any shares of Common Stock or other capital stock or other equity securities of
any kind of the Company or any Company Subsidiary, or any trust preferred securities
issued by the Company or any Affiliate of the Company, other than (i) redemptions,
purchases or other acquisitions of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares, (it) in
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connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice, (iii) the acquisition by the Company or any of
the Company Subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the
beneficial ownership of any other persons (other than the Company or any other
Company Subsidiary), including as trustees or custodians, (iv) the exchange or
conversion ol Junior Stock for ot into other Junior Stock or of Parity Stock or trust
preferred securities for or into other Parity Stock (with the same or lesser aggrepate
liquidation amount} or Junior Stock, in each case sct forth in this clause (iv), solely to the
extent required pursvant to binding contractual agreements entercd into prior to the
Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for the accelerated exercise, seitlement or
exchange thereot for Common Stock (clauses (i1) and (iii), collectively, the “Permitted
Repurchases™), (v) redemptions of securities held by the Company or any wholivowned
Company Subsidiary or (vi) redemplions, purchases or other acquisitions of capital stock
or other equity securitics of any kind of any Company Subsidiary required pursuant to
binding contractuat agreements entered into prior to November 17, 2008,

(d) Until such time as the Investor ceases to own any Preferred Shares or
Warrant Shares, the Company shall not repurchase any Preferred Shares or Warrant
Shares from any holder thercof, whether by means of open market purchase, negotiated
transaction, or otherwise, other than Permitted Repurchases, unless it offers to repurchase
a ratable portion of the Preferred Shares or Warrant Shares, as the case may be, then held
by the Investor on the same terms and conditions.

(c) During the period beginning on the tenth anniversary of the Closing and
ending on the date on which all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares have been
redcemed in whole or the Investor has transferred all of the Preferred Shares and Warrant
Shares to third parties which are not Affiliates of the Investor, neither the Company nor
any Company Subsidiary shall. without the consent of the Investor, (i) declare or pay any
dividend or make any distribution on capital stock or other equity securities of any Kind
of the Company or any Company Subsidiary: or (i1) redeem, purchase or acquire any
shares of Common Stock or other capital stock or other equity securities of any kind of
the Company or any Company Subsidiary, or any trust preferred securities issucd by the
Company or any Affiliate of the Company, other than (A) redemptions, purchases or
other acquisitions of the Preferred Shares and Warrant Shares, (B) regular dividends on
shares of preferred stock in accordance with the terms thereof and which are permitted
under the terms of the Preferred Shares and the Warrant Shares, or (C) dividends or
distributions by any wholly-owned Company Subsidiary,

(H “Junior Stock” means Common Stock and any other class or series of
stock of the Company the terms of which expressly provide that it ranks junior to the
Preferred Shares as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company. “Parity Stock” means any class or series of stock of the
Company the terms of which do not expressly provide that such class or series will rank
senior or junior to the Preferred Shares as to dividend rights and/or as 1o rights on
liquidation, disselution or winding up of the Company (in cach case without regard to
whether dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively)



4.8 Executive Compensation. Until such time as the Investor ceases to own
any debt or equity securities of the Company acquired pursuant to this Agreement or the
Warrant, the Company shalt take all necessary action to ensure that its Benefit Plans with
respect to its Senior Executive Officers comply in all respects with Section 111(b) of the
EESA as implemented by any guidance or regulation thereunder that has been issued and
is in effect as of the Closing Date, and shall not adopt any new Benefit Plan with respect
to its Senior Executive Officers that docs not comply therewith, “Senior Executive
Officers”™ means the Company's "senior executive officers” as defined in subsection
111(b)3) of the EESA and regulations issued thereunder, including the rules set forth in
31 C.I'.R, Part 30.

4.9  Related Party Transactions. Until such time as the Investor ceases to own
any Purchased Sceurities or Warrant Shares, the Company and the Company Subsidiaries
shall not enter into transactions with Afifiliates or related persons (within the meaning of
Item 404 under the SEC’s Regulation S-K) unless (1) such transactions arc on terms no
less favorable to the Company and the Company Subsidiaries than could be obtained
from an unaffiliated third party, and (ii) have been approved by the audit committec of
the Board of Directors or comparable body of independent directors of the Company.

4.10  Bank and Thrift Holding Company Status. If the Company is a Bank
Holding Company or a Savings and FLoan Holding Company on the Signing Date, then
the Company shall maintain its status as a Bank Holding Company or Savings and Loan
Holding Company, as the case may be, {or as long as the Investor owns any Purchased
Securitics or Warrant Shares. The Company shall redeem all Purchased Sccurities and
Warrant Shares held by the Investor prior to terminating its status as a Bank Holding
Company or Savings and Loan Holding Company, as applicable. “Bank Holding
Company” means a company registered as such with the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System (the “Federal Reserve™) pursuant to 12 U.S.C. §1842 and the
regulations of the Federal Reserve promulgated thereunder. “Savings and Loan Holding
Company " means a company registercd as such with the Office of Thrift Supervision
pursuant to 12 U.S.C. §1467(a) and the regulations of the Office of Thrift Supervision
promulgated thereunder.

4.11  Predominantly Financial. For as long as the Investor owns any Purchased
Securities or Warrant Shares, the Company, to the extent 1t is not itself an insured
depository institution, agrees to remain predominantly engaged in financial activities. A
company is predominantly engaged in financial activities if the annual gross revenues
derived by the company and all subsidiaries of the company {(excluding revenues derived
from subsidiary depository institutions), on a consolidated basis, from engaging in
activities that are financial in nature or arc incidental to a financial activity under
subsection (k) of Section 4 of the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C.
1843(k)) represent at least 85 percent of the consolidated annual gross revenues of the
company.

Article V
Miscellanecus
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5.1 Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time prior to the
Closing:

(a) by either the Investor or the Company if the Closing shall not have
occurred by the 30th catendar day following the Signing Date; provided, however, that in
the event the Closing has not occurred by such 30th calendar day, the partics will consult
in good faith to determine whether to extend the term of this Agreement, it being
understood that the parties shall be required to consult only until the fifth day after such
30th calendar day and not be under any obligation to extend the term of this Agreement
thereafter; provided, further, that the right to terminate this Agreement under this Section
5.1(a) shall not be available to any party whose breach of any representation or warranty
or failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement shall have caused or resulted in
the failure of the Closing to occur on or prior to such date; or

(b} by either the Investor or the Company in the event that any Governmental
Entity shall have issued an order, decree or ruling or taken any other action restraining,
enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and
such order, decree, ruling or other action shall have become final and nonappealable; or

() by the mutual written consent of the Investor and the Company.

In the event of termination of this Agreement as provided in this Section 5.1, this
Agreement shall forthwith become void and there shall be no fiability on the part of either
party hereto except that nothing herein shall relieve either party from liability for any
breach of this Agreement.

52 Survival of Representations and Warranties. All covenants and
agreements, other than those which by their terms apply in whole or in part after the
Closing, shall terminate as of the Closing. ‘The representations and warranties of the
Company made herein or in any certificates delivered in connection with the Closing
shall survive the Closing without limitation.

53  Amendment. No amendment of any provision of this Agreement will be
eftective unless made in writing and signed by an officer or a duly authorized
representative of each party; provided that the Investor may untlaterally amend any
provision of this Agreement to the extent required to comply with any changes after the
Signing Date in applicable federal statutes. No failure or delay by any party in exercising
any right, power or privilege hercunder shall operate as a waiver thercof nor shall any
single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise of any other right,
power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative of any
rights or remedies provided by law.

54 Waiver of Conditions. The conditions to each party’s obligation to
consummate the Purchase are for the sole benefit of such party and may be waived by
such party in whole or in part to the extent permitted by applicable law. No waiver will
be effective unless 1t is in a writing signed by a duly authorized officer of the waiving
party that makes express reference to the provision or provisions subject to such waiver.




5.5 Governing Law: Submission to Jurisdiction, Etc. This Agreement will be
governed by and construed in accordance with the federal law of the United States if and
to -34- (95331-0002-10033-NY02.2690847.9 the extent such law is applicable, and
otherwise 1 accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts
made and to be performed entirely within such State. Each of the parties hereto agrees (a)
to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia and the United States Court of Federal Claims for any and all
civil actions, suits or proceedings arising oul of or relating to this Agreement or the
Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, and (b) that noticc may be
served upon (i) the Company at the address and in the manner set forth for notices to the
Company in Section 5.6 and (ii) the Investor in accordance with federal law. To the
extent permitted by applicable law, cach of the partics hereto hereby unconditionally
walves trial by jury in any civil legal action or proceeding relating to this Agreement or
the Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby.

5.6 Notices. Any notice, request, instruction or other document to be given
hereunder by any party to the other will be in writing and will be deemed to have been
duly given (a) on the date of delivery if delivered persenally, or by facsimile, upon
confirmation of receipt, or (b) on the second business day following the date of dispatch
if delivered by a recognized next day courier service. All notices to the Company shall be
delivered as set forth in Schedule A, or pursuant to such other instruction as may be
designated in writing by the Company to the Investor. All notices to the Investor shall be
delivered as set forth below, or pursuant to such other instructions as may be designated
in writing by the Investor to the Company.

If to the Investor:

United States Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 2312

Washington, D.C. 20220

Attention: Assistant General Counsel (Banking and Finance)
Facsimile: (202) 622-1974

5.7 Definitions

(a) When a reference is made in this Agreement to a subsidiary of a person,
the term “subsidiary” means any corporation, partnership, joint venture, limited liability
company or other entity (x) of which such person or a subsidiary of such person is a
general partner or (y) of which a majority of the voting securities or other voting
interests, or a majority of the securities or other interests of which having by their terms
ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the board of directors or persons performing
similar functions with respect to such entity, is directly or indirectly owned by such
person and/or on¢ or more subsidiaries thereof.

(by  The term “Affiliate” means, with respect to any person, any person directly

or indirectly controlling, controlled by or under common control with, such other person.
For purposcs of this definition, “control” (including, with correlative meanings, the terms
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“controlled by” and “under common control with™) when used with respect to any person,
means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to cause the direction of
management and/or policies of such person, whether through the ownership of voting
securities by contract or otherwise,

(c) The terms “knowledge of the Comparny” or “Company s knowledyge™ mean
the actual knowledge after reasonable and due inquiry of the “officers™ (as such term is
defined in Rule 3b-2 under the Exchange Act, but excluding any Vice President or
Secretary) of the Company.

5.8  Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation nor
liability arising hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by any party hereto
without the prior written consent of the other party, and any attempt to assign any right,
remedy. obligation or liability hereunder without such consent shall be void, except (a) an
assignment, in the case of a merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar
transaction that requires the approval of the Company’s stockholders (a “Business
Combination™™) where such party is not the surviving entity, or a sale of substantially all
of its assets, to the entity which is the survivor of such Business Combination or the
purchaser in such sale and (b) as provided in Sections 3.5 and 4.5.

5.9  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the Warrant, or the
application thereof to any person or circumstance, is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions hereof, or the
application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it
has been held invalid or unentorceable, will remain in full force and effect and shall in no
way be affected, impaired or invalidated thereby, so long as the economic or legal
substance of the transactions contcmplated hereby is not atfected in any manner
matertally adverse to any party. Upon such determination, the parties shall negotiate in
good faith in an effort to agree upon a suilable and equitable substitute provision to effect
the original intent of the parties.

5.10  No Third Party Beneticiaries. Nothing contained in this Agreement,
expressed or implied, is intended to confer upon any person or entity other than the
Company and the Investor any benefit, right or remedies, except that the provistons of
Section 4.5 shall inure to the benefit of the persons referred to in that Section.

36



ANNEX A

FORM OF CERTII'ICATE OF DESIGNATIONS FOR PREFERRED STOCK

[SEE ATTACHED]



ANNEX A
FORM OF [CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS]
OF
FIXED RATE CUMULATIVE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK, SERIES |[e]
OF
[e]
[{nsert name of Issuer], a [corporation/bank/banking association] organized and existing

under the laws of the [Insert jurisdiction of organization] (the “Issuer™), in accordance with the
provisions of Sectionis] [e} of the [Insert applicable statute] thereof, does hereby certify:

The board of directors of the Issuer (the “Board of Directors™) or an applicable committee
of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the [[certificate of incorporation/articles of
association] and bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, adopted the following resolution on
|®] creating a series of [e] shares of Preferred Stock of the Issuer designated as “Fixed Rate
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series [e}”.

RESOLVED., that pursuant to the provisions of the {{certificate of incorporation/articles
of association] and the bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, a series of Preferred Stock, par
value $[e] per share, of the Issuer be and hereby is created, and that the designation and number
of shares of such series, and the voting and other powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional or other rights, and the qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, of the shares
of such series, are as follows:

Part 1. Designation and Number of Shares. There is hereby created out of the authorized
and unissued shares of preferred stock of the Issuer a series of preferred stock designated as the
“Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock. Series [#]” (the “Designated Preferred
Stock™). The authorized number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be [e].

Part 2. Standard Provisions. The Standard Provisions contained in Schedule A attached
hereto are incorporated herein by reference in their entirety and shall be deemed to be a part of
this [Certificate of Designations] to the same extent as if such provisions had been set forth in
full herein.

Part. 3. Definitions. The following terms are used in this [Certificate of Designations]
(including the Standard Provisions in Schedule A hereto) as defined below:

(a) “Common Stock™ means the common stock, par value $[®| per share, of the
Issuer.

(b) “Dividend Payment Date” means February 15, May 15, August 15 and November
{5 of each year.
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(c) “Junior Stock™ means the Common Stock, [Insert titles of any existing Junior
Stock] and any other class or series of stock of the Issuer the terms of which expressly provide
that it ranks junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

(d) “Liquidation Amount” means $[1,000]' per share of Designated Preferred Stock.

(e) “Minimum Amount” means $[Insert § amount equal to 25% of the aggregate
value of the Designated Preferred Stock issued on the Original Issue Dare].

() “Paritv Stock™ means any class or series of stock of the Issuer (other than
Designated Preferred Stock) the terms of which do not expressly provide that such class or series
will rank senior or junior fo Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights
on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer (in each case without regard to whether
dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively). Without limiting the foregoing, Parity
Stock shalt include the Issuer’s [Insert title(s) of existing classes or series of Parity Stock].

(&) “Signing Date” means [Insert date of applicable securities purchase agreement|.

Part. 4. Certain Voting Matters. [Te be inserted if the Charter provides for voting in
proportion to liquidation preferences: Whether the vote or consent of the holders of a plurality,
majority or other portion of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock and any Voting Parity
Stock has been cast or given on any matter on which the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are entitled to vote shall be determined by the Issuer by reference to the specified
liguidation amount of the shares voted or covered by the consent as if the Issuer were liquidated
on the record date for such vote or consent, if any, or, in the absence of a record date, on the date
for such vote or consent. For purposes of determining the voting rights of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock under Section 7 of the Standard Provisions forming part of this
[Certificate of Designations], each holder will be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 of
liquidation preference to which such holder’s shares are entitled.] {To be inserted if the Charter
does not provide for voting in proportion to liguidation preferences: Holders of shares of
Designated Preferred Stock will be entitled to one vote for each such share on any matter on
which holders of Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, including any action by written
consent.)

|Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

" [f Issuer desires to issue shares with a higher dollar amount liquidation preference, liquidation preference
references will be modified accordingly. In such case {in accordance with Section 4.6 of the Securities
Purchase Agreement), the issuer will be required to enter into a deposit agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, [Insert name of Issuer] has caused this [Certificate of
Designations| to be signed by [e], its [e], this [e] day of [e].

[Insert name of Issuer]
By:

Name:
Title:

DO (0021 15] 5-NY02 269086010



Schedule A

STANDARD PROVISIONS

Section 1. General Matters. Each share of Designated Preferred Stock shall be identical
in all respects to every other share of Designated Preferred Stock. The Designated Preferred
Stock shall be perpetual, subject to the provisions of Section 5 of these Standard Provisions that
form a part of the Certificate of Designations. The Designated Preferred Stock shall rank equally
with Parity Stock and shall rank senior to Junior Stock with respect to the payment of dividends
and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
issuer.

Section 2. Standard Definitions. As used herein with respect to Designated Preferred
Stock:

(a) “Applicable Dividend Rate™ means (i} during the period from the Original Issue
Date to, but excluding, the first day of the first Dividend Period commencing on or after the fifth
anniversary of the Original Issue Date, 5% per annum and (ii) from and after the first day of the
first Dividend Period commencing on or after the fifth anniversary of the Original Issue Date,
9% per annum.

(b) “Appropriate Federal Banking Agency” means the “appropriate Federal banking
agency” with respect to the Issuer as defined in Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1813(q)), or any successor provision.

{©) *Business Combination” means a merger, consolidation, statutory share
exchange or similar transaction that requires the approval of the Issuer’s stockholders.

(d) “Business Day™ means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which
banking institutions in the State of New York generally are authorized or required by law or
other governmental actions to close.

(e) “Bylaws” means the bylaws of the Issuer, as they may be amended from time to
time.

() “Certificate of Designations” means the Certificate of Designations or comparable
instrument relating to the Designated Preferred Stock, of which these Standard Provisions form a
part, as it may be amended from time to time.

(g)  “Charter” means the Issuer’s certificate or articles of incorporation, articles of
association, or simifar organizational document.

(hy  “Dividend Period™ has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(N “Dividend Record Date™ has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

8] “Liquidation Preference” has the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

A-l
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(k)  “Original Issue Date” means the date on which shares of Designated Preferred
Stock are first issued.

O “Preferred Director” has the meaning set forth in Section 7(b).

(m)  “Preferred Stock™ means any and all series of preferred stock of the Issuer,
including the Designated Preferred Stock.

(n)  “Qualified Equity Offering” means the sale and issuance for cash by the Issuer to
persons other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries after the Original Issue Date of shares of
perpetual Preferred Stock, Common Stock or any combination of such stock, that, in each case,
qualify as and may be included in Tier | capital of the Issuer at the time of issuance under the
applicable risk-based capital guidelines of the Issuer’s Appropriate Federal Banking Agency
(other than any such sales and issuances made pursuant to agreements or arrangements entered
into, or pursuant to financing plans which were publicly announced, on or prior to November 17,
2008).

(0) “Standard Provisions” mean these Standard Provisions that form a part of the
Certificate of Designations relating 1o the Designated Preferred Stock.

(p)  “Successor Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in Section 5(a).

(Q “Voting Parity Stock™ means, with regard to any matter as to which the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock are entitted to vote as specified in Sections 7(a) and 7(b) of these
Standard Provisions that form a part of the Certificate of Designations, any and all series of
Parity Stock upon which like voting rights have been conferred and are exercisable with respect
to such matter.

Section 3. Dividends.

(a) Rate. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, on each
share of Designated Preferred Stock if, as and when declared by the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, but only out of assets legally available
therefor, cumulative cash dividends with respect to each Dividend Period (as defined below) at a
rate per annum equal to the Applicable Dividend Rate on (i) the Liquidation Amount per share of
Designated Preferred Stock and (ii) the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends for any prior
Dividend Period on such share of Designated Preferred Stock, if any. Such dividends shall begin
to accrue and be cumulative from the Original [ssue Date, shall compound on each subsequent
Dividend Payment Date (i.e., no dividends shall accrue on other dividends unless and until the
first Dividend Payment Date for such other dividends has passed without such other dividends
having been paid on such date) and shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each Dividend
Payment Date, commencing with the first such Dividend Payment Date to occur at least 20
calendar days after the Original Issue Date. In the event that any Dividend Payment Date would
otherwise fall on a day that is not a Business Day, the dividend payment due on that date will be
postponed to the next day that is a Business Day and no additional dividends will accrue as a
result of that postponement. The period from and including any Dividend Payment Date to, but
excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date is a “Dividend Period”, provided that the initial
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Dividend Period shall be the period from and including the Original issue Date to, but excluding,
the next Dividend Payment Date.

Dividends that arc payable on Designated Preferred Stock in respect of any Dividend
Period shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. The
amount of dividends payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any date prior to the end of a
Dividend Period. and for the initial Dividend Period, shall be computed on the basis of'a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months, and actual days elapsed over a 30-day month.

Dividends that are payabie on Designated Preferred Stock on any Dividend Payment Date
will be payvable to holders of record of Designated Preferred Stock as they appear on the stock
register of the Issuer on the applicable record date, which shall be the 15th calendar day
immediatety preceding such Dividend Payment Date or such other record date fixed by the
Board of Directors or any duly authorized committce of the Board of Dircctors that is not more
than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to such Dividend Payment Date (each, a “Dividend Record
Date™). Any such day that is a Dividend Record Date shall be a Dividend Record Date whether
or not such day is a Business Day.

Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to any dividends, whether
payabie in cash, securities or other property, other than dividends (if any) declared and payable
on Designated Preferred Stock as specified in this Section 3 (subject to the other provisions of
the Certificate of Designations).

{b) Priority of Dividends. So long as any share of Designated Preferred Stock
remains outstanding, no dividend or distribution shall be declared or paid on the Common Stock
or any other shares of Junior Stock {(other than dividends payable solely in shares of Common
Stock) or Parity Stock, subject to the immediately following paragraph in the case of Parity
Stock, and no Common Steck, Junior Stock or Parity Stock shall be, directly or indirectly,
purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired for consideration by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries unless all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, inciuding the
latest completed Dividend Period {including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a} above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock have been or
are contemporaneously declared and paid in fult {or have been declared and a sum sufticient for
the payment thereof has been set aside for the benefit of the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock on the applicable record date). The foregoing limitation shall not apply to (i)
redemptions, purchases or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock or other Junior Stock in
connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice; (ii) the acquisition by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the beneficial ownership of
any other persons {(other than the [ssuer or any of its subsidiaries), including as trustees or
custodians; and (iii) the exchange or conversion of Junior Stock for or into other Junior Stock or
of Parity Stock for or into other Parity Stock (with the same or lesser aggregate liguidation
amount} or junior Stock, in each case, solely to the extent required pursuant to binding
contractual agreements entered into prior to the Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for
the accelerated exercise, settlement or exchange thereof for Common Stock.
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When dividends are not paid (or declared and a sum sufficient for payment thereof set
aside for the benefit of the holders thereof on the applicable record date) on any Dividend
Payment Date {or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend payment dates different from the
Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling within a Dividend Period related to
such Dividend Payment Date) in full upon Designated Preferred Stock and any shares of Parity
Stock, all dividends declared on Designated Preferred Stock and all such Parity Stock and
payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend
payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling
within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) shall be declared pro rata so
that the respective amounts of such dividends declared shall bear the same ratio to each other as
all accrued and unpaid dividends per share on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock
(inctuding, if applicabie as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount) and all
Parity Stock payable on such Dividend Payment Date {or, in the case of Parity Stock having
dividend payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date
falling within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) (subject to their
having been declared by the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of
Directors out of legally available funds and including, in the case of Parity Stock that bears
cumulative dividends, all accrued but unpaid dividends) bear to each other. 1fthe Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors determines not to pay any
dividend or a full dividend on a Dividend Payment Date, the Issuer wiil provide written notice to
the holders of Designated Preferred Stock prior to such Dividend Payment Date.

Subject to the foregoing, and not otherwise, such dividends {payable in cash, securities or
other property) as may be determined by the Board of Directors or any duly authorized
committee of the Board of Directors may be declared and paid on any securities, including
Common Stock and other Junior Stock, from time to time out of any funds legally available for
such payment, and holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to participate in
any such dividends.

Section 4. Liguidation Rights.

(a) Voluntary or Involuntary Liguidation. 1n the event of any liguidation, dissolution
or winding up of the affairs of the Issuer, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive for each share of Designated Preferred
Stock, out of the assets of the Issuer or proceeds thereof (whether capital or surplus) available for
distribution to stockholders of the [ssuer, subject to the rights of any creditors of the Issuer,
before any distribution of such assets or proceeds is made to or set aside for the holders of
Common Stock and any other stock of the Issuer ranking junior to Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, payment in full in an amount equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation Amount
per share and (i} the amount of any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicabic as
provided in Section 3(a} above, dividends on such amount), whether or not declared, to the date
of payment {such amounts collectively, the “Liquidation Preference™).

(b) Partial Payment. If in any distribution described in Section 4(a) above the assets
of the [ssuer or proceeds thereof are not sufficient to pay in full the amounts payable with respect
to all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable
with respect of any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as
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to such distribution, holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the holders of such other stock
shall share ratably in any such distribution in proportion to the full respective distributions to
which they are entitled.

{c) Residual Distributions. If the Liquidation Preference has been patid in full to all
holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable with respect of
any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as to such
distribution has been paid in full, the holders of other stock of the Issuer shall be entitled to
receive all remaining assets of the Issuer (or proceeds thereof) according to their respective rights
and preferences.

(d) Merger, Consolidation and Sale of Assets Not Liguidation. For purposes of this
Section 4, the merger or consolidation of the Issuer with any other corporation or other entity,
including a merger or consolidation in which the holders of Designated Preferred Stock receive
cash, securities or other property for their shares, or the sale, lease or exchange (for cash,
securities or other property} of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, shall not
constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

Section 5. Redemption.

(a) Optional Redemption. Except as provided below, the Designated Preferred Stock
may not be redeemed prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the third
anniversary of the Original Issue Date. On or after the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any
time and from time to time, out ot funds legally available therefor, the shares of Designated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice given as provided in Section 5(c) below, at a
redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as
otherwise provided below, any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as
provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount) (regardless of whether any dividends
are actually declared) to, but exctuding, the date fixed for redemption.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any
time and from time to time, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding,
upon notice given as provided in Section 5(c) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i)
the Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and
unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such
amount) (regardless of whether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date
fixed for redemption; provided that (x)} the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination)
has received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than the Minimum Amount (plus the
“Minimum Amount™ as defined in the relevant certificate of designations for each other
outstanding series of preferred stock of such successor that was originally issued to the United
States Department of the Treasury (the “Successor Preferred Stock™) in connection with the
Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program) from one or more Qualified Equity
Ofterings (including Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor), and (y) the aggregate
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redemption price of the Designated Preferred Stock (and any Successor Preferred Stock) -
redeemed pursuant to this paragraph may not exceed the aggregate net cash proceeds received by
the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination) from such Qualified Equity Offerings
(including Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor}.

The redemption price for any shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be payable on
the redemption date to the holder of such shares against surrender of the certificate(s) evidencing
such shares to the Issuer or its agent. Any declared but unpaid dividends payable on a
redemption date that occurs subsequent to the Dividend Record Date for a Dividend Period shall
not be paid to the holder entitled to receive the redemption price on the redemption date, but
rather shall be paid to the holder of record of the redeemed shares on such Dividend Record Date
relating to the Dividend Payment Date as provided in Section 3 above.

(b) No Sinking Fund. The Designated Preferred Stock will not be subject to any
mandatory redemption, sinking fund or other similar provisions. Holders of Designated Preferred
Stock will have no right to require redemption or repurchase of any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock.

{c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of every redemption of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the holders of
record of the shares to be redeemed at their respective last addresses appearing on the books of
the Issuer. Such mailing shall be at least 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date fixed
for redemption. Any notice mailed as provided in this Subsection shall be conciusively presumed
to have been duly given, whether or not the holder receives such notice, but fatlure duly to give
such notice by mail, or any defect in such notice or in the mailing thereof, to any holder of shares
of Designated Preferred Stock designated for redemption shall not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of any other shares of Designated Preferred Stock.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry
torm through The Depository Trust Company or any other similar facility, notice of redemption
may be given to the holders of Designated Preferred Stock at such time and in any manner
permitted by such facility. Each notice of redemption given to a holder shall state: (1) the
redemption date; (2) the number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock to be redeemed and, if
less than all the shares held by such holder are to be redeemed, the number of such shares to be
redeemed from such holder; (3) the redemption price; and (4) the place or places where
certificates for such shares are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price.

(d) Partial Redemption. In case of any redemption of part of the shares of Designated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, the shares to be redeemed shall be selected either pro
rata or in such other manner as the Board of Directors or a duly authorized committee thereof
may determine to be fair and equitable. Subject to the provisions hereof, the Board of Directors
or a duly authorized committee thereof shall have full power and authority to prescribe the terms
and conditions upon which shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be redeemed from time to
time. [f fewer than all the shares represented by any certificate are redeemed, a new certificate
shall be issued representing the unredeemed shares without charge to the holder thereof.

(e} Effectiveness of Redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given and if
on or before the redemption date specified in the notice all funds necessary for the redemption
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have been deposited by the [ssuer, in trust for the pro rata benefit of the holders of the shares
called for redemption, with a bank or trust company doing business in the Borough of
Manhattan, The City of New York, and having a capital and surplus of at least $500 miliion and
selected by the Board of Directors, so as to be and continue to be available solely therefor, then,
notwithstanding that any certificate for any share so called for redemption has not been
surrendered for cancellation, on and after the redemption date dividends shali cease to accrue on
all shares so called for redemption, all shares so called for redemption shail ne longer be deemed
outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith on such redemption date
cease and terminate, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive the amount payable on
such redemption from such bank or trust company, without interest. Any funds unclaimed at the
end of three years from the redemption date shall, to the extent permitted by law, be released to
the Issuer, after which time the holders of the shares so called for redemption shall look only to
the [ssuer for payment of the redemption price of such shares.

(3] Status of Redeemed Shares. Shares of Designated Preferred Stock that are
redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer shall revert to authorized but unissued
shares of Preferred Stock (provided that any such cancelled shares of Designated Preferred Stock
may be reissued only as shares of any series of Preferred Stock other than Designated Preferred
Stock).

Section 6. Conversion. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shares shall have no right
to exchange or convert such shares into any other securities.

Section 7. Voting Rights.

(a) General. The holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any voting
rights except as set forth below or as otherwise from time to time required by law.

(b) Preferred Stock Directors. Whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on
the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly
Dividend Periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the
Issuer shall automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock
shall have the right, with holders of shares of any one or more other classes or series of Voting
Parity Stock outstanding at the time, voting together as a class, 10 elect two directors (hereinafter
the “Preferred Directors " and each a “Preferred Director ") to fill such newly created
directorships at the Issuer’s next annual meeting of stockholders (or at a special meeting called
for that purpose prior to such next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting of
stockholders until all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount). on all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock have been
declared and paid in tull at which time such right shail terminate with respect to the Designated
Preferred Stock, except as herein or by law expressly provided, subject to revesting in the event
of each and every subsequent defauit of the character above mentioned; provided that it shall be
a qualification for election for any Preferred Director that the election of such Preferred Director
shall not cause the Issuer to violate any corporate governance requirements of any securities
exchange or other trading facility on which securities of the Issuer may then be listed or traded
that listed or traded companies must have a majority of independent directors. Upon any
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termination of the right of the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock and Voting Parity
Stock as a class to vote for directors as provided above, the Preferred Directors shall cease to be
qualified as directors, the term of office of all Preferred Directors then in office shall terminate
immediately and the authorized number of directors shali be reduced by the number of Preferred
Directors elected pursuant hereto. “Any Preferred Director may be removed at any time, with or
without cause, and any vacancy created thereby may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the
holders a majority of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding voting
separately as a class together with the holders of shares of Voting Parity Stock, to the extent the
voting rights of such hotders described above are then exercisable. If the office of any Preferred
Director becomes vacant for any reason other than removal from otfice as aforesaid, the
remaining Preferred Director may choose a successor who shall hold office for the unexpired
term in respect of which such vacancy occurred.

(c) Class Voting Rights as to Particular Matters. So long as any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are outstanding, in addition 1o any other vote or consent of stockholders required
by law or by the Charter, the vote or consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the shares of
Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a separate class, given in person or
by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose,
shall be necessary for effecting or validating:

(i) Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the
Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred Stock or the Charter to authorize
or create or increase the authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Issuer ranking senior to Designated Preterred Stock with respect to
either or both the payment of dividends and/or the distribution of assets on any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer;

(ii)  Amendment of Designated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, alteration
or repeal of any provision of the Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred
Stock or the Charter (including, unless no vote on such merger or consolidation is
required by Section 7{c)(iii) below, any amendment, alteration or repeal by means of a
merger, consolidation or otherwise) so as to adversely affect the rights, preferences,
privileges or voting powers of the Designated Preferred Stock; or

(iit)  Share Exchanges, Reclassifications, Mergers and Consolidations. Any
consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the Designated
Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consotidation of the Issuer with another corporation or
other entity. unless in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain
outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with respect to which the
Issuer is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for
preference securities of the surviving or resulting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y)
such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case may be, have
such rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
thereof, taken as a whaole, as are not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than
the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
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thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior 10 such consummation, taken as
a whole;

provided, however, that for all purposes of this Section 7(c), any increase in the amount of the
authorized Preferred Stoek, including any increase in the authorized amount of Designated
Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Issuer to other
persons prior to the Signing Date, or the creation and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or
issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other
series of Preferred Stock, ranking equally with and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with
respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative)
and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer will not be
deemed to adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not
require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of the Designated
Preferred Stock.

(d)  Changes after Provision for Redemption. No vote or consent of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be required pursuant to Section 7(c) above if, at or prior to the
time when any such vote or consent would otherwise be required pursuant to such Section, all
outstanding shares of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have been redeemed, or shall have
been called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds shall have been deposited in
trust for such redemption, in each case pursuant to Section 5 above.

(e) Procedures for Voting and Consents. The rules and procedures for calling and
conducting any meeting of the holders of Designated Preferred Stock (including, without
limitation, the fixing of a record date in connection therewith}, the solicitation and use of proxies
at such a meeting, the obtaining of written consents and any other aspect or matter with regard to
such a meeting or such consents shall be governed by any rules of the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, in its discretion, may adopt from time to
time, which rules and procedures shall conform to the requirements of the Charter, the Bylaws,
and applicable law and the rules of any national securities exchange or other trading facility on
which Designated Pretferred Stock is listed or traded at the time.

Section 8. Record Holders. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer
and the transfer agent for Designated Preferred Stock may deem and treat the record holder of
any share of Designated Preferred Stock as the true and lawful owner thercof for all purposes,
and neither the Issuer nor such transfer agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Section 9. Notices. All notices or communications in respect of Designated Preferred
Stock shall be sufficiently given if given in writing and delivered in person or by first ¢lass mail,
postage prepaid, or if given in such other manner as may be permitted in this Certificate of
Designations, in the Charter or Bylaws or by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry form through The Depository
Trust Company or any similar facility, such notices may be given to the holders of Designated
Preferred Stock in any manner permitted by such facility.
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Section [0. No Preemptive Rights. No share of Designated Preferred Stock shall have
any rights of preemption whatsoever as to any securities of the Issuer, or any warrants, rights or
options issued or granted with respect thereto, regardiess of how such securities, or such
warrants, rights or options, may be designated, issued or granted.

Section 11, Replacement Certificates. The Issuer shall replace any mutilated certificate at
the holder’s expense upon surrender of that certificate to the Issuer. The Issuer shall replace
certificates that become destroyed, stolen or lost at the holder’s expense upon delivery to the
Issuer of reasonably satisfactory evidence that the certificate has been destroyed, stolen or lost,
together with any indemnity that may be reasonably required by the Issuer,

Section 12, Other Rights. The shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any
rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers or relative, participating, optional or other special
rights, or qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, other than as set forth herein or in the
Charter or as provided by applicable law.
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ANNEX B

FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS
FOR WARRANT PREFERRED STOCK

{SEE ATTACHED)]



ANNEX B
FORM OF [CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATIONS]
OF -
FIXED RATE CUMULATIVE PERPETUAL PREFERRED STOCK, SERIES [e]
OF
[o]
[Insert name of Issuer|, a [corporation/bank/banking association] organized and existing

under the laws of the [Insert jurisdiction of organization] (the “Issuer™), in accordance with the
provisions of Sectionfs] [e] of the [Iusert applicable statute] thercof, does hereby certity:

The board of directors of the Issuer (the “Board of Directors™) or an applicable committee
of the Board of Directors, in accordance with the [[certificate of incorporation/articles of
association] and bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, adopted the following resolution on
[®] creating a series of [#] shares of Preferred Stock of the Essuer designated as “Fixed Rate
Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock. Series [#]7.

RESOLVED, that pursuant to the provisions of the [[certificate of incorporation/articles
of association] and the bylaws] of the Issuer and applicable law, a series of Preferred Stock. par
valuc $[e] per share. of the Issuer be and hereby is created, and that the designation and number
ot shares of such series, and the voting and other powers, preferences and relative, participating,
optional or other rights, and the qualifications, {imitations and restrictions thereof, of the shares
of such series, are as follows:

Part 1. Designation and Number of Shares. There is hereby created out of the authorized
and unissued shares of preferred stock of the Issuer a series of preferred stock designated as the
“Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock, Series [@f” (the “Designated Preferred
Stock™). The authorized number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be [e].

Part 2. Standard Provisions. The Standard Provisions contained in Schedule A attached
hereto are incorporated herein by reference in their entirety and shall be deemed to be a part of
this [Certificate of Designations| to the same extent as if such provisions had been set forth in
tull herein.

Part. 3. Definitions. The following terms are used in this [Certificate of Designations]
(including the Standard Provisions in Schedule A hereto) as defined below:

(a) “Common Stock™ means the common stock, par value $fe] per share, of the
Issuer.

)] “Dividend Payment Date™ means February 15, May 15, August 15 and November
15 of each year.
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(c) “Junior Stock™ means the Common Stock, [fnsert titles of any existing Junior
Stock] and any other class or series of stock of the Issuer the terms of which expressly provide
that it ranks junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights on
tiquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

(d)  “Liguidation Amount™ means ${1,000]' per share of Designated Preferred Stock.

(e) “Minimum Amount” means ${Insert § amount equal to 25% of the aggregate
value of the Designated Preferred Stock issued on the Original Issue Date).

() “Parity Stock™ means any class or series of stock of the Issuer (other than
Designated Preferred Stock) the terms of which do not expressly provide that such class or series
will rank senior or junior to Designated Preferred Stock as to dividend rights and/or as to rights
on liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer {(in each case without regard to whether
dividends accrue cumulatively or non-cumulatively). Without [imiting the foregoing, Parity
Stock shall include the Issuer’s UST Preferred Stock [and] [Inser? title(s) of any other classes or
series of Parity Stock|.

(g) “Signing Date” means [Insert date of applicable securities purchase agreement).

(h) “UST Preferred Stock™ means the Issuer’s Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual
Preferred Stock, Series [e].

Part. 4. Certain Voting Matters. [T be inserted if the Charter provides for voting in
proportion to liguidation preferences: Whether the vote or consent of the holders of a plurality,
majority or other porticn of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock and any Voting Parity
Stock has been cast or given on any matter on which the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are entitled to vote shall be determined by the Issuer by reference to the specified
liquidation amount of the shares voted or covered by the consent as if the Issuer were liquidated
on the record date for such vote or consent, if any, or, in the absence of a record date, on the date
for such vote or consent. For purposes of determining the voting rights of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock under Section 7 of the Standard Provisions forming part of this
[Certificate of Designations], each holder will be entitled to one vote for each $1,000 of
liquidation preference to which such holder’s shares are entitled.] [To be inserted if the Charter
does not provide for voting in proportion to liquidation preferences: Holders of shares of
Designated Preferred Stock will be entitled to one vote for each such share on any matter on
which holders of Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote, including any action by written
consent.]

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

"If Issuer desires to issue shares with a higher dollar amount liguidation preference, liquidation preference
references wilt be modified accordingly. In such case (in accordance with Section 4.6 of the Securities
Purchase A greement), the issuer will be required to enter into a deposit agreement.

(¥

DRE3I-0002-11515-NY02.2093646.7



IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, |Insert name of Issuer] has caused this [Certificate of
Designations] to be signed by [e], its |e], this [e] day of |e].

{Insert name of Issuer|

By:
Name:
Title:
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Schedule A

STANDARD PROVISIONS

Section 1. General Matters. Each share of Designated Preferred Stock shall be identical
in all respects to every other share of Designated Preferred Stock. The Designated Preferred
Stock shall be perpetual, subject to the provisions of Section 5 of these Standard Provisions that
form a part of the Certificate of Designations. The Designated Preferred Stock shall rank equally
with Parity Stock and shall rank senior to Junior Stock with respect to the payment of dividends
and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
Issuer.

Section 2. Standard Definitions. As used herein with respect to Designated Preferred

Stock:

(a) “Appropriate Federal Banking Agency” means the “appropriate Federal banking
agency” with respect to the Issuer as defined in Section 3(q) of the Federal Deposit Insurance
Act (12 U.S.C. Section 1813(q)), or any successor provision.

() *Business Combination™ means a merger, consolidation, statutory share
exchange or similar transaction that requires the approval of the Issuer’s stockholders.

() “Business Day” means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which
banking institutions in the State of New York generally are authorized or required by law or
other governmental actions to close.

(d) “Bylaws” means the bylaws of the Issuer, as they may be amended from time to
time.

(e) “Certificate of Designations™ means the Certificate of Designations or comparable
instrument relating to the Designated Preferred Stock, of which these Standard Provisions form a
part, as it may be amended from time to time.

() “Charter” means the Issuer’s certificate or articles of incorporation, articles of
association, or similar organizational document.

(g) “Dividend Period™ has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(h) “Dividend Record Date™ has the meaning set forth in Section 3(a).

(i) “Liquidation Preference” has the meaning set forth in Section 4(a).

() “Qriginal Issue Date™ means the date on which shares of Designated Preferred
Stock are first issued.

k) “Preferred Director™ has the meaning set forth in Section 7(b).
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(D “Preferred Stock™ means any and all series of preferred stock of the Issuer,
inciuding the Designated Preferred Stock.

{m)  “Qualified Equity Offering™ means the sale and issuance for cash by the fssuer to
persons other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries afier the Original issue Date of shares of
perpetual Preferred Stock, Common Stock or any combination of such stock, that, in each case,
qualify as and may be included in Tier | capital of the Issuer at the time of issuance under the
applicable risk-based capital guidelines of the Issuer’s Appropriate Federal Banking Agency
(other than any such sales and issuances made pursuant to agreements or arrangements entered
into. or pursuant to financing plans which were publicly announced. on or prior to November 17,
2008).

(n) “Standard Provisions™ mean these Standard Provisions that form a part of the
Cerntificate of Designations relating to the Designaled Preferred Stock.

{0) “Successor Preferred Stock™ has the meaning set forth in Section 5(a).

{r) “Voting Parity Stock”™ means, with regard 1o any matter as to which the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock are entitled to vote as specified in Sections 7(a) and 7(b) of these
Standard Provisions that form a part of the Certificate of Designations, any and all series of
Parity Stock upon which like voting rights have been conferred and are exercisabie with respect
to such matter.

Section 3. Dividends.

(a) Rate. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive, on each
share of Designated Preferred Stock if, as and when declared by the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized commiitee of the Board of Directors, but only out of assets legally available
therefor, cumulative cash dividends with respect to each Dividend Period (as defined below) at a
per annum rate of 9.0% on {i) the Liguidation Amount per share of Designated Preferred Stock
and (ii) the amount of accrued and unpaid dividends for any prior Dividend Period on such share
of Designated Preferred Stock, if any. Such dividends shall begin to accrue and be cumulative
from the Original 1ssue Date, shall compound on each subsequent Dividend Payment Date (i.e.,
no dividends shall accrue on other dividends unless and until the first Dividend Payment Date for
such other dividends has passed without such other dividends having been paid on such date) and
shall be payable quarterly in arrears on each Dividend Payment Date, commencing with the first
such Dividend Payment Date to occur at least 20 calendar days after the Original Issue Date. In
the event that any Dividend Payment Date would otherwise fall on a day that is not a Business
Day, the dividend payment due on that date wiil be postponed to the next day that is a Business
Day and no additional dividends wiil accrue as a result of that postponement. The peried from
and including any Dividend Payment Date to, but excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date is
a “Dividend Period”, provided that the initial Dividend Period shall be the period from and
including the Original 1ssue Date to, but excluding, the next Dividend Payment Date.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock in respect of any Dividend
Period shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. The
amount of dividends payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any date prior to the end of a
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Dividend Period, and for the initial Dividend Period, shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months, and actual days elapsed over a 30-day month.

Dividends that are payable on Designated Preferred Stock on any Dividend Payment Date
will be pavable to holders of record of Designated Preferred Stock as they appear on the stock
register of the Issuer on the applicable record date, which shall be the 15th calendar day
immediately preceding such Dividend Payment Date or such other record date fixed by the
Board of Directors or any duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors that is not more
than 60 nor less than 10 days prior to such Dividend Payment Date (each, a “Dividend Record
Date™). Any such day that is a Dividend Record Date shall be a Dividend Record Date whether
or not such day is a Business Day.

Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitied 1o any dividends, whether
payable in cash, securities or other property, other than dividends (if any) declared and payable
on Designated Preferred Stock as specified in this Section 3 (subject to the other provisions of
the Certificate of Designations).

(b) Priority of Dividends. So long as any share of Designated Preferred Stock
remains outstanding, no dividend or distribution shall be declared or paid on the Common Stock
or any other shares of Junior Stock (other than dividends payable solely in shares of Common
Stock) or Parity Stock, subject to the immediately following paragraph in the case of Parity
Stock, and no Common Stock, Junior Stock or Parity Stock shall be, directly or indirectly,
purchased, redeemed or otherwise acquired for consideration by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries unless all accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends cn such amount), on all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock have been or
are contemporaneously declared and paid in full {or have been declared and a sum sufTicient for
the payment thereof has been set aside for the benefit of the holders of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock on the applicable record date). The foregoing limitation shall not apply to (i)
redemptions. purchases or other acquisitions of shares of Common Stock or other Junior Stock in
connection with the administration of any employee benefit plan in the ordinary course of
business and consistent with past practice; (ii) the acquisition by the Issuer or any of its
subsidiaries of record ownership in Junior Stock or Parity Stock for the beneficial ownership of
any other persons (other than the Issuer or any of its subsidiaries). including as trustees or
custodians; and (iii) the exchange or conversion of Junior Stock for or into other Junior Stock or
of Parity Stock for or into other Parity Stock (with the same or lesser aggregate liquidation
amount) or Junior Stock, in each case, solely to the extent required pursuant to binding
contractual agreements entered into prior to the Signing Date or any subsequent agreement for
the accelerated exercise, settlement or exchange thereof for Common Stock.

When dividends are not paid {or declared and a sum sufficient for payment thereof set
aside for the benefit of the holders thereof on the applicable record date) on any Dividend
Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend payment dates different from the
Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling within a Dividend Period related to
such Dividend Payment Date} in full upon Designated Preferred Stock and any shares of Parity
Stock, all dividends declared on Designated Preferred Stock and all such Parity Stock and
payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having dividend
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payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date falling
within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) shall be declared pro rata so
that the respective amounts of such dividends declared shall bear the same ratio to each other as
all accrued and unpaid dividends per share on the shares of Designated Preferred Stock
(including, if applicable as providedin Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount} and all
Parity Stock payable on such Dividend Payment Date (or, in the case of Parity Stock having
dividend payment dates different from the Dividend Payment Dates, on a dividend payment date
falling within the Dividend Period related to such Dividend Payment Date) (subject to their
having been declared by the Board of Directors or a duly autherized committee of the Board of
Directors out ot legally available funds and including, in the case of Parity Stock that bears
cumulative dividends, all accrued but unpaid dividends) bear to each other. If the Board of
Directors or a duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors determines not to pay any
dividend or a full dividend on a Dividend Payment Date, the Issuer will provide written notice to
the holders of Designated Preferred Stock prior to such Dividend Payment Date.

Subject to the foregoing, and not otherwise, such dividends (payable in cash, securities or
other property) as may be determined by the Board of Directors or any duly authorized
committee of the Board of Directors may be declared and paid on any securities, including
Common Stock and other Junior Stock, from time to time out of any funds legally available for
such payment. and holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to participate in
any such dividends.

Section 4. Ligquidation Rights.

(a) Voluntary or Involuntary Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation, dissolution
or winding up of the affairs of the Issuer, whether voluntary or involuntary, holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive for each share of Designated Preferred
Stock, out of the assets of the Issuer or proceeds thereof (whether capital or surplus) available for
distribution to stockholders of the [ssuer, subject to the rights of any creditors of the Issuer,
before any distribution of such assets or proceeds is made to or set aside for the holders of
Commen Stock and any other stock of the Issuer ranking junior to Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, payment in full in an amount equal to the sum of (i) the Liguidation Amount
per share and (ii) the amount of any accrued and unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as
provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount), whether or not declared, to the date
of payment (such amounts collectively, the “Liguidation Preference™).

(b) Partial Payment. If in any distribution described in Section 4(a) above the assets
of the Issuer or proceeds thereof are not sufficient to pay in full the amounts payable with respect
to all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable
with respect of any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as
to such distribution, holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the holders of such other stock
shall share ratably in any such distribution in proportion to the full respective distributions to
which they are entitled.

(c) Residual Distributions. If the Liquidation Preference has been paid in full to all
holders of Designated Preferred Stock and the corresponding amounts payable with respect of
any other stock of the Issuer ranking equally with Designated Preferred Stock as to such
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distribution has been paid in full, the holders of other stock of the Issuer shall be entitled to
receive all remaining assets of the Issuer (or proceeds thereof} according to their respective rights
and preferences.

(d) Merger, Consolidation and Sale of Assets Not Liguidation. For purposes of this
Section 4, the merger or consolidation of the [ssuer with any other corporation or other entity,
including a merger or consolidation in which the holders of Designated Preferred Stock receive
cash, securities or other property for their shares, or the sale, lease or exchange (for cash,
securities or other property) of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, shall not
constitute a liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer.

Section 5. Redemption.

(a) Optionat Redemption. Except as provided below, the Designated Preferred Stock
may not be redeemed prior to the later of (i) first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the
third anniversary of the Original Issue Date; and (ii) the date on which all outstanding shares of
UST Preferred Stock have been redeemed, repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer. On
or after the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or after the third anniversary of the Original
Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking
Agency, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, out of funds legally
availabie therefor, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice
given as provided in Section 5{(c) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the
Liquidation Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and
unpaid dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such
amount) (regardiess of whether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date
fixed for redemption.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, prior to the first Dividend Payment Date falling on or
after the third anniversary of the Original Issue Date, the Issuer, at its option, subject to the
approval of the Appropriate Federal Banking Agency and subject to the requirement that all
outstanding shares of UST Preferred Stock shall previously have been redeemed, repurchased or
otherwise acquired by the [ssuer, may redeem, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to
time, the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, upon notice given as
provided in Section 5(¢) below, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (i) the Liquidation
Amount per share and (ii) except as otherwise provided below, any accrued and unpaid
dividends (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above, dividends on such amount)
(regardless of whether any dividends are actually declared) to, but excluding, the date fixed for
redemption; provided that (x) the Issuer (or any successor by Business Combination) has
received aggregate gross proceeds of not less than the Minimum Amount (plus the “Minimum
Amount™ as defined in the relevant certificate of designations for each other outstanding series of
preferred stock of such successor that was eoriginally issued to the United States Department of
the Treasury (the “Successor Preferred Stock™) in connection with the Troubled Asset Relief
Program Capital Purchase Program) from one or more Qualified Equity Offerings (including
Qualified Equity Offerings of such successor), and (y) the aggregate redemption price of the
Designated Preferred Stock (and any Successor Preferred Stock) redeemed pursuant to this
paragraph may not exceed the aggregate net cash proceeds received by the Issuer (or any
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successor by Business Combination) from such Qualified Equity Offerings (including Qualified
Equity Offerings of such successor).

The redemption price for any shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be payable on
the redemption date to the holder of such shares against surrender of the certificate(s) evidencing
such shares to the Issuer or its agent. Any declared but unpaid dividends payable on a
redemption date that occurs subsequent to the Dividend Record Date for a Dividend Period shall
not be paid to the holder entitled to receive the redemption price on the redemption date, but
rather shall be paid to the holder of record of the redeemed shares on such Dividend Record Date
relating to the Dividend Payment Date as provided in Section 3 above.

(b}  No Sinking Fund. The Designated Preferred Stock will not be subject to any
mandatory redemption, sinking fund or other similar provisions. Holders of Designated Preferred
Stock will have no right to require redemption or repurchase of any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock. :

(c) Notice of Redemption. Notice of every redemption of shares of Designated
Preferred Stock shall be given by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the holders of
record of the shares to be redeemed at their respective last addresses appearing on the books of
the Issuer. Such mailing shall be at least 30 days and not more than 60 days before the date fixed
for redemption. Any notice mailed as provided in this Subsection shall be conclusively presumed
to have been duly given, whether or not the holder receives such notice, but failure duly to give
such notice by mail, or any defect in such notice or in the mailing thereof, to any holder of shares
of Designated Preferred Stock designated for redemption shall not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of any other shares of Designated Preferred Stock.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry
form through The Depository Trust Company or any other similar facility, notice of redemption
may be given to the holders of Designated Preferred Stock at such time and in any manner
permitted by such facility. Each notice of redemption given to a holder shall state: (1) the
redemption date; (2) the number of shares of Designated Preferred Stock to be redeemed and, if
less than all the shares held by such holder are to be redeemed, the number of such shares to be
redeemed from such holder; (3} the redemption price; and (4) the place or places where
certificates for such shares are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price.

(d) Partial Redemption. In case of any redemption of part of the shares of Designated
Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, the shares to be redeemed shall be selected either pro
rata or in such other manner as the Board of Directors or a duly authorized commitiee thereof
may determine to be fair and equitable. Subject to the provisions hereof, the Board of Directors
or a duly authorized committee thereof shall have full power and authority to prescribe the terms
and conditions upon which shares of Designated Preferred Stock shall be redeemed from time to
time. If fewer than all the shares represented by any certificate are redeemed, a new certificate
shall be issued representing the unredeemed shares without charge 10 the hoider thereof.

(e) Effectiveness of Redemption. If notice of redemption has been duly given and if
on or before the redemption date specified in the notice all funds necessary for the redemption
have been deposited by the Issuer, in trust for the pro rata benefit of the holders of the shares
cailed for redemption, with a bank or trust company doing business in the Borough of
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Manhattan, The City of New York, and having a capital and surpius of at least $500 million and
sclected by the Board of Directors, so as to be and continue to be availabie solely therefor, then,
notwithstanding that any certificate for any share so catled for redemption has not been
surrendered for cancellation, on and after the redemption date dividends shali cease to acerue on
all shares so called for redemption, all shares so called for redemption shail no longer be deemed
outstanding and all rights with respect to such shares shall forthwith on such redemption date
cease and terminate, except only the right of the holders thereof to receive the amount payable on
such redemption from such bank or trust company, without interest. Any funds unclaimed at the
end of three years from the redemption date shall, to the extent permitted by law. be released to
the Issuer, after which time the holders of the shares so called for redemption shall look only to
the Issuer for payment of the redemption price of such shares,

(f} Status of Redeemed Shares. Shares of Designated Preferred Stock that are
redecmed. repurchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer shall revert to authorized but unissued
shares of Preferred Stock (provided that any such cancelled shares of Designated Preferred Stock
may be reissued only as shares of any series of Preferred Stock other than Designated Preferred
Stock).

Section 6. Conversion. Holders of Designated Preferred Stock shares shall have no right
to exchange or convert such shares into any other securities.

Section 7. Voting Rights.

(a) General. The holders of Designated Preferred Stock shall not have any voting
rights excepl as set forth below or as otherwise from time to time required by law.

(b) Preferred Stock Directors. Whenever, at any time or times, dividends payable on
the shares of Designated Preferred Stock have not been paid for an aggregate of six quarterly
Dividend Periods or more, whether or not consecutive, the authorized number of directors of the
[ssuer shall automatically be increased by two and the holders of the Designated Preferred Stock
shall have the right, with holders of shares of any one or more other classes or series of Voting
Parity Stock outstanding at the time, voting together as a class. to elect two directors (hereinafter
the “Preferred Directors " and each a "Preferred Director ) to fill such newly created
directorships at the Issuer’s next annual meeting of stockholders (or at a special meeting called
for that purpose prior to such next annual meeting) and at each subsequent annual meeting of
stockholders until ali accrued and unpaid dividends for all past Dividend Periods, including the
latest completed Dividend Period (including, if applicable as provided in Section 3(a) above,
dividends on such amount), on all outstanding shares of Designated Preferred Stock have been
declared and paid in full at which time such right shall terminate with respect 1o the Designated
Preferred Stock, except as herein or by law cxpressly provided, subject to revesting in the event
of each and every subsequent default of the character above mentioned: provided that it shall be
a qualification for election for any Preferred Director that the clection of such Preferred Director
shall not cause the Issuer to violate any corporate governance requirements of any securities
exchange or other trading facility on which securities of the Issuer may then be listed or traded
that listed or traded companies must have a majority of independent directors. Upon any
termination of the right of the holders of shares of Designated Preferred Stock and Voting Parity
Stock as a class to vote for directors as provided above, the Preferred Directors shall cease to be
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qualified as directors, the term of office of all Preferred Directors then in office shall terminate
immediately and the authorized number of directors shall be reduced by the number of Preferred
Directors elected pursuant hereto. Any Preferred Director may be removed at any time, with or
without cause, and any vacancy created thereby may be filled, only by the affirmative vote of the
holders a majority of the shares of Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding voting
separately as a class together with the holders of shares of Voting Parity Stock, to the extent the
voting rights of such holders described above are then exercisable. 1f the office of any Preferred
Director becomes vacant for any reason other than removal from office as aforesaid, the
remaining Preferred Director may choose a successor who shall hold office for the unexpired
term in respect of which such vacancy occurred.

(©) Class Voting Rights as to Particular Matters. So long as any shares of Designated
Preferred Stock are outstanding, in addition to any other vote or consent of stockholders required
by taw or by the Charter, the vote or consent of the holders of at least 66 2/3% of the shares of
Designated Preferred Stock at the time outstanding, voting as a separate class, given in person or
by proxy, either in writing without a meeting or by vote at any meeting called for the purpose,
shall be necessary for effecting or validating:

(i) Authorization of Senior Stock. Any amendment or alteration of the
Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred Stock or the Charter to authorize
or create or increase the authorized amount of, or any issuance of, any shares of, or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for shares of, any class or series
of capital stock of the Issuer ranking senior to Designated Preferred Stock with respect to
either or both the payment of dividends and/or the distribution of assets on any
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer;

(¢)  Amendment of Designated Preferred Stock. Any amendment, aiteration
or repeal of any provision of the Certificate of Designations for the Designated Preferred
Stock or the Charter (including, unless no vote on such merger or consolidation is
required by Section 7(c)(iii) below, any amendment, alteration or repeal by means of a
merger, consolidation or otherwise) so as to adversely affect the rights, preferences,
privileges or voting powers of the Designated Preferred Stock; or

(iii)  Share Exchanges. Reclassifications, Mergers and Consolidations. Any
consummation of a binding share exchange or reclassification involving the Designated
Preferred Stock, or of a merger or consolidation of the Issuer with another corporation or
other entity, unless in each case (x) the shares of Designated Preferred Stock remain
outstanding or, in the case of any such merger or consolidation with respect to which the
[ssuer is not the surviving or resulting entity, are converted into or exchanged for
preference securities of the surviving or resuiting entity or its ultimate parent, and (y)
such shares remaining outstanding or such preference securities, as the case may be, have
such rights, preferences. privileges and voting powers, and limitations and restrictions
thereof, taken as a whole, as are not materially less favorable to the holders thereof than
the rights, preferences, privileges and voting powers, and [imitations and restrictions
thereof, of Designated Preferred Stock immediately prior to such consummation, taken as
a whole;
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provided, however, that for all purposes of this Section 7(c), any increase in the amount of the
authorized Preferred Stock, including any increase in the authorized amount of Designated
Preferred Stock necessary to satisfy preemptive or similar rights granted by the Issuer 10 other
persons prior to the Signing Date, or the creation and issuance, or an increase in the authorized or
issued amount, whether pursuant to preemptive or similar rights or otherwise, of any other series
of Preferred Stock, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for any other
series of Preferred Stock, ranking equally with and/or junior to Designated Preferred Stock with
respect to the payment of dividends (whether such dividends are cumulative or non-cumulative)
and the distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Issuer will not be
deemed to adversely affect the rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers, and shall not
require the affirmative vote or consent of, the holders of outstanding shares of the Designated
Preferred Stock.

(d) Changes after Provision for Redemption. No vote or consent of the holders of
Designated Preferred Stock shall be required pursuant to Section 7{c) above if, at or prior to the
time when any such vote or consent would otherwise be required pursuant to such Section, all
outstanding shares of the Designated Preferred Stock shall have been redeemed, or shall have
been called for redemption upon proper notice and sufficient funds shall have been deposited in
trust for such redemption, in each case pursuant to Section 5 above.

(e) Procedures for Voting and Consents. The rules and procedures for calling and
conducting any meeting of the holders of Designated Preferred Stock (including, without
limitation, the fixing of a record date in connection therewith), the solicitation and use of proxies
at such a meeting, the obtaining of written consents and any other aspect or matter with regard to
such a meeting or such consents shall be governed by any rules of the Board of Directors or any
duly authorized committee of the Board of Directors, in its discretion, may adopt from time to
time, which rules and procedures shall conform to the requirements of the Charter, the Bylaws,
and applicable law and the rules of any national securities exchange or other trading facility on
which Designated Preferred Stock is listed or traded at the time.

Section 8. Record Holders. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, the Issuer
and the transfer agent for Designated Preferred Stock may deem and treat the record holder of
any share of Designated Preferred Stock as the true and lawful owner thereof for all purposes,
and neither the Issuer nor such transfer agent shall be affected by any notice to the contrary,

Section 9, Notices. All notices or communications in respect of Designated Preferred
Stock shall be sufficiently given it given in writing and delivered in person or by first class mail,
postage prepaid, or if given in such other manner as may be permitted in this Certificate of
Designations, in the Charter or Bylaws or by applicable law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
shares of Designated Preferred Stock are issued in book-entry form through The Depository
Trust Company or any similar facility, such notices may be given to the holders of Designated
Preferred Stock in any manner permitted by such facility.

Section 10, No Preemptive Rights, No share of Designated Preferred Stock shall have
any rights of preemption whatsoever as to any securities of the Issuer, or any warrants, rights or
options issued or granted with respect thereto, regardless of how such securities, or such
wartants, rights or options, may be designated, issued or granted.
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Section 11. Replacement Certificates. The Issuer shall replace any mutilated certificate at
the holder’s expense upon surrender of that certificate to the [ssuer. The Issuer shall replace
certificates that become destroyed, stolen or lost at the holder’s expense upon delivery to the
Issuer of reasonably satisfactory evidence that the certificate has been destroyed, stolen or lost,
together with any indemnity that may be reasonably required by the Issuer,

Section 12. Other Rights. The shares of Designated Preferred Stock shali not have any
rights, preferences, privileges or voting powers or relative, participating, optional or other special
rights, or qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, other than as set forth herein or in the
Charter or as provided by applicable law.
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ANNEX C

FORM OF WAIVER

In consideration for the benetits 1 will receive as a result of my employer’s participation
in the United States Department of the Treasury’s TARP Capital Purchase Program, 1
hereby voluntarily waive any claim against the United States or my employer for any
changes to my compensation or bencfits that are required to comply with the regulation
issued by the Department of the Treasury as published in the Federal Register on October
20, 2008.

I acknowledge that this regulation may require modification of the compensation, bonus,
incentive and other bencfit plans, arrangements, policics and agreements (including so-
called "golden parachute” agreements) that I have with my employer or in which |
participatc as they relate to the period the United States holds any equitly or debt
securities of my employer acquired through the TARP Capital Purchase Program.

This waiver includes all ctaims I may have under the laws of the United States or any
state rclated to the requirements imposed by the atorementioned regulation, including
without limitation a claim for any compensation or other payments I would otherwise
receive, any challenge to the process by which this regulation was adopted and any tort or
constitutional claim about the effect of these regulations on my employment relationship.



ANNEX D
FORM OF OPINION

(a) The Company has been duly incorporated and is validly existing as a
corporation in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation.

(b)  The Preferred Shares have been duly and validly authorized, and, when
issued and delivered pursuant to the Agreement, the Preferred Shares will be duly and
validly 1ssued and fully paid and non-assessable, will not be issued in violation of any
preemptive rights, and will rank pari passu with or senior to all other series or classes of
Preferred Stock issued on the Closing Date with respect to the payment of dividends and
the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the
Company.

(c) The Warrant has been duly authorized and, when executed and delivered
as contemplated by the Agreement, will constitute a valid and legally binding obligation
of the Company enforceable against the Company in accordance with its tcrms, except as
the same may be limited by applicable bankruptey, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium or similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and
general equitable principles, regardless of whether such enforecability is considered in a
proceeding at law or in equity.

{d} The shares of Warrant Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the
Warrant have been duly authorized and reserved for issuance upon excreise of the
Warrant and when so issued in accordance with the terms of the Warrant will be validty
1ssued, fully paid and non-assessable, and will rank pari passu with or senior to all other
series or classes of Preferred Stock, whether or not 1ssued or outstanding, with respect Lo
the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets in the event of any dissolution,
liquidation or winding up of the Company.

(e) The Company has the corporate power and authority to execute and
deliver the Agreement and the Warrant and 1o carry oul its obligations thereunder (which
includes the issuance of the Preferred Sharcs, Warrant and Warrant Shares).

() The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of the
Agreement and the Warrant and the consummation of the transactions contemplated
thereby have been duly authorized by all nccessary corporate action on the part of the
Company and its stockholders, and no further approval or authorization is required on the
part of the Company.

{g) The Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of the Company
enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except as the same may be
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or similar laws
atfecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general equitable principles,
regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding at law or in
equity; provided. however, such counsel need express no opinion with respect to Section
4.5(h) or the severability provisions of the Agreement insofar as Section 4.5(h) is
concerned.



ANNEX E

FORM OF WARRANT

[SEE ATTACHED]



ANNEX E

FORM OF WARRANT TO PURCHASE PREFERRED STOCK

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT HAVE NOT BEEN
REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, OR THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT WHILE A REGISTRATION STATEMENT
RELATING THERETO IS IN EFFECT UNDER SUCH ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE
SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION
UNDER SUCH ACT OR SUCH LAWS, THIS INSTRUMENT IS [SSUED SUBJECT TO
THE RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFER AND OTHER PROVISIONS OF A SECURITIES
PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ISSUER OF THESE SECURITIES AND THE
INVESTOR REFERRED TO THEREIN, A COPY OF WHICH IS ON FILE WITH THE
ISSUER. THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS INSTRUMENT MAY NOT BE
SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED EXCEPT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID
AGREEMENT. ANY SALE OR OTHER TRANSFER NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH SAID
AGREEMENT WILL BE VOID.

WARRANT
to purchase

Shares of Preferred Stock

of

Issue Date:

1. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, when used herein the
following terms shall have the meanings indicated.

“Board of Directors” means the board of directors of the Company, including any duly
authorized committee thereof.

“business day” means any day except Saturday, Sunday and any day on which banking
institutions in the State of New York generally are authorized or required by law or other
governmental actions to close.

“Charter” means, with respect to any Person, its certificate or articles of incorporation,
articles of association, or similar organizational document.

“Company™ means the Person whose name, corporate or other organizational form and
jurisdiction of organization is set forth in Item I of Schedule A hereto,
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“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or any
successar statute, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“FExercise Price” means the amount set forth in [tem 2 of Schedule A hereto.

~Expiration Time™ has the meaning set forth in Section 3.
“Issue Date” means the date set forth in Item 3 of Schedule A hereto.
*Liguidation Amount” means the amount set forth in Item 4 of Schedule A hereto.

“Original Warrantholder™ means the United States Department of the Treasury. Any
actions specified to be taken by the Original Warrantholder hereunder may only be taken by such
Person and not by any other Warrantholder.

“Person’ has the meaning given to it in Section 3(a)(9) of the Exchange Act and as used
in Sections 13(d)(3) and 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act.

" Preferred Stock™ means the series of perpetual preferred stock set forth in ltem 3 of
Scheduie A hereto.

“Purchase Agreemens”™ means the Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms
incorporated into the Letter Agreement, dated as of the date set forth in Item 6 of Schedule A
hereto, as amended from time to time, between the Company and the United States Department
of the Treasury (the “Letrer Agreement’™), including all annexes and schedules thereto.

“Regulatory Approvals” with respect to the Warrantholder, means, to the extent
applicable and required to permit the Warrantholder to exercise this Warrant for shares of
Preferred Stock and to own such Preferred Stock without the Warrantholder being in violation of
applicable law, rule or regulation, the receipt of any necessary approvals and authorizations of,
filings and registrations with, notifications to, or expiration or termination of any applicabie
waiting period under, the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended,
and the rules and regulations thereunder.

“SEC™ means the U.8. Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or any successor statute,
and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Shares” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.
“Warrantholder™ has the meaning set forth in Section 2.
“Warrant” means this Warrant, issued pursuant to the Purchase Agreement,

2. Number of Shares: Exercise Price. This certifies that, for value received, the
United States Department of the Treasury or its permitted assigns (the *“Warrantholder™) is
cntitled, upon the terms and subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth, to acquire from the

2
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Company, in whole or in part, after the receipt of all applicable Regulatory Approvals, it any, up
to an aggregate of the number of fully paid and nonassessable shares of Preferred Stock set forth
in Item 7 of Schedule A hereto (the “Shares™), at a purchase price per share of Preferred Stock
equal to the Exercise Price.

3. Exercise of Warrant; Term. Subject to Section 2, to the extent permitted by
applicable laws and regulations, the right to purchase the Shares represented by this Warrant is
exercisable, in whote or in part by the Warrantholder, at any time or from time to time after the
execution and delivery of this Warrant by the Company on the date hereof, but in no event later
than 5:00 p.m., New York City time on the tenth anniversary of the Issue Date (the “Expiration
Time™), by (A) the surrender of this Warrant and Notice of Exercise annexed hereto, duly
completed and executed on behalf of the Warrantholder, at the principal executive office of the
Company located at the address set forth in Item 8 of Schedule A herete (or such other office or
agency of the Company in the United States as it may designate by notice in writing to the
Warrantholder at the address of the Warrantholder appearing on the books of the Company), and
(B} payment of the Exercise Price for the Shares thereby purchased, by having the Company
withhold, from the shares of Preferred Stock that would otherwise be delivered to the
Warrantholder upon such exercise, shares of Preferred Stock issuable upon exercise of the
Warrant with an aggregate Liquidation Amount equal in value to the aggregate Exercise Price as
to which this Warrant is so exercised.

If the Warrantholder does not exercise this Warrant in its entirety, the
Warrantholder will be entitled to receive from the Company within a reasonable time, and in any
event not exceeding three business days, a new warrant in substantially identical form for the
purchase of that number of Shares equal to the difference between the number of Shares subject
to this Warrant and the number of Shares as to which this Warrant is so exercised.
Notwithstanding anything in this Warrant to the contrary, the Warrantholder hereby
acknowledges and agrees that its exercise of this Warrant for Shares is subject to the condition
that the Warranthoider will have first received any applicabie Regulatory Approvals.

4. Issuance of Shares; Authorization. Certificates for Shares issued upon exercise of
this Warrant will be tssued in such name or names as the Warrantholder may designate and will
be delivered to such named Person or Persons within a reasonable time, not to exceed three
business days after the date on which this Warrant has been duly exercised in accordance with
the terms of this Warrant. The Company hereby represents and warrants that any Shares issued
upon the exercise of this Warrant in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 will be duly and
validly authorized and issued, fully paid and nonassessable and free from all taxes, liens and
charges (other than liens or charges created by the Warrantholder, income and franchise taxes
incurred in connection with the exercise of the Warrant or taxes in respect of any transfer
occurring contemporaneously therewith). The Company agrees that the Shares so issued will be
deemed to have been issued to the Warrantholder as of the close of business on the date on which
this Warrant and payment of the Exercise Price are delivered to the Company in accordance with
the terms of this Warrant, notwithstanding that the stock transfer books of the Company may
then be ciosed or certificates representing such Shares may not be actually delivered on such
date. 'The Company will at all times reserve and keep available, out of its authorized but
unissued preferred stock, solely for the purpose of providing for the exercise of this Warrant, the
aggregate number of shares of Preferred Stock then issuable upon exercise of this Warrant at any

3
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time. The Company will use reasonabie best efforts to ensure that the Shares may be issued
without violation of any applicable law or regulation or of any requirement of any securities
exchange on which the Shares are listed or traded.

5. No Righis as Stockholders: Transfer Books. This Warrant does not entitle the
Warrantholder to any voting rights or other rights as a stockholder of the Company prior to the
date ot exercise hereof. The Company will at no time close its transfer books against transfer of
this Warrant in any manner which interferes with the timely exercise of this Warrant.

6. Charges, Taxes and Expenses. Issuance of ceriificates for Shares to the
Warrantholder upon the exercise of this Warrant shall be made without charge to the
Warrantholder for any issue or transfer tax or other incidental expense in respect of the issuance
of such certificates, all of which taxes and expenses shall be paid by the Company.

7. Transfer/Assignment.

(A)  Subject to compliance with clause (B) of this Section 7, this Warrant and all rights
hereunder are transferable, in whole or in part, upon the books of the Company by the registered
holder hereof in person or by duly authorized attorney, and a new warrant shall be made and
delivered by the Company, of the same tenor and date as this Warrant but registered in the name
of one or more transferees, upon surrender of this Warrant, duly endorsed, to the office or agency
of the Company described in Section 3. All expenses (other than stock transfer taxes) and other
charges payable in connection with the preparation, execution and delivery of the new warrants
pursuant to this Section 7 shall be paid by the Company,

(B)  The transter of the Warrant and the Shares issued upon exercise of the Warrant
are subject to the restrictions set forth in Section 4.4 of the Purchase Agreement. If and for so
long as required by the Purchase Agreement, this Warrant shall contain the legends as set forth in
Section 4.2(a) of the Purchase Agreement.

8. Exchange and Registry of Warrant. This Warrant is exchangeable, upon the
surrender hereof by the Warrantholder to the Company, for a new warrant or warrants of like
tenor and representing the right to purchase the same aggregate number of Shares. The
Company shall maintain a registry showing the name and address of the Warrantholder as the
registered holder of this Warrant. This Warrant may be surrendered for exchange or exercise in
accordance with its terms, at the office of the Company, and the Company shall be entitled to
rely in all respects, prior to written notice to the contrary, upon such registry.

9. Loss, Theft, Destruction or Mutilation of Warrant. Upon receipt by the Company
of evidence reasonably satisfactory to it of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of this
Warrant, and in the case of any such ioss, theft or destruction, upon receipt of a bond, indemnity
or security reasonably satisfactory to the Company, or, in the case of any such mutilation, upon
surrender and cancellation of this Warrant, the Company shall make and deliver, in iieu of such
lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Warrant, a new Warrant of like tenor and representing the
right to purchase the same aggregate number of Shares as provided for in such lost, stolen,
destroyed or mutilated Warrant.
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10.  Sawrdays, Sundavs, Holidays, etc. If the last or appointed day for the taking of
any action or the expiration of any right required or granted herein shall not be a business day,
then such action may be taken or such right may be exercised on the next succeeding day that is
4 business day,

[1. Rule 144 [nformation. The Company covenants that it will use ifs reasonable best
etforts to timely file all reports and other documents required to be filed by it under the
Securities Act and the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC
thereunder {or, if the Company is not required to file such reports, it will, upon the request of any
Warrantholder, make publicly available such information as necessary to permit sales pursuant to
Rule 144 under the Securities Act), and it will use reasonable best efforts to take such further
action as any Warrantholder may reasonably request, in each case to the extent required from
time to time to enable such holder to, if permitied by the terms of this Warrant and the Purchase
Agreement, sell this Warrant without registration under the Securities Act within the limitation
of the exemptions provided by (A) Rule 144 under the Securities Act, as such rule may be
amended from time to time, or (B) any successor rule or regulation hereafter adopted by the
SEC. Upon the written request of any Warrantholder, the Company will deliver to such
Warrantholder a writien statement that it has complied with such requirements.

12, Adjustments and Qther Rights. For so fong as the Original Warrantholder holds
this Warrant or any portion thereof, if any event occurs that, in the good faith judgment of the
Board of Directors of the Company. would require adjustment of the Exercise Price or number of
Sharegs into which this Warrant is exercisable in order to fairly and adequately protect the
purchase rights of the Warrants in accordance with the essential intent and principles of the
Purchase Agreement and this Warrant, then the Board of Directors shall make such adjustments
in the application of such provisions. in accordance with such essential intent and principles, as
shali be reasonably necessary, in the good faith opinion of the Board of Directors, to protect such
purchase rights as aforesaid.

Whenever the Exercise Price or the number of Shares into which this Warrant is
cxcercisable shall be adjusted as provided in this Section 12, the Company shall forthwith file at
the principal office of the Company a statement showing in reasonable detail the facts requiring
such adjustment and the Exercise Price that shall be in effect and the number of Shares into
which this Warrant shall be exercisable afier such adjustment, and the Company shall also cause
a copy of such statement to be sent by mail, first class postage prepaid, to each Warrantholder at
the address appearing in the Company’s records.

3. NoImpairment. The Company will not, by amendment of its Charter or through
any reorganization, transfter of assets, consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of
securities or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the observance or performance of
any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by the Company, but wiil at alf times in
good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this Warrant and in taking of all such
action as may be necessary or appropriate in order to protect the rights of the Warrantholder.

4. Goveming Law. This Warrant will be governed by and construed in accordance

with the federal law of the United States if and to the extent such law is applicable, and
otherwise in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to contracts made and
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to be performed entirely within such State. Each of the Company and the Warrantholder agrees
(a) to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia for any civil action, suit or proceeding arising out of or relating to this
Warrant or the transactions contemplated hereby, and (b) that notice may be served upon the
Company at the address in Section 17 below and upon the Warrantholder at the address for the
Warrantholder set forth in the registry maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 8 hereof.
To the extent permitted by applicable law, each of the Company and the Warrantholder hereby
unconditionally waives trial by jury in any civil legal action or proceeding relating to the
Warrant or the transactions contemnplated hereby or thereby,

15.  Binding Effect. This Warrant shall be binding upon any successors or assigns of
the Company.

16,  Amendments. This Warrant may be amended and the observance of any term of
this Warrant may be waived only with the written consent of the Company and the
Warrantholder.

17.  Notices. Any notice, request, instruction or other document to be given hereunder
by any party to the other will be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given (a) on the
date of delivery if delivered personally, or by facsimile, upon confirmation of receipt, or (b) on
the second business day following the date of dispatch if delivered by a recognized next day
courier service. All notices hereunder shall be delivered as set forth in Item 9 of Schedule A
hercto, or pursuant to such other instructions as may be designated in writing by the party to
receive such notice.

18. Entirc Agreement. This Warrant, the forms attached hereto and Schedule A
hereto (the terms of which are incorporated by reference herein), and the Letter Agreement
(inciuding all documents incorporated therein), contain the entire agreement between the parties
with respect to the subject matter hereot and supersede all prior and contemporaneous
arrangements or undertakings with respect thereto.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blankj
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|[Form of Notice of Exercise]
Date:

TO: |Company]

RE:  Election to Purchase Preferred Stock

The undersigned, pursuant to the provisions set forth in the attached Warrant, hereby
agrees to subscribe for and purchase such number of shares of Preferred Stock covered by the
Warrant such that after giving effect to an exercise pursuant to Section 3(B}) of the Warrant, the
undersigned will receive the net number of shares of Preferred Stock set forth below. The
undersigned, in accordance with Section 3 of the Warrant, hereby agrees to pay the aggregate
Exercise Price for such shares of Preferred Stock in the manner set forth in Section 3(B) of the
Warrant,

Number.of‘Shares of Preferred Stock:'

The undersigned agrees that it is exercising the attached Warrant in full and that, upon
receipt by the undersigned of the number of shares of Preferred Stock set forth above, such
Warrant shall be deemed to be cancelled and surrendered to the Company.

Holder:
By:
Name:
Title:

1. Number of shares 1o be received by the undersigned upon exercise of the attached Warrant pursuant to
Section 3(B) thereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Warrant to be duly executed by
a duly authorized officer.

Dated:

COMPANY:

By:

Name:
Title:

Attest:

By:

Name:
Title:

[Signature Page to Warrant|
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Item |
Name:

Corporate or other organizational form:

Jurisdiction of organization:

Item 2
. . 2
Exercise Price:

ltem 3
Issue Date:

Item 4
{.iquidation Amoun:

[tem 5
Series of Perpetual Preferred Stock:

Item 6

SCHEDULE A

Date of Letter Agreement between the Company and the United States Department of the

Treasury:

Itemm 7
Number of shares of Preferred Stock:’

[tem 8
Company’s address:

Iltem 9
Notice information:

I

$0.01 per share or such greater amount as the Charter may require as the par value of the Preferred Stock.

The initial number of shares of Preferred Stock for which this Warrant is exercisable shall include the

number of shares required to effect the cashless exercise pursuant to Section 3¢ B) ot this Warrant (¢.g.,
such number of shares of Preferred Stock having an aggregate Liquidation Amount equal in value to the
aggregate Exercise Price) such that, following exercise of this Warrant and payment of the Exercise Price
in accordance with such Section 3{B}, the net number of shares of Preferred Stock delivered to the
Warrantholder (and rounded to the nearest whole share) would have an aggregate Liquidation Amount
equal to 5% of the aggregate amount invested by the United States Department of the Treasury on the

investment date.
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SCHEDULE A

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Company Information;

Name of the Company: Clover Community Bankshares. Inc.
Corporate or other organizational form: Corporation
Jurisdiction of Organization: South Carolina

Appropriate Federal Banking Agency: The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (Richmond Branch)

Notice Information: Clover Community Bankshares, Inc.
124 N. Main Street
Clover, South Carolina 29710

With a copy to: Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP
Attn: Benjamin A. Barphill, Esq.
Suite 900, Poinsett Plaza
104 5. Main Street
Greenville, South Carolina 28601

Terms of the Purchase:

Series of Preferred Stock Purchased: Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock,
Series TS

Per Share Liquidation Preference of Preferred Stock: $1,000
Number of Shares of Preferred Stock Purchased: 3,000

Dividend Payment Dates on the Preferred Stock: February 15, May 15, August 15 and
November 15 of each year

Series of Warrant Preferred Stock: Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock,
Series TW

Number of Warrant Shares: 150

Number of Net Warrant Shares (after net settiement): 150.6015

Exercise Price of the Warrant: $0.01 per share

Purchase Price: $3.000,000

Closing:

Location of Closing: Squire, Sanders & Dempsey 1L.L.P.
221 E. Fourth St., Suite 2900
Cincinnati, OH 435202-4095

Time of Closing: 9:00 A.M. EST
Date of Closing: March 27, 2009

Clover Commumity Bankshares. Inc.
IS'L Sequenee No. 713



Wire Information for Closing:

Clover Commumity Bankshares, Inc
LIST Sequence No T3

ABA Number: ¢A8RENNDS
BANK: :

Account Name: SRRl

Account Number: e
Beneficiary Bank: Gy

Further Credit To: Account JERBSgN_

Attention:

Gwen M. Thompson, Chief Executive Officer
(803) #nusiness)
(803) 22255762 (fax)

gthompson(@clovercommunitybank.com



SCHEDULE B

CAPITALIZATION

Capitalization Date: February 28, 2009

Common Stock
Par value: $0.01
Total Authorized: 10,000,000
Outstanding: 863,776

Subject to warrants, options, convertible
securities, etc.: None

Reserved for benefit plans and other
issuances: None

Remaining authorized but unissued: 9,136,224

Shares issued after Capitalization Date
(other than pursuant to warrants,
options, convertible securities, etc.
as set forth above): None

Preferred Stock

Par value: No par

Total Authorized: 5,000,000 (blank check) plus 10,000,000 Series A
Outstanding (by series): Series A — 113,125

Reserved for issuance: 0

Remaining authorized but unissued: 5,000.000 (blank check) plus 9,886,875 authorized but
unissued Series A

Holders of 5% or more of any class of capital stock Primary Address

i d
Fea e
AR,
| . 9 i A o
B

Clover Community Bankshares, Inc.
UST Sequence No. 713



SCHEDULE C

LITIGATION

List any cxceptions to the representation and warranty in Section 2.2{l) of the Securities
Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms,

If none, please so indicate by checking the box: [X]

Clover Community Bankshares. Inc.

UST Seguence No, 713



SCHEDULE D

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in the second sentence of Scction
2.2(m) of the Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms.

It none, please so indicate by checking the box: [X]

List any exceptions to the representation and warranty in the last sentence of Section 2.2(m} of
the Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms.

[f none, please so indicate by checking the box: [X]

Clover Community Bankshares. nc.
LSE Sequence Na. 713



SCHEDULE E

REGULATORY AGREEMENTS

List any ¢xceptions to the representation and warranty in Section 2.2(s) of the Securitics
Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms.

If none, please so indicate by checking the box: [X]

Clover Community Bankshares, ine,
LIST Sequence No, 713



DISCLOSURE SCHEDULES TO THE SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT BY AND
BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY AND CLOVER
COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC.DATED AS OF MARCH 27, 2609
SCHEDULE F

COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The December 31, 2008 financial statements are not yet complcted and will be provided to the
Investor promptly when available. The remaining Company Financial Statements that were
Previously Disclosed pursuant to Section 2.2(h} of the Sccurities Purchase Agreement — Standard
Terms are attached hereto.

UST Sequence No. 713



1 - 200 East Broad Street
P.O. Box 6286

Accountants and Business Advisors Greenulie, SC 20606-6286

Phone 864.242 3370
Fax B64.232.761

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. and Subsidiary
Clover, South Carolina

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Clover Conmmnunity
Bankshares, Inc. and Subsidiary (the “Company™) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related
consclidated statements of income, changes in sharcholders' equity and comprehensive income, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's managernent.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
staternents based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we pian and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatemert. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amouwnts and disclosures in the consoclidated
financial statements. An andit alse includes assessing the accounting principies used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evalusting the overzll consolidated financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for cur opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. and Subsidiary as of

December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then
cnded in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

gm)m(,

Greenville, South Carolina
March 29, 2006

wwewy glliottdavis.com



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2005 2004
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and due from banks 3 2,156,807 $ 1,383,919
Interest-earning deposits in other banks 7.620 20,763
Fedcral funds sold 17,529,000 6,750,000
Total cash and cash equivalents 19,693,427 8,154,682
Investment securities: '
Securities available for sale 15,232,005 14,201 616
Nonmarketable equity securities 400,076 371,900
Total investment securities 19,632,081 14,573,516
Loans receivable 59,770,861 55,816,104
Less allowanee for loan losses (801,900) (624,965)
Loans, net 58,968,961 55,191,139
Premises, furniture and equipment, net 2,083,008 2,193,674
Accrued interest receivable 429,536 341,435
Other assets 534,380 435,200
Tota] assets $ 101,341,393 $ 80,889,646
LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing 3 10,566,585 $ 838457397
Interest-bearing 79,652,854 59,127,972
Total deposits 90,219,439 67,973,369
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 2,000,000 4,000,000
Accrued interest payable 545,034 256,210
Other tabilities 75,161 53,442
Total liabilities 92,839,634 72,283,021
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stock, par value $.01 per share, 10,000,000 shares
authorized and outstanding — 1,009,355 and 1,011,056 shares
for 2005 and 2004, respectively 10,094 10,111
Capital surplus 3,371,568 1,385,909
Retained eamings 5,268,658 5,124,54]
Accurnulated other comprehensive income (loss) (148,561) 86,064
Total sharehelders’ equity 8,501,759 8,606,625
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity § 161,341,393 $ 180,889,646

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

2.



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Interest income:
Loans, including fees
Investment securities:
Taxable
Tax-exempt
Nonmarketable equity securities
Federal funds sold

Total interest income

Interest expense;
Time deposits $100,000 and over
Other deposits
Federal funds purchased
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank

Total interest expense
Net interest income

Provision for laan losses

Net interest income after provision for loan losses
Noninterest income:

Service charges on deposit accounts

Credit life insurance commissions

Gain on sale of securities available for sale

Other

Total noninterest income

Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits
Net occupancy
Furniture and equipment
Printing, postage and stationery
Professional services
Pata processing
ATM/Debit card
Directors fees
Other operating

Total noninterest expense
Income before income taxes
Income tax expense

Net income

Earnings per share - basic

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

Earnings per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

3.

For the years ended December 31,

2005 2004
$ 4,577,263 $ 3,614,956
377,588 346,086
218,247 209,721
13,944 8,717
337,558 61,911
5,524,600 4.241,39]
365,289 215,931
926,926 530,260
- 95
111,105 29,441
1,403,320 775,127
4,121,280 3,465,664
200,000 206,000
3921280 3.259.664
836,096 908,551
6,372 7,755

- 740
70,288 _..64,123
912,756 981,169
1,717,399 1,503,745
163,952 146,128
322,111 314,432
136,737 133,710
202,716 99,037
98.272 99,058
126,209 82,843
63,000 42,500
341328 323,417
3,171,724 2,744,870
1,662,312 1,495,963
508,000 455,000
$ 1,154,312 $ 1,040,963
1,010,356 1,012,216
$ 1.14 $ 1.03



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 2003

Net income

Other comprehensive loss:
Net unreakized holding losses on
securities available for sale, net of
income 1ax benefit of $20,355

Comprechensive income

Cash dividends declared - 30,40 per
share

Sate of common stack under dividend
reinvesimen plan

Repurchase and retirement of common
steck

Balance, December 31, 2004

Met income

Other comprehensive lass:
Net enrealived holding losses on
sevurities available for sale, act of
income tax benefit of $86,064

Cumprehensive income

Cash dividends declsred - $1.00 per
share

Sale of common stock under dividend
remvestment pian

Repurchase and retirement of coramon
stock

Balance, December 31, 2005

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these conselidated financial statements.

AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Common stock

Shares

1,012.77%

1,561
{31.284)
1,011,056

1754
—(3455)

Amouni

510328

16

433}
10,111

Capits}
surplos

$3,417.261

45,889

A71.241)
3,385,909

56,501
—{70.842)

4

For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

Retained
carningy

$ 4,483,686

1,040,963

{405,108)

5,124,541

1154312

(1,030,195)

Accomplated

other

romprehensive

income {lgxs)

§ 122,408

{36,344}

86,064

(234.625)

Total
S B.038,483

1,040,963

-{36344)
1.004,619

{405,108)
45,905

(77.274)
8,606,625

1,154.312

... {234,625}
919,687

{1.810,195)
56,519

(T0.877)



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31,
——_ 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 3 1,154,312 § 1,040,963

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Provision for [oan losses 200,000 206,000
Depreciation 182,683 213,029
Increase in deferred loan fees and costs 6,696 6,629
Piscount accretion and premium amortization 44,836 25,599
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (173,207) 13,257
Gain on sale of securities available for sale - (740)
Increase in accrued interest receivable (88,101) (19,492)
Increase in accrued interest payable 288,824 54,137
Decrease (increase) in other assets 205,432 (57,426)
Decrease in other liabilities 24,719 30,509
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,843,194 1,512,865
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of securities available for sale (8,006,103) (2,006,536)
Maturities of securities available for sale 2,564 848 4,683,521
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale - 1,438,326
Purchase of nonmarketable equity securities (28,176) (121,900)
Net increase in loans made to customers (3,384,518) (12,065,232)
Purchase of premises, furniture and equipment (72,017) (98,910)
Net cash used for investing activities _(9,525,968) (8,170,731)

Cagh flows from financing activities:
Net increase in demand deposits, interest-bearing

transaction accounts and savings accounts 17,891,041 2,661,071

Net increase in certificates of deposit and other time deposits 4,355,029 2,640,130
Borrowings (rcpayments} of advances from Federal Home Loan Bank (2,000,000 4,000,000
Cash dividends paid {1,010,195) (405,108)
Sales of common stock under dividend reinvestment plan 56,519 45,905
Repurchase and retirement of common stock (70,877) (77,274)
Net cash provided by financing activities 19,221,517 8,864,724

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 11,538,745 2,206,858

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,154,682 5,947,824
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR § 19,693,427 § 8,154,682

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization - Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. (the "Company"), a bank holding company, and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Clover Community Bank (the "Bank"), are engaged in providing domestic
commercial banking services from their headquarters office in Clover, South Caroline and from a branch
office in Lake Wylie, South Carolina. The Company is a South Carolina corporation and the Bank is a
state chartered commercial bank with its deposits insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(the "FDIC™). Therefore, the Company and its bank subsidiary operate under the supervision, rules and
regulations of the Federal Reserve Board, FPIC and South Carolina State Board of Financial Institutions.
The Company was incorporated on March 4, 1998 and the Bank was organized in 1986 and first
commenced commercial operations on October 1, 1987.

Clover Community Bank is 2 community-oriented institution offering a full range of traditional banking
services, with the exception of trust services. Substantially all of its loans are made to individuals and
businesses within the Clover and Lake Wylie areas of York County, Scuth Carclina. The Bank has a
diversified loan portfolic and borrowers' abilities to repay are not dependent upen any specific economic
sector. Also, substantially all of its deposits are acquired within its focal market area and no brokered
deposits are accepted.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of the Company and the Bank after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and
transactions.

Use of Estimates - In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as
well as amounis of income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
significantly from those estimates,

Investotent Securities - Equity securities that have readily determinable fair values and all debt securities
are classified generally at the time of purchase into one of three categories: held to maturity, trading or
available for sale. Debt securities which the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to
ultimate maturity are classified as held to maturity and accounted for at amortized cost. Debt and equity
securities that are bought and held primarily for sale in the near term are classified as trading and are
accounted for on an estimated fair value basis, with unrealized gains and losses included in other income,
However, the Company has never held any securities for trading purposes. Securities not classified as
either held to maturity or trading are classified as available for sale and are accounted for at estimated faiy
value. Unrealized holding gains and losses on available for sale securities are excluded from earnings and
recorded as other comprehensive income {loss), net of applicable income tax effects. Dividend and
interest income, including amortization of any premium or accretion of discount arising at acquisition, is
included in earnings for all three categories of securities. Realized gains and losses on all categories of
securities are included in other operating income, based on the amortized cost of the specific security on a

trade date basis.

Nonmarketable Equity Securities - Nonmarketable equity securities consist of restricted securitics,
which are carried at cost. Management periodically evaluates these securities for impairment, with any

appropriate downward valuation adjustments being made when necessary.
-6- {Continued)



NOTE I . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continyed

Loans Receivable and Interest Income - Loans are carried at principal amounts outstanding, increased
or reduced by deferred net loan costs or fees, Interest income on loans is recognized using the interest
method based vpon the principal amounts outstanding. Loan origination and commitment fees and
certain direct loan origination costs (principally salaries and employee benefits) are deferred and
amortized as an adjustment of the related loan's yield. Generally, these amounts are amortized over the
contractual life of the related loans or commitments. A [oan is considered to be impaired when, in
management's judgment based on current information and events, it is probable that the obligation's
principal or interest will not be collectible in accordance with the terms of the original loan agreement.
Impaired loans, when not material, are carried in the balance sheet at a value not to exceed their
observable market price or the fair valug of the collateral if the repayment of the loan is expected 1o be
provided solcly by the underlying collateral. The carrying value of any material impaired loan is
measured based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective
interest rate, which is the contractual interest rate adjusted for any deferred loan fees ar costs, premium or
discount existing at the inception or acquisition of the loan. Generally, the accrual of interest is
discontinued on impaired loans and any previously accrued interest on such loans is reversed against
current income.  Any subsequent interest income is recognized on a cash basis when received unless
collectibility of a significant amount of principal is in serious doubt. In such cases, collections are
credited first {o the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired loan is not
returned to acerual status unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the
ability to continue making payments as agreed.

Allowance for Loan Losses - An allowance for possible loan losses is maintained at a level deemed
appropriate by management to adequately provide for known and estimated losses inherent in the loan
portfolio. When management determines that a loan will not perform substantially as agreed, a review of
the loan is initiated to ascertain whether it is more likely than not that a loss has occurred. If it is
determined that a loan is uncollectible, the estimated amount of the loss is charged off and deducted from
the allowance. The provision for possible loan losses and recoveries on loans previously charged off are
added to the allowance. Determining the amount and adequacy of the allowance for loan losses involves
estimating uncertain future events and their effects based on judgment applicd to currently known facts
and circumstances. Changes in the estimated allowance for loan losses necessitated as new events occur
or more information is obtained are accounted for as changes in sccounting estimates in the accounting
periad in which the change occurs.

Management considers the Company's historical loan loss experience, current national and local
economic conditions affecting the borrowers’ ability to repay, the volume of loans, the trends in
delinquent, impaired and potential problem loans, and the amount and quality of collateral securing such
loans in reviewing the adequacy of the allowance for Joan losses. In calculating its estimate, management
applies a consistent methodology that is updated quarterly. The calculation involves applying various
estimated percentage factors to the loan portfolio categorized by purpose and type of underlying collateral
and utilizing assessed risk grades from the Company's ongoing system of detailed loan reviews. For some
{oans, particularly those identified as impaired or a potential problem, specific allocations are made in the
calculation.

Premises, Furniture and Eqoipment - Premises, furniture and equipment are stated at cost, less
accumulated depreciation. The provision for depreciation is computed predominantly using the straight-
line method. Rates of depreciation are generally based on the following estimated useful lives: building -
31,5 years; furniture and equipment - 5 to 7 years. The cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of, and
the related allowance for depreciation is eliminated from the zccounts and the resulting gains or losses are
reflected in the consolidated statements of income. Maintenance and repairs are charged to current
expense as incurred and the costs of major renewals and itnprovements are capitalized.
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

The following is a summary of recent authoritative pronouncements that affect accounting, reporting, and
disclosure of financial information by the Company:

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3", SFAS No. 154 establishes
retrospective application as the required method for reporting a change in accounting principle,
unless it is impracticable, in which case the changes should be applied to the latest practicable date
presented. SFAS No. 154 also requires that a correction of an error be reported as a prior period
adjustment by restating prior period financial statements. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting
changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005,

In March 2004, the FASB issued Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 03-1, “The
Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments.” This
issue addresses the meaning of other-than-temporary impairment and ils application to investrnents
classified as either available for sale or held to maturity under SFAS No. 115 and it also provides
guidance on quantitative and qualitative disclosures. The disclosure requirements in paragraph 21
of this Issue were effective for annual financial statements for fiscal years ending after December
15, 2003 and were adopted by the Company effective December 31, 2003,

The recognition and measurement guidance in paragraphs 6-20 of this Issue was to be applied to
other-than-temporary impairment evaluations in reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2004,
but was delayed by FASB action in October 2004 through the issuance of a proposed FASB Staff
Position (“FSP”} on the issue. In July 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 115-1 and FSP FAS 124-
1-—"The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to Certain
Investments,” This FSP addresses the determination as to when an investment is considered
impaired, whether that impairment is other than temporary, and the measurement of an impairment
loss. This FSP atso includes accounting considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-
than-temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about unrealized losses that have not
been recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. This FSP will be effective for other-than-
temporary impairment analysis conducted in periods beginning after December 15, 2005. The
Company has evaluated the impact that the adoption of FSP FAS 115-1 and FSP FAS 124-1 and
has concluded that the adoption will not have a material impact on financial position and resuits of
operations upon adoption,

In December 2005, the FASB issued FSP SOP 94-6-1, “Terms of Loan Products that May Give
Rise to a Concentration of Credit Risk.” The disclosure guidance in this FSP is effective for
interim and annual periods ending after December 19, 2005, The FSP states that the terms of
certain loan products may increase a reporting entity's exposure to credit risk and thereby may
result in a concentration of credit risk as that term is used in SFAS No. 107, either as an individual
product type or as a group of products with similar features. SFAS No. 107 requires disclosures
about each significant concentration, including “information about the (shared) activity, region, or
economic characteristic that identifies the concentration.” The FSP suggests possible shared
characteristics on which significant concentrations may be determined which include, but are not
lirnited to:

a. Borrowers subject to significant payment increases

b. Loans with terms that permit negative amortization

c. Loans with high loan-to-value ratios.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

This FSP requires ¢ntities to provide the disclosures required by SFAS No. 107 for loan products
that are determined to represent a concentration of credit risk in accordance with the guidance of
this FSP for all periods presented. The Company adopted this disclosure standard effective
December 31, 2005,

Orther accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting
bodies that do not require adoption until a future date are not expected to have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements upon adoption,

Risks and Uncertainties - In the normal course of its business the Company encounters two significant
types of risks: economic and regulatory. There are three main components of economic risk: interest rate
risk, credit risk, and market risk. The Company is subject to inferest rate risk to the degree that its interest-
bearing labilities mature or reprice at different times, or on different bases, than its interest-earning
assets, Credit risk is the risk of defauit on the Company’s loan and investments securities portfolios that
results from a borrower's inability or unwillingness to make contractually required payments. Market risk
reflects changes in the value of collateral underlying loans receivable and the valuation of real estate held
by the Company.

The Company is subject to the regulations of various governmental agencies. These regulations can and
do change significantly from period to period. The Company also undergoes periodic examinations by
the regulatory agencies, which may subject it to further changes with respect to agset valuations, amounts
of required loss allowances and operating restrictions from the regulators' judgments based on
information available to them at the time of their examination.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to
concentrations of credit risk, consist principally of loans receivable, investment securities, federal funds
sold and amounts due from banks,

The Company makes loans to individuals and small businesses for various personal and commercial
purposes primarily in the upstate region of South Carclina. The Company’s loan portfolio 8 not
concenirated in loans to any single borrower or a relatively small number of borrowers. Additicnally,
Management is not aware of any concentrations of loans to classes of borrowers or industries that would
be similarly affected by economic conditions.

In addition to menitoring potential concentrations of loans to particular borrowers or groups of borrowers,
industries and geographic regions, Managemnent monitors exposure o credit risk from concentrations of
lending products and practices such as loans that subject borrowers to substantial payment increases {e.g.
principal deferral periods, Joans with initial interest-only periods, etc), and loans with high loan-to-value
ratics. Management has determined that there is no concentration of credit risk associated with its
lending policies or practices. Additionally, there are industry practices that could subject the Company to
increased credit risk should economic conditions change over the course of a lean’s life. For example, the
Company makes variable rate loans and fixed rate principal-amortizing loans with maturities prior to the
loan being fully paid (i.e. balloon payment loans). These loans are underwritten and monitored to manage
the associated risks. Thercfore, management believes that these particular practices do not subject the
Company to unusuat credit risk.
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NOTE 5 - LOANS RECEIVEABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR L OAN LOSSES

Major classifications of loans receivable at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are summarized as foilows:

2005 2004

Commercial and industrial $ 8,172,722 $ 7,631,971
Real estate — construction 8,465,946 7,905,794
Real estate — mortgage 34,507,052 32,223,883
Consumer and other 8,625,141 8,054,456

Total 59,770,861 55,816,104
Less allowance for possible loan losses {801,900} {624,965)
Loansg, net $ 58,968,961 $§ 55,191,139

Nonperforming foans include nonaccrual loans or loans which are 90 days or more delinquent as to
principal or interest payments. Nonperforming loans amounted to $0 and $226,200 at December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively. The Company had no impaired loans at December 31, 2005 or 2004.

Transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 are
summarized below:

2005 2004
Balance, beginning of year $ 624,965 § 449,541
Provision charged fo operations 200,600 206,000
Recoveries on loans previously charped-off 7,532 5,334
Loans charged-off {30,597} (35,910
Balance, end of year 5 301,900 5 624,965

Certain officers and directors of the Company and its subsidiary, their immediate families and business
interests were [oan customers of, and had other transactions with the Bank in the normal course of
business, Related party loans are made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and
colateral, as those prevailing at the fime for comparable transactions with unrelated parties and do not
involve more than normal risk of cellectibility. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was
$2,177,233 and $1,046,446 at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. During 2005, new loans were
$1,872,895 and repayments totaled $742,108.

NOTE 6 - PREMISES, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Premises, furniture and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2005 and 2004:

2065 2004
Land b 979,273 $ 979,273
Buildings and land improvements 1,176,526 1,168,185
Furniture and equipment 1,710,698 1,647,022
Total 3,866,497 3,794 430
Less, accumulated depreciation (1,783,489) {1,600,806)
Premises, furniture and equipment, net S 2,083,008 S 2,193.674

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $182,683 and $213,029,

respectively.
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NOTE 7 - DEPOSITS

A summary of deposits at December 31, 2005 and 2004 follows:

2005 2004
Non-interest bearing demand $ 10,566,585 $ 8,845,397
Interest bearing transaction accounts 42,429,167 26,859,142
Savings 4,813,413 4,213,585
Time, $100,000 and over 13,888,518 11,400,416
Other time deposits 18,521,756 16,654,829
Total deposits $ 90,219,439 $ 67973369
At December 31, 2005 the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows:

2006 $ 23,033,292

2007 8,771,975

2008 357,034

2009 28,612

2010 214,361

Total 332410274

NOTE 8 - ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME 1 OAN BANK
At December 31, 2005, the Company had advances from the FHLB as follows:

Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date Terms

$ 2,000,000 3.28% 09/14/72007 Fixed rate

At December 31, 2004, the Company had advances from the FHLB as follows:

Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date Terms
$ 2,000,000 2.48% 09/14/2006 Variable rate
2,000,000 328 (9/14/2007 Fixed rate
$ 4,000,000

Collateral pledged for these advances are 1- 4 family residential mortgages.

The Company also has a credit availability agreement with the FHLB totaling 40 percent of the Bank’s
assets as of any guarter end. As of December 31, 2005, the available credit totaled approximately

$38,000,000.
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NOTE 9 - SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Restrictions on Subsidiary Dividends, Loans or Advances — Scuth Carolina banking regulations
restrict the amount of dividends that banks can pay to shareholders. Any of the Bank's dividends to the
Company in an amount exceeding the amount of the current year’s earnings are subject to the prior
approval of the South Carolina Commissioner of Banking. In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the
Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would cause the Bank’s capital 1o be reduced below
applicable minimum capital requirements. tnder Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts of
loans or advances from the banking subsidiary to the parent company are also restricted.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income — As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, accumulated cther
comprehensive income included in shareholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
congisted of the accumulated changes in the unrealized holding gains and losses on available for sale
securities, net of income tax effects.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan — As of February 4, 1999, the Company registered and reserved 50,000
shares of its authorized but unissued commnon stock for sale through its Dividend Reinvestment Plan (the
“Plan™). Under the Plan, which is available only to residents of South Carolina, shareholders may
purchase additional shares by foregoing the payment in cash of cash dividends declared by the Company
and instead accepting additional shares of common stock. Such shares of additional stock are issued at a
price determined in accordance with the Plan’s pricing formula. There are no provisions for other
periodic stock purchases under the Plan. Shares issued under the Plan are newly issued shares. As of
December 31, 2005, a total of 1,754 shares had been issued since plan inception, with none of the
reserved shares available for future issuance. The Plan was terminated on December 31, 2005.

Regulatory Capital — All bank holding companies and banks are subject to various regulatory capital
requirernents administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital
requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators
that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements. Under capital adequacy guidelings and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
action, bank holding companies and banks must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of their assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the
regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and its
banking subsidiary to maintain minimum amounts and ratios set forth in the table below of Total and Tier
1 Capital, as defined in the regulations, to risk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier 1 Capital, as
defined, to average assets, as defined. Management believes, as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, that the
Company and the Bank exceeded all capital adequacy minimum requirements,
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NOTE 9 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, Continued

As of December 31, 2003, the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized the Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be cateporized as well
capitalized, the Company and the Bank must maintain minimum Tofal risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based, and
Tier 1 leverage ratios as set forth in the table, There are no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed the Bank's category. The Company's and the Bank's actual capital

amounts and ratios are also presented in the table.
To be well capitalized

For capital under prompt corrective
Actual adequacy purposes action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount  Ratio
(Dollars in thousands} o
December 31, 2005
The Company
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets}) $§ 9,155 13.01% 3§ 5,629 3.0% % 7,037 N/A
Tier | Capital (to risk weighted assets) 8,333 11.87 2,815 4.0 4,222 N/A
Tier 1 Capital (to average assels) 8,353 9.17 2,111 3.0 3,518 N/A
The Bank
Total Capital (to risk weighled assets) $ 8,906 12.66% § 5,629 3.0% % 7,037 16.0%
Tier 1 Capital (1o risk weighted assets) 8,104 11.52 2,815 4.0 4222 6.0
Tier 1 Capital {io average assels) 3,104 §24 2,111 3.0 3,518 5.0
December 31, 2004
The Company
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets) § 9,146 1431% § 5,113 30% % 6,391 N/A
Tier 1 Capital {to risk weighted assets) 8,521 13.33 2,556 4.0 3,834 N/A
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets) 8,521 10.45 2,447 30 4,078 N/A
The Bank
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets) §$ 8,385 13.43% § 5,113 80% § 6,391 10.0%
Tier I Capital (to risk weighted assets) 7,960 12.46 2,556 4.0 3,834 6.0
Tier | Capital (lo average assets) 7960 9.76 2,447 30 4,078 5.0

NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 is summarized as follows:

20058 2004
Currently payable:
Federal $ 633,582 $ 394805
State 47,625 46,938
Total current 681,207 441,743
Total deferred {173,207 13,257
Income tax expense 3 508,000 5 455,000
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NOTE 10 - INCOME TAXES, Continued

The gross amounts of deferred tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2005 2004
Deferred tax assets:
Alowance for loan josses $ 241830 % 184,757
Net deferred loan fees 7,438 13,487
Accrual to cash adjustment 139,764 49,648
Unrealized holding losses on securities available for sale 86,064 -
Other 4,186 -
Gross deferred tax assets 479,282 247,892
Deferred tax liabilities:
Unrealized holding gains on securities available for sale - {48,202)
Depreciation (79,704) (107,555)
Gross deferred tax liability (79,704) (155,757)
Net deferred tax asset 3 399578 5§ 92,135

The net deferred tax asset is included in other assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004. A postion of the
change in net deferred taxes relates to the change in unrealized net gains and losses on securities available
for sale, The related 2005 deferred tax benefit of $86,064 and the 2004 deferred tax benefit of $20,355
have been recorded directly to sharcholders' equity, The balance of the change in net deferred taxes
results from the current peried deferred tax benefit.

Reconciliation between the income tax expense and the amount computed by applying the federal
statutory rate of 34% to income before income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
follows:

2005 2004
Tax expense at statutory rate £ 565,186 34.0% $509,339 34.0%
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 34,281 2.1 30,979 2.1
Tax-exempt interest income (74,204) 4.5) (71,308) (4.8)
Non-deductible interest expense 4,983 03 5,884 -
Other, net (22.246) (L3 (19,897) (0.1)
Total 3 508,000 30.6% $455,000 3L2%

NOTE 1l - RETIREMENT PLAN

In 1993, the Company established the Clover Community Bank Employees' Retirement Savings Plan (the
"Savings Plan") for the exclusive benefit of all eligible employees and their beneficiaries. Employees are
efigible to participate in the Savings Plan after attaining age 21 and completing twelve months of service,
and are credited with at least 1000 hours of service during the eligibility computation period. Employees
are allowed to defer their salary up to the maximum dollar amount determined by federal laws and
regulations each vear. The Company matches $0.50 for each dollar contributed by the employees up to
6% of cach employee’s total pay. The Board of Directors can also elect to make discretionary
contributions,
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NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLAN, Continued

Employees are fully vested in both the matching and any discretionary contributions afler six years of
service. The employer matching contributions to the Savings Plan for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004 totaled $29,399 and $22,878, respectively.

NQTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Cemmitments to Extend Credit - In the normal course of business, the Bank is party to financial
instruments with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit
and standby letters of credit, and have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the
balance sheet. The exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties to the
financial instruments for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the
contractual notional amount of those instruments. Generally, the same credit policies used for on-balance-
sheet instruments, such as loans, are used in extending loan commitments and standby letters of credit.

Following are the off-balance-sheet financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk at
December 31, 2005 and 2004:

2005 2004
Loan commitments $ 17,059,000 3 14,667,000
Standby letters of credit 340,000 37,000

l.oan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitmenis generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauges and some involve payment of a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire
without being fully drawn; therefore, the total amount of loan commitments does not necessarily represent
future cash requirements, Each customer's creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The
amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon extension of credit is based on management’s credit evaluation
of the horrower. Collateral held varies but may include commercial and residential real properties,
accounts receivable, inventory and equipment.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to a
third party. The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that jnvolved in
making loan commitments {o customers.

Short-term Borrowing Availability - At December 31, 2005, the banking subsidiary had an vnused
short-term line of credit to purchase up to 32,400,000 in federal funds from a correspondent financial
institution. This line expires October [, 2006; however, the lender reserves the right to withdraw the

accommedations at any time.

Litigation - The Company and the Bank were not involved as defendants in any htigation at
December 31, 2005. Management is not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, or unasserted
claims or assessments that are expected to result in losses, if any, that would be material 1o the
consolidated financial statements.



NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

‘The Company has used management's best estimate of fair value based on the above assumptions
described in Note 1. Thus, the fair values presented may not be the amounts which could be realized in
an immediate sale or sefilement of the instrument. I addition, any income taxes or other expenses which
would be incurred in an actual sale or settlement are not taken into consideration in the fair valus

presented.

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 are
ag follows:

_ 2005 2004
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
amount fair value amount fair value
Financial Assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 2,156,807 3% 2,156,807 3 1,383,919 § 1,383,919
Intcrest-earning deposits in other banks 7,620 7,620 20,763 20,763
Federal funds sold 17,529,000 17,529,000 6,750,000 6,750,000
Securities available for sale 19,232,005 19,232,005 14,201,616 14,201,614
Nonmarketable equity securities 400,076 400,076 371,900 371,900
Leans, net 58,968,961 58,696,567 55,191,139 56,096,149
Accrued interest receivable 429516 429,536 341,435 341,435
Financial Liabilities:
Deposits 90,219,439 9t,187,204 67,973,369 67,978,759
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 2,000,000 2,028,572 4,000,000 4,040,008
Accrued interest payable 545,034 545,034 256,210 256,210
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NOTE {4- CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

Presented below are the condensed financial statements for Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. (Parent

Company Only).

CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY) -

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2005 2004
Assets:
Cash 3 546,014 $ 560,569
Investment in banking subsidiary 7,955,745 8,046,056
§ 8,501,759 $ 8,606,625
Shareholders’ equity: $ 8,501,759 $ 8,606,625
CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
For the years ended December 31,
2005 2004
Income
Dividends received from banking subsidiary $ 1,010,195 3 405,108
Interest income 3,759 3,020
Total income 1,013,954 408,128
Expenses 3,956 5,115
Income before equity in undistributed earnings of banking subsidiary 1,009,998 403,013
Equity in undistributed earnings of
banking subsidiary 144,314 637,950
Net incotne $ 1,154312 $ 1,040,963

221-
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NOTE 14 - CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC, (PARENT COMPANY ONLY), Comtinued

CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
opcrating activities:
Equity in undistributed earnings of banking subsidiary
Decrease in other assets

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Sales of common stock under dividend reinvestment plan
Repurchase and retirement of common stock
Cash dividends paid

Net cash used for financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR

NOTE 15 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

For the years ended December 31,

2005 2004
$ 1,154312 § 1,040,963
(144,314) (637,950)
1,009,998 403,013
56,519 45,905
(70,877) (77.274)
(1,010,195) (405,108)
(1,024,553) (436,477)
(14,555) (33,464)
560,569 594,033
$ 546,014 S 560,569

On March 27, 2006, the Company’s shareholders voted to amend the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation to provide for the reclassification of shares (the "Reclassification"} of the Company’s
common stock held by sharehelders who were the record holders of fewer than 800 shares of common
stock into shares of Series A preferred stock. The Reclassification became effective on March 29, 2006
upon the filing of the Articles of Amendment with the South Carolina Secretary of Siate. The
Reclassification resulted in approximately 114,000 shares of the Company’s common stock were
reclassified to Series A preferred stock, on the basis of one share of Series A preferred stock for each
share of common stock. The Company is no longer subject to the requirements of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 and thus is no longer required to file reports with the Securities and Exchange

Commissicn as a resuit of the Reclassification.
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ElliottDavis feon s
Accountants and Business Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. and Subsidiary
Clover, Scuth Carolina

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. and
Substidiary (the “Company™) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the relsted consolidated statements of income,
changes in shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated fingncial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generaily accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the sudits o obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statemnents are free of material misstatemen?t, An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overali consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our

opinion.
In our opinton, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the financial position of Clover Community Banksheres, Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and
the resuits of their operations and their cash flows for the vears then ended in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.
%@aﬂuc

Greenville, South Carolina
April 18,2008

www.elliottdavis com



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents: i
Cash and due from banks
Interest-carning deposits in other banks
Federal funds sold
Total cash and cash equivalents

Investment securities:
Securities available for sale
Nonmarketable equity securitics
Total investment securities

[.oans receivable
Less allowance for loan losses
Loans, net

Premises, furniture and equipment, net
Accrued interest receivable
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits:
Nonintgrest-bearing
Interest-bearing
Total deposits

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilites

Total liabtlities

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Preferred stock, no par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized,
issued and ouistanding 113,125 shares for
2007 and 2006

Common stock, par value $.01 per share, 10,000,000 shares
authornized, issued and cutstanding 836,786 shares
shares for 2007 and 2006

Capital surplus

Retained carnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and sharcholders’ equity

December 31,

2007 2006
§ 2,355,294 $ 2,432,369
897,038 15472
2,475,000 13,474,000
5,731,332 15,921 841
21,859,740 23,771,794
254,576 441,076
22,114,316 24.212,870
79,798,103 66,450,110
(913,166) {961,040)
78,884,937 65,489,070
2,346,584 2,305,179
576,622 531,765
3,885,217 510,313

$ 113,539,008

$ 108,971,038

$ 12,031,659 $ 12,903,354
90,337,470 84,363,731
102,369,129 97,267,085
- 2,000,000
588,827 673,131
574,723 127,204
103,532,678 100,067,420
1,131 1,131
8,638 8,638
2,684,161 2,684,161
7,297,691 6,292,200

14,708 (82,512)

10,006,329 8,903,618

$ 113,539,008

S 108,971,038

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006
Interest income:
Loans, including fees 6,225,827 $ 5,271,281
Investment securities: -
Taxable 733,035 666,136
Tax-exempt 302,897 281,817
Nonmarketable equity securities 24,264 21,652
Federal funds sold 464 784 643,323
Total interest income 7,750,807 6.884,209
Interest expense:
Time deposits $100,000 and over 625,173 490,790
Other deposits 2,031,844 1,642,744
Advances from Federal Home {.oan Bank 46,010 65,600
Tetal interest expense 2,703,027 2,199,134
Net interest income 5,047,780 4,685,075
Provision for loan losses 117,500 200,600
Net interest income after pravision for loan losses 4,930,280 4,485,075
Noninterest income:
Service charges on deposit accounts 985,127 938,9%90
Credit life insurance commissions 5,750 8,335
(ain on sale of securities availabie for sale 12,031 671
Other 43,575 49,020
Total noninterest income 1,046,483 997014
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 2,212,063 1,918,458
Net occupancy 262,919 182,215
Furniture and equipment 338,379 313,424
Printing, postage and stationery 172,286 166,516
Professional services 88,042 56,652
Data processing 114,716 113818
ATM/Debit card 175,898 152,708
Directors fees 72,000 60,750
Other operating 429,318 316,730
Total noninterest expense 3,865,621 3,281,271
Income before income taxes 2,111,142 2,200,820
Income tax expense 663,500 686,000
Net income 1,447,642 § 1,514,820
Earnings per share
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 863,786 980,780
1.68 S 1.68

Earnings per share

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of these consolidated financial statements.



CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income -

Adjustrnents to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Provision for loan losses
Depreciation
Increase in deferred toan fees and costs
Discount accretion and premium amortization
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)
Gain on sale of securities available for sale
[ncrease in accrued interest receivable
[ncrease (decrease) in accrued interest payable
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Increase in other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of securities available for sale

Maturities of securities available for sale

Szle (purchase)} of nonmarketabie equity securities

Proceeds from sale of securities

Net increase in loans made to customers

Increase in Bank Owned Life Insurance

Purchase of premises, furniture and equipment
Net cash used for investing activitics

Cash flows from financing activities:

Net increase (decrease) in demand deposits, interest-bearing
transaction accounts and savings accounts

Net increase in certificates of deposit and other time deposits

Repayments of advances from Federal Home Loan Bank

Cash dividends paid

Repurchase and retirement of stock

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

For the years ended December 31,

2007 2006

$ 1,447,642 $ 1.514.820
117,500 200,600
220,930 162,267
7,711 4,979
12,010 49,708
22,019 {143,323)
12,031 671
(44.857) (102,229}
(84,304) 128,097
(346,923) 127,162
393,200 52,043
1,756,959 1,994,195
(3,233,758) (7,045,192)
4,773,310 2,561,301
186,500 {41,000)
500,000 -
(14,121,078) (6,725,088)
{2,450,000) -
(262,335) (384,438)
(14,607,361) (11,634,417)
{466,932) 5,522,824
5,568,976 (,524,822
(2,000,000} .
(442,151} (491,278)

- (687,732)
2,659,893 5,868,636
(10,190,509) (3,771,586)
15,921,841 19,693,427
$ 5,731,332 $ 15,921,841

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CLOVER COMMUNITY BANKSHARES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization - Clover Community Bankshares, Inc. (the "Company"), a bank helding company, and its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Clover Community Bank {the "Bank"), are engaged in providing domestic commercial
banking services from their headquarters office in Clover, South Carolina, branch offices in Lake Wylie and
York, South Carolina and a loan production office in Rock Hill, South Carolina. The Company is a South
Carolina corporation and the Bank is a state chartered commercial bank with its deposits insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC"). Therefore, the Company and its bank subsidiary operate under the
supervision, rules and regufations of the Federal Reserve Board, FDIC and South Caroling State Board of
Financial Institutions. The Company was incorporated on March 4, 1998 and the Bank was crganized in 1986 and
first commenced commercial operations on October 1, 1987,

Clover Community Bank is a community-oriented institution offering a full range of traditional banking services,
with the exception of trust services. Substantially all of its loans are made to individuals and businesses within the
Clover, York and Lake Wylie areas of York County, Scuth Carolina. The Bank has a diversified loan portfolio
and horrowers' gbilities to repay are not dependent upon any specific economic sector, Also, substantially all of its
deposits are acquired within its local market area and no brokered deposits are accepted.

in 2006, Clover Community Bankshares filed the required regulatory filings to deregister from the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC™) registry and convert to private status. To facilitate the privatization, the Company
eliminated its dividend reinvestment program and ail fractional shares outstanding were paid out at that time.
Upon the Company’s decision to delist from the SEC registry, all shareholders with ownership of less than
B0D0 shares had their shares converied into preferred stock. The SEC approved the Company’s deregistration in
March 2006.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation - The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of the Company and the Bank afier elimination of all significant intercompany balances and
transactions.

Use of Estimates - In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabikities as well as amounts of
income and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates,

Investment Securities - Equity securities that have readily determinable fair values and all debt securities are
classified generally at the time of purchase into cne of three categories; held to maturity, trading or available for
sale. Debt securities which the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to ultimate maturity are
classified as held fo maturity and accounted for at amortized cost. Debt and equity securities that are bought and
held primarily for sale in the near term are classified as trading and are accounted for on an estimated fair value
basis, with unrealized gains and losses included in other income. However, the Company has never held any
sccurities for trading purposes. Securities not classified as either held to maturity or irading are classified as
available for sale and are accounted for at estimated fair value. Unrealized holding gains and losses on available
for sale securities are excluded from earnings and recorded as other comprehensive income (loss), net of
applicable income tax effects. Dividend and interest income, including amortization of any premium or aceretion
of discount arising at acquisition, is included in earnings for all three categories of securities. Realized gains and
losses on all categories of securities are included in other non-interest income, based on the amortized cost of the
specific security on a trade date basis.

(Continued)



NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Nonmarketable Equity Securities - Nonmarketable equity securities consist of restricted securities, which are
carried at cost. Management periodically evaluates these securities for impairment, with any appropriate
downward valuation adjustments being made when necessary.

Loans Receivable and Interest Income - Loans are carried at principal amounts outstanding, increased or
reduced by deferred net loan costs or fees. [nterest income on loans is recognized using the interest method based
upon the principal amounts outstanding. Loan origination and commitment fees and certain direct foan origination
costs (principally salaries and employee benefits) are deferred and amortized as an adjustment of the related loan's
vield. Generally, these amounts are amortized over the contractual life of the related loans or commitments, A
loan is considered to be impaired when, in management's judgment based on current information and events, it is
probable that the obligation's principal or interest will not be collectible in accordance with the terms of the
onginal loan agreement. Impaired loans, when not material, are carried in the balance sheet at a value not to
exceed their observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the repayment of the loan is expected to
be provided solely by the underlying collateral. The carrying value of any impaired loan is measured based on the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate, which is the contractual
interest rate adjusted for any deferred loan fees or costs, premium or discount existing at the inception ar
acquisition of the lvan. Generally, the accrual of interest is discontinued on impaired loans and any previously
accrued interest on such loans is reversed against current income. Any subsequent interest income is recognized
on a cash basis when received uniless collectibility of a sigmificant amount of principal {8 in serious doubt. In such
cases, collections are credited first to the remaining principal balance on a cost recovery basis. An impaired loan
is not returned to accrual status unless principal and interest are current and the borrower has demonstrated the

ability to continue making payments as agreed.

Allowance for Loan Losses - The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have
cccurred through a provision for loan losses charged to eamnings. Loan losses are charged against the allowance
when management believes the uncollectibility of a loan balance is confirmed. Subsequent recoveries, if any are

credited to the allowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon management’s
periodic review of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience, the nature and volume of the loan
portfolio, adverse situations that may affect the borrower’s ability 1o repay, estimated value of any underlying
collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that
are susceptible to significant revision as more information becomes available.

The allowance consists of specific, general and unallocated components. The specific component relates to loans
that are classified as deubtfui, substandard or special mention. For such loans that are also classified as impaired,
an allowance is established when the discounted cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the
impaired loan is lower than the carrying value of that loan. The general component covers non-classified loans
and is based on historical loss experience adjusted for qualifative factors. An unmallocated component is
maintained to cover unceriainties that could affect management’s estimate of probable losses. The unaliocated
component of the allowance reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying assumptions used in the
methodologies [or estimating specific and general losses in the portfolic,

(Continued)



NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOQUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status, collateral value, and the
probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant
payment delays and payment shortfatls generally are not classified as impaired. Management determines the
significance of payment delays and payment shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration alif of the
circumstances surrounding the loan and the bomrower, including the length of the delay, the borrower's prior
payment record, and the amount of the shortfail in relation to the principal and interest owed. {mpairment is
measured on a lean by loan basis for commercial and construction loans by either the present value of expected
future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price, or the fair
value ot the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Large groups of smaller balance homogeneous loans are collectively evaluated for impairment. Accordingly, the
Corporation does not separately identify individual consumer and residential loans for impairment disclosures,
unless such loans are the subject of 2 restructuring agreement.

Premises, Furniture and Equipment - Premises, fumniture and equipment are stated at cost, less accurnulated
depreciation. The provision for depreciation is computed predominantly using the straight-line method. Rates of
depreciation are generally based on the following estimated useful lives: building - 31.5 years; furniture and
equipment - 5 to 7 years. The cost of assets sold or otherwise disposed of, and the related allowance for
depreciation 18 eliminated from the accounts and the resulting gains or losses are reflected in the consolidated
statements of income. Maintenance and repairs are charged to current expense as incurred and the costs of major

renewals and improvements are capitalized.

Other Real Estate Owned - Other real estate owned consists primarily of real estate acquired by the Company
through legal foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure. The property is initially carried at the lower of cost
(generally the loan balance plus additional cests incurred for improvements to the property) or the estimated fair
value of the property less estimated selling costs. If there are subsequent declines in fair value, the property is
written down to its fair value through a charge to expense. Capital expenditures made to improve the property are
capitalized. Costs of holding real estate, such as property taxes, insurance and maintenance, less related revenues
during the holding period, are charged to operations. The Company had $600,000 in other real estate owned at
December 31, 2007 which is recorded in other assets on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,
The Company had no other real estate owned at December 31, 2006.

Bank Owned Life Insurance - The Company has purchased life insurance poticies on certain key employees
which are expected te provide funding for future benefit payments. These policies are recorded in other assets on
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are carried at their net cash surrender value, or the amount that
can be realized. Income from these policies and changes in the net cash surrender value are recorded in
noninterest income. The Company had $2,450,000 in bank owned life insurance at December 31, 2007 which is
recorded in other assets on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company had no bank owned life
insurance at December 31, 2006,

Advertising - The Company expenses advertising and promotion costs as incurred.

Income Taxes - The Company uses an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting of
deferred income taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the dilference between the
financial staternent and incorne tax basis of assets and liabilities as measured by the current tax rates which are
assumed in effect when these differences reverse. If it is more likely than net that some portion or all of 2 deferred
tax asset will not be realized, a valuation allowance is recognized. Deferred income tax expense or credit is the
result of changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

{Continued)



NOTE § - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Earnings Per Share - Earnings per share is calculated by subtracting preferred stock dividends from net income
to arrive at net income available to commons stockholders and  dividing net income by the weighted average
number of shares of the Company's common stock outstanding during the period. The Company has no
potentially dilutive common shares, stock options or warrants outstanding and therefore has not presented diluted

eamings per share,

Comprehensive Income - Comprehensive income consists of net income for the current period and other
comprehensive income, defined as income, expenses, gains and losses that bypass the consolidated statement of
income and are reported directly in a separate component of shareholders' equity. The Comntpany classifies and
reports items of other comprehensive income or loss by their nature, reports total comprehensive income or loss in
the consolidated statement of changes in shareholders' equity and comprehensive income, and displays the
accumulated balance of other comprehensive income or loss separately in the shareholders' equity section of the

consolidated balance sheet,

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows - The consolidated statement of cash flows reporis net cash provided or
used by operating, investing and financing activities and the net effect of those cash flows on cash and cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents include amounts due from banks and federal funds seld and generally have an

original maturity of three months or less.

The following summarizes supplemental cash flow information for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006:

For the years ended December 11,

2007 2006
Cash paid for:
Interest $ 2,787.332 $ 2,071,037
Income taxes 625,000 592,660
Supplemental noncash investing and financing activities;
Change in unrealized gain or loss on securities available for
sale, net of tax $ 97,220 5 66,049

Fair Value Of Financial Instruments - Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS™ No. 107,
“Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”, requires disclosure of fair value information, whether or
not recognized in the balance sheets, when it is practical to estimate the fair value. SFAS No. 107 defines a
financial instrument as cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an entity or contractual obligations, which
require the exchange of cash or other financial insttuments. Certain items are specifically excluded from the
disclosure requirements, including the Company's common stock, premises, fumniture and equipment and other

assets and liabilities,

Estimates of the fair value of financial instruments are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information about the instruments. These estimates do uot reflect any premium or discount that could result from
offering for sale at one time the Company's entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because no active
trading market exists for a significant portion of the Company's financial instruments, fair value estimates are
based on management's judgments regarding future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk
characteristics of various financial instruments, and other factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and
involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Fair value approximates carrying value for the following financial instruments due to the short-term nature of the
instrument: cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in other banks and federal funds sold.

Investment securities are valued using quoted market prices. The carrying value of nonmarketable equity
securities is considered a reasonable estimate of fair value since no ready market exists for these securities and i
has no quoted market value; however, redemption of this stock has historically been at par value.

Fair value for variable rate loans that reprice frequently, credit card receivables and lines of credit is based on the
carrying value. Fair value for fixed rate mongage loans, personal loans, and all other loans (primarily
commercial) is based on the discounted present value of the estimated future cash flows. Discount rates used in
these computations approximate the rates currently offered for similar loans of comparable terms and credit

quality.

Fair value for demand deposit accounts and interest-bearing accounts with no fixed maturity date is equal to the
carrying value. The fair value of certificate of deposit accounts is estimated by discounting cash flows from
expected maturities using current interest rates on similar instruments.

Fair value for advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank ("FHLB"} is estimated at the carrying amount for
variable rate advances as the rates appraximate rates currently offered for similar borrowings of comparable terms
and credit quality, For fixed rate advances, fair value is estimated by discounting cash flows from maturities using
current interest rates on stmilar instruments,

Fair value of off balance sheet investments is based on fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements;
taking inlo account the remaining terms of the agreements and the counterparties’ credit standing.

Reclassifications - Certain captions and amounts in the 2006 consolidated financial statements were reclassified
10 conform to the 2007 presentation. These reclassifications had no impact on previously reported net income or

retained earnings.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards - The following is a summary of recent authoritative pronouncements
that affect accounting, reporting, and disclosure of financial information by the Company:

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN No. 48™), “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes,” to clarify the accounting and disclosure for uncertainty in tax positions, as defined.
FIN Ne. 48 secks to reduce the diversity in practice associated with certain aspects of the recognition and
measurement related to accounting for income taxes. FIN No. 48 prescribes a comprehensive model for
the financial statement recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions
taken or expected to be taken in income fax returns. The Company is required to adopt FIN No. 48 in
2008. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this interpretation is required to be repotted
separately as an adjustment to the opening balance of retzined earnings in the year of adeption. The
Company does not expect the adaption of FIN No. 48 to materially impact the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair
Value Measurements." SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value In generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements, This standard does not require any new fair value measurements, but rather eliminates
inconsistencies found in various prior pronouncements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for the Company on
January I, 2008 and is not expected te have a significant impact on its financial position, resuits of
operations or cash flows,

(Continued)
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NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities — Inctuding an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115, Thus statement permits, but
does not require, entities to measure many financial instruments at fair value. The objective is to provide
entities with an opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported eamings caused by measuring related assets
and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. Entities electing
this option will apply it when the entity first recognizes an eligible instrument and will report unrealized
gains and losses on such instruments in current earnings. This statement 1) zpplies to all entities,
2) specifies certain election dates, 3) can be applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis with some
exceptions, 4) is irrevocable and 5) applies only to entire instruments. One exception is demand deposit
liabitities which are explicitly excluded as qualifying for fair value. With respect to SFAS No. 135,
available for sale and held to maturity securities at the effective date are eligible for the fair value option
at that date. If the fair value option is elected for those securities at the effective date, cumulative
unrealized gains and losses at that date shall be included in the cumulative-effect adjustment and
thereafter, such secunties will be accounted for as trading securities. SFAS No. 159 is effective for the
Cotnpany on January 1, 2008, Eariier adoption is permitted in 2007 if the Company also elecis to apply
the provisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurement.” The Company did not elect early adoption
of SFAS No. 159 and believes that it is unlikely that it will expand its use of fair value accounting upon
the january 1, 2008 effective date.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards-setting bodies that
do not require adoption unti! a future date are not expected to have a material impact on the Company's
consolidated financial statements upon adoption.

Risks and Uncertaintles - In the normal course of its business the Company encounters two significant types of
risks: economic and regulatory. There are three main components of economic risk: inferest rate risk, credit risk,
and market risk. The Company is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest-bearing labilities
mature or reprice at different times, or on different bases, than its interest-earning assets. Credit risk is the risk of
default on the Company's loan and investments securities portfolios that results from a2 borrower's inability or
unwillingness to make contractually required payments. Market risk reflects chanpes in the value of collateral
vndetlying loans receivable and the valuation of real estate held by the Company.

The Company is subject to the regulations of vartous governmental agencies. These regulations can and do
change significantly from period to period. The Company aiso undergoes periodic examinations by the regulatory
agencies, which may subject it to further changes with respect to asset valuations, amounts of required loss
allowances and operating restrictions from the regulators' judgments based on information available to them at the

time of their examination.

Concentrations of Credit Risk - Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations
of credit risk, consist principally of loans receivable, investment securities, federal funds sold and amounts due

from banks,

The Company makes loans to individuals and small businesses for various personal and commercial purposes
primarily in the upstate region of South Carolina. The Company’s loan portfolic is not concentrated in loans o
any single borrower or a relatively small number of borrowers. Additionally, Management is not aware of any
concentrations of loans to classes of borrowers or industries that would be similarly affected by economic

conditions.

(Continued)
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NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

In addition to monitoring potential concentrations of loans to particular borrowers or groups of borrowers,
industries and geographic regions, Management monitors exposure to credit risk from concentrations of lending
products and practices such as loans that subject borrowers to substantial payment increases (e.g. principal
deferral periods, loans with initial interest-only periods, etc), and loans with high loan-to-value ratios.
Management has determined that there is no concentration of credit risk assoctated with its lending policies or
practices. Additionally, there are industry practices that could subject the Company to increased credit risk should
economic conditions change over the course of 4 loan’s life. For example, the Company makes variable rate loans
and fixed rate principal-amortizing loans with maturnities prior to the loan being fully paid (f.e. balloon payment
loans). These loans are underwritten and monitored to manage the associated risks. Therefore, management
believes that these particular practices do not subject the Company to unusual credit risk.

The Company’s investment portfolio consists principally of cbligations of the United States, its agencies or its
corporations and general obligation municipal securities. [n the opimon of Management, there is no concentration
of credit risk in its investment portfolio. The Company places its deposits and correspondent accounts with and
sells its federal funds to high quality institutions. Management believes credit risk associated with correspondent

accounts is not significant.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS

Banks are generally required by regulation to maintain an average cash reserve balance based on a percentage of
deposits. These requirements were met by vault cash at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

NOTE 3 - SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of securities available for sale at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were
as follows:

Estimated
Amortized (Gross unrealized fair
cost Gains Losses vaiue
December 31, 2607
Government-sponsored entcmrises $ 3,916,311 ¥ 36,733 % 1,541 $ 3,951,502
State, county and municipal 7,911,300 80,713 28,315 7,563,698
Mortgage-backed securities 10,008,939 40,579 104,979 9,044,540
Total $ 21,836,550 § 158,025 § 134,835 $ 21,859,740
Estimated
Amortized Gross unrealized fair
cost Galns Losses value
December 31, 2006
Government-sponsored enterprises $ 5465435 $ 5468 % 35,716 $ 5435188
State, county and municipal 7,918,388 89,898 36,923 7,951,363
Mortgage-backed securities 10,516,320 16,778 147.855 14,385,243

$ 23,900,143 $ 112,145 $ 240,494  $ 23,771,794

" {Continued)
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NOTE 3 - SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE, Continued

The following tables present gross unrealized losses and related fair values, aggregated by investinent category,
and tength of tme that individual securities have been in a coniinuous unrealized loss position at
December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006.

~ Less than 12 Months 12 Maonths or More Total
Fair Uarealized Falr Unrealized Fair Unrealized
value [.osses value lusses value lasses
December 3t. 2007
Gavernment-sponsored cnlerprises  § - g - % 431,802 % 1,541 ) 431,892 % 1,541
State, county and munivipsl 789,682 9,338 3,061,530 8,977 3,R50,212 28,315
Mortgage-backed securities 52,428 317 5,635,325 104 662 5,687,753 104,979
Tutal $ 842110 % 0658 § 928747 § 125180 $ 9970,857 % 134835
Less than 12 Months 12 Muonths or Mare Tatal
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrezllzed Fair Unrealized
value L.osses Yalue Losses yalue tosses

December 31, 2006

Government-sponsored enlerprises § 480478 & 1,718 5§ 1449241 5 33998 % 3920719 8§ 35716

State, county and muricipal . - 3,582,568 56,923 3,882,568 56,923
Morpage-backed securitics 2,478,368 37,293 5,171,688 19,562 7650056 147,855
Total § 2958846 § 30011  $ 12,503,497 S 201,483  § 15,462,343 5 240,494

Securities classified as available for sale are recorded at fair market value. At December 31, 2007, the amounts
included in the category twelve months or more in the above table consisted of one Government-sponsored
enterprise, ten municipal securities and twenty-three mortgage-backed securifies in a continuous loss position for
twelve months or more. At December 31, 2006, the amounts incloded in the category twelve months or more in
the above table consisted of seven GQovernment-sponsored enterprises, twelve municipal securities and nineteen
mortgage-backed securities in a confinuous loss position for twelve months or more. The Company believes that
the deterioration in value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not in credit quality and considers
these tosses to be temporary. The Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until such time as the
valug recovers.

(Continued)
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NOTE 3 - SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE, Continued

The following is a summary of maturities of securities available for sale as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, The
amortized cost and estimated fair values are based on the contractual maturity dates. Actual maturities may differ
from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without

penalty.
December 31,

2007 2006

Amortized Estimated Amortized Estimated

Cost fair value cost fair value
Due in less than one year $ 110,000 % 110,000 § 1749856  § 1,743.717
Due after one through five years 4,302,878 4,319,003 4422927 4,397 825
Due after five through ten years 4,530,011 4,567,636 4,549,334 4,532350
Due after ten years 2,884,722 2,918,561 2,661,706 2,712,650
11,827,611 11,815,200 13,383,823 13,386,551
Mortgage-backed securities 10,008,939 9,944,540 10,516,320 10,385,243
Taotal $ 21,836,550 § 21,859,740 § 23,900,143 § 23,771,794

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities with a carrying amount of $2,900,813 and $2,077,103, respectively,
were pledged as collateral to secure public deposits,

NOTE 4 - NONMARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES

Nonmarketabie equity securities at December 31, 2007 and 2006 consist of:

2007 2006
FHLB stock $ 196,200 $ 382700
Silverton Bank stock 58,376 58,376
Total $ 254,576 § 441,076

The Bank, as a member institution, is required to own certain stock investments in the FHLB and the Silverton
Bank. The FHLB stock is generally pledged against any borrowings from the FHLB (See Note 8). No ready
market exists for the FHLB stock and it has no quoted market value; however, redemption of this stock has
historically been at par value.
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NOTE 5 - LOANS RECEIVEABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Major classifications ol loans receivable at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006

Commercial and industrial § 11,608,764 §  9,847901
Real gstate ~ construction 13,798,194 9,611,432
Real estate ~ mortgage 41,395,746 35,123,345
Consumer and other 12,995,399 11,767,432

Total 79,798,103 66,450,110
L.ess allowance for possible loan losses {913,166) (961,040)
Leans, net % 78,884,937 $ 65,489,070

Nonperforming loans include nonaccrual loans or loans which are 90 days or more delinquent as to principal or
interest payments, Nonperforming logns amounted to $9,988 and 3288,375 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. At December 31, 2007, impaired loans amounted to approsimately $785,000 for which a reserve af
$284,000 was allocated in the allowance. At December 31, 2006, impaired loans amounted to approximately
"$288,000 for which a reserve of $35,000 was allocated in the allowance,

Transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized
betow:

2007 2006
Balance, beginning of year 3 961,040 $ 801,900
Provision charged 1o operations 117,500 200,000
Recoveries on loans previously charged-off 59,689 17,858
Loans charged-off (225,063} (58,718)
Baiance, end of year g 913,166 $ 961,040

Certain officers and directors of the Company and its subsidiary, their immediate femilies and business interests
were loan customers of, and had other transactions with the Bank in the normal ¢course of business. Related party
loans are made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing at the
time for comparable transactions with unrelated parties and do not involve more than normal risk of collectibility.
The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $2,327411 and $822,630 at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, During 2007, new loans were $1,735,11{ and repayments totated $230,329.

NOTE 6 - PREMISES, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Premises, furniture and equipiment consisted of the following at December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Land $ 979,273 $ 579,273
Buildings and tand improvements 1,272,909 £,272,909
Furniture and equipment 2,261,088 1,998,753
Total 4,513,270 4,250,935
Less, accumulated depreciation {2,166,686) (1,945,756)
Premises, furniture and equipment, net S 2,346,584 $ 2305179

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $220,930 and $162,267, respectively.
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NOTE 7 - BEPOSITS

A summary of deposits at December 31, 2007 and 2006 follows:

2007 2006
Naon-interest bearing demnand $ 12,031,659 $ 12,503,354
interest bearing transaction accounts 39,137,853 39,150,431
Savings 11,695,545 11,278,204
Time, $100,000 and over 13,068,752 12,515,449
Other time deposits 26,435,320 21,419,647
Tetal deposiis $ 102,369,129 $§ 97.267,085

At December 31, 2007 the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows:

2008 3 37,587,399
2009 1,066,997
2010 151,035
2011 495,324
2012 ) 203,317

Total $ 39,504,072

NOTE 8 - ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK

At December 31, 2007, the Company had no outstanding advances from the FHLB. At December 31, 2006, the
Company had advances from the FHLB as follows:

Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date Terms

$ 2,000,000 3.28% 91472007 Fixed rate

Collateral pledged for these advances are I- 4 family residential mortgages.

The Company also has a credit availability agreement with the FHLB totaling up to 40 percent of the Bank's
assets as of any quarter end. As of December 31, 2087, the available credit totaled approximately $15,890,000.

NOTE 9 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Restrictions on Subsidiary Dividends, Loans or Advances — South Carolina banking regulations restrict the
amount of dividends that banks can pay to sharcholders. Any of the Bank’s dividends o the Company in an
amount exceeding the amount of the current year’s earnings are subject to the prior approval of the South Carolina
Commissioner of Banking, In addition, dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would be prohibited if the
effect thereof would cause the Bank's capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital requirements.
Under Federal Reserve Board regulations, the amounts of loans or advances from the banking subsidiary to the
parent company are alsc restricted.

{Continued)
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NOTE 9 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, Continued

Accumuiated Other Comprehensive Income -~ As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, accumulated other
comprehensive income(loss) included in sharcholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
consisted of the accumulated changes in the unrealized holding gains and losses on available for saie securities,
net of income tax effects.

Preferred Stock — The Series A Preferred Stock has senior rights over common stock with regard to dividends
and righis upon liquidation. Unlike comimon stock, the Series A Preferred Stock will not have voting rights except
under very limited circumstances, The preferred stock pays dividends at the rate of 5% greater than common stock
per share dividends, All shareholders holding less than 800 shares of commeon stock at the date of conversion to
private company status had their shares converted into preferred shares. 113,725 common shares were converted
to preferred shares mm March 2006, with the Bank repurchasing 27,517 commeon and preferred shares from
dissenting shareholders in May 2006.

Regulatory Capital — All bank holding companies and banks are subject to various regulatory capital
requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can
initiate cenain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could
have a direct material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements. Under capital adeguacy
guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, bank holding companies and banks must
meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets, liabtlities, and certain
off-balance-sheet items as calculated under reguiatory accounting practices. Capital amounis and classifications
are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors,

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the Bank to
mainiain minimum amounts and ratios set forth in the table helow of Total and Tier 1 Capital, as defined in the
regulations, to nisk weighted assets, as defined, and of Tier | Capital, as defined, to average assets, as defined.
Management believes, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, that the Company and the Bank exceeded all capital
adequacy Mminimum requirements,

(Continued)



NOTE 9 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, Continued

As of March 31, 2006 the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized the Bank as well capitalized under
the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Company and
the Bank rmust maintain mimmum Total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, and Tier | leverage ratios as set forth in the
table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank's
category. The Company's and the Bank's actual capital amounts and ratios are also presented in the table.

To be well eapitalized

For capital under prompt corrective
Actual adequacy purposes actlon provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio  Amount  Ralio
{Dollars in thousands} B
December 31, 2007
The Company
Total Capital (1o risk weighted assets) 5 10,604 1205% % 1,236 5.0% N/A N/A
Tier | Capital (to risk weighted assets} 9,991 £1.05 3,618 4.0 N/A N/A
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets) 9,994 9.00 3,30 3.0 N/A N/A
The Bank
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets) §  [(,853 1200% 8 7,236 80% % 9,040 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital {to risk weighted assets) 9,940 11.00 31518 4.0 5,424 6.0
Tier t Capital (to average assets} 9.940 8.96 3,329 30 5,549 5.0
December 31, 2046
The Company
Total Capital {to risk weighted assets} $ 9,947 12.84% % 6,197 8.0% N/A N/A
Tier [ Capital {to risk weighied assets) 8,986 11.60 3,098 4.0 N/A N/A
Tier | Capital (1o average assets} 8,986 8.42 3,202 30 N/A N/A
The Bank
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets) § 9,803 1277% § 6,197 8.0% 3 7,746 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to risk weighted assets) 8,932 11.53 3,098 4.0 4,647 6.0
Tier | Capital (to average assets) 8,932 841 3,187 34 5,312 50
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NOTE 18- INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 is summarized as follows:

2067 2006
Currentiy payable:
Federal - ) 576,355 $ 760,968
State 65,126 68,355
Total current 641,481 829,231
Deferred tax expense (benefit) 22,019 (143,323)
Income tax expense Yy 663,500 by 686,000

The gross amounts of deferred tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets: ”
Allowance for loan losses 5 277,867 $ 295,716
Other real estate owned 25,840 -
Unrealized holding losses on securities available for sale - 45,837
(iross deferred tax assets 303,707 341,553
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation 95,865 76,793
Prepatd expenses 46,099 42,735
Net deferred loan fees 8,619 5,997
Unrealized holding gains on securities available for sate 8,482
Other 4,952 -
Gross deferted 1ax liability 164,017 125,525
Net deferred tax asset $ 139,650 3 216,028

The net deferred tax asset is included in other assets at December 31, 2007 and 2006. A portion of the change in
net deferred taxes relates to the change in unreslized net gains and losses on securities available for sale. The
related 2007 deferred tax expense of $54,319 and the 2006 deferred tax benefit of $40,277 have been recorded
directly to shareholders' equity. The balance of the change in net deferred taxes results from the current period

deferred tax benefit,

Reconciliation between the income tax expense and the amount computed by applying the federal statutory rate of
34% to income before income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 follows:

2007 2006
Tax expense at statutory rate S 717,640 34.0% $ 748,279 34.0%
State income tax, net of federal income tax benefit 42,983 2.0 45,114 2.1
Tax-exempt interest income (102,985 (4.9 (95,818) {4.4)
Non-deductibie interest expense 13,304 0.6 10,801 0.5
Qther, net (7.442) {0.3) {22.376) 1.0
Total $.663500 _3L4%  S686000  _3L2%
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NOTE I] - RETIREMENT PLAN

In 1993, the Company established the Clover Community Bank Employees’ Retirement Savirgs Plan {the
"Savings Plan") for the exclusive benefit of all eligible employees and their beneficiaries. Employces are eligible
to participate in the Savings Plan after aftaining age 21 and compieting twelve months of service, and are credited
with at least 1000 hours of service during the eligibility computation period. Employees are atlowed to defer their
salary up to the maximum dollar amount determined by federa! laws and regulations each year, The Company
matches $0.50 for each dollar contributed by the employees up to 6% of each employee’'s total pay. The Board of
Directors can also elect fo make discreticnary contributions.

Employees are fully vested in both the matching and any discretionary contributions after six years of service,
The employer matching contributicns to the Savings Plan for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

totaled $30,752 and $28,525, respectively.

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments to Extend Credit - In the normal course of business, the Bank is party to financial instruments
with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters
of credit, and have elements of credit risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. The exposure
ta credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other panties to the financial instruments for commitments to
extend credit and standby letters of credit is represenied by the contractual notional amount of those instruments.
Generally, the same credit policies used for on-balance-sheet instruments, such as loans, are used in extending
loan commitments and standby letters of credit.

Following are the off-balance-sheet financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk at
December 31, 2007 and 2006:

2007 2006
Loan commitments $ 26,509,000 $ 19871000
Standby letters of credit 441,000 426,000

[.oan commitments involve agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and
some involve payment of a fee. Many of the commitments are expected to expire withouf being fully drawn;
therefore, the total amount of lean commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, Each
customer's creditworthiness is evaluated on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if any, upon
extension of credit is based on management's credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral held varies but may
include commercial and residential real properties, accounts receivable, inventory and equipment.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments to guarantee the performance of a customer to g third party.
The credit risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is the same as that involved in making loan

commitments {0 customers.

Short-term Borrowing Avatlability - At December 31, 2007, the Bank had unused short-terrn lineg of credit to
purchase up 10 $4,400,00C in federal funds from two corresponrdent financial mstitutions, These lines expire on
February 29, 2008, $2,000,000 and Qctober 1, 2008, $2,400,000; however, the lenders reserve the right to
withdraw these accommodations at any fime.

Litigation - The Company and the Bank were not invelved as defendants in any litigation at December 31, 2007,
Management is not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, or unasserted claims or assessments that are
expected to result in losses, if any, that would be material (o the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE I3 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has used management's best estimate of fair value based on the above assumptions described in
Note |. Thus, the fair values presented may not be the amounts which could be realized in an immediate sale or
settlement of the instrument. In addition, any income taxes or other expenses which would be incurred in an
actual sale or scttlement are not taken into consideration in the fair vajue presented.

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as
follows:

2007 20606 )
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
amount fair value amount fair value
Financial Assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 2355294 § 2355204 3 2,432,369 $ 2,432,369
Interest-earning deposits in other banks 897,038 897,038 15,472 15472
Federal funds sold 2,479,000 2,479,000 13,474,000 13,474,000
Securities availabie for sale 21,859,740 21,859,740 23,771,794 23,771,794
Nonmarketable equity securities 254,576 254 576 441.076 441,075
Loans, net 78,884,937 78,920,937 65,489,070 64,790,077
Accrued interest receivable 576,622 576,622 531,765 531,765
Financial Liabilities:
Deposits 102,369,129 102,436,102 97,267,085 97,592,421
Advances from Federal Home l.oan Bank - - 2,500,000 2,006,309
Accrued interest payable 588,827 588,827 673,131 673,131
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Tabde of Contenty, for

Consolidated Reports of Condition and Income for
A Bank With Domestic Offices Only—FFIEC 041

Raeport at the dose of Business March 33, 2008 {20080331)

(RN 9999)
This report is required by law: 12 U.5.C. §324 (State This report form is to be fled by banks with domestic offices
member banks); 12 U.5.C, §1817 (State nonmember banks); onfy. Banks with forelgn offices {as defined In the
ang 12 U.5.C. §161 (National barks). instructions} must file FREC 031,
NOTE: Each bank's board of directors and sendor management are We, the undersigned directors (rustees), attest to the correctness of
responsible for establishing and mairtaining an effective system of the Reports of Condltion and Income (induding the supporting schedules)
internal controd, including controls over the Reports of Condition and for this report date and decdlare that the Reports of Condition ang
Income, The Reports of Candition and Income are to be prepared Income have been examined by us and to the best of our knowledge
in accordance with Federal regulatory authordty instructions. and bedled have been prepared in conformance with the instructions
The Reports of Condition and Income must be signed by the Chief issued by the appropriate Federal reguiatory authority and are true
Financial Gfficer {(CFO)} of the reporting bank (or by the individual and correct.

performing an equivalent function} and attested to by not less than
two directors (trustees) for State nonmember banks and three
directors for State member and National banks.

1, the undersigned CFO (or equivaient) of the named bank, attest
that the Reports of Condition and Income (induding the supposting
schedules) for this report date have been prepared in conformance
with the instructions issued by the appropriate Federal regulatory
authority and are rue and correct to e best of my knowledge and

Y b yPiLCED

Cq'ﬁnancfal cer {or Equvaleg}

Date of Sgnature
Submission of Reports
Each bank must file its Reports of Condition and Income (Call Report) To flfill the signature and attestation requirement for the Reports of Condition and
datz by either: Income for this report date, attach your bank's completed slgnature page (or a
photocopy or 2 computergenerated version of this page) ko the hard-copy record
{a) Using computer software to prepare |ts Call Report and then of the data file submitted to the CDR that your bank myﬁ: place in its fiies.
submitting the report data directly to the FFIEC's Central Data
Repository (CDR), an Intermet-based system for data The appearance of your bank's hard-copy record of the submitted data file need
collection {htips:/fodr. flec.gov/odef), or not match exactly the appearance of the FFIECSs sg’mple report forms, but showld
{b} Completing Its CaHl Report in paper form and arranging with show at least the caption of each Calt Report item ‘and the reported amaount.

a software vendor ar anather party o convert the data inta
the electronic format that can be processed by the COR. The
software vendor or other party then must electronicalfy subemit
the bank's data file to the CDR.

For technicat assistance with submissions to the CDR, please coatact Clover Community Bank
the CDR Help Desk by telephone af (888) COR-3111, by fax at {301} Legal Title of Bank (RSSD 9017)

495-7864, or by e-mail at COR.Help@fFec.gov. Clover
City (RSSD 9130)
FDIC Certificate Number 27055 SC 29710
{RSSD 9050} State Abbrev, {RSSD 9200} Hp Cede (RSSD 9220)

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve Systern, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
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Schedule RI-B - Charge-offs ang Recoveries on
Loans and Leases and Changes in Allewance

for Loan and Lease Losses RI4,5,6
Schedule RI-E - Explanations RI-7, 8
Report of Condition
Schedule RC - Balance Sheet RC-1, 2

Schedule RC-A - Cash and Balances Due
From Depasttory Institutions
{to be completed oniy by selected banks)

Disclosura of Estimated Burden

The estimated average burden associated with this information
collection is 40.0 hours per respondent and Is estimated to vary
from 16 to 63% hours per response, depending on individual
dreumstances, Burden estimates include the time far reviewing
instructons, gathering and maintaining data in the required
form, and completing the information collection, but exclude
the time far compiling and maintalning business records in the
normal oourse of a respondent's activities. A Federal agency
may not conduct or sponsor, and an organization {or a person}
is not required to respond to a collection of information, unless
it disptays a curently valid OMB controi number, Comments
concerning the acouracy of this burden estimate and suggestions
for reducing this burden shouid be directed to the Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and
Budget, Washington, D.C. 20503, and to one of the following:

Secretary
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System
Washington, B.C, 20551

Legislative and Regulatory Analysis Division
Cffice of the Comptraller of the Currency
Washington, D.C, 20219

Assistant Executive Secretary
Federat Deposit Insurance Corporation
washington, D.C. 204293

Schedule RC-B - Securties RC-3,4, 5,6
Scheduwle RC-C - Loans and Lease Financing Recelvables:
Part I. Loans and Leases RC-7, 8,9,10
Part I1. Loans to Small Businesses and
Small Farms (to be completed for the
June repoet only) RC-10ab, 10b
Schedule RC-D - Trading Assets and Liabilities
(to be completed only by selected banks) RC-11, 12,13
Schedule RC-E - Deposit Liabifities RC-14, 15
Schedule RC-F - Other Assets RC-16
Schedule RC-G - Other Liabilities RC-16
Schedule RC-K - Quarterly Averages RC-17
Schedule RC-L - Derivatives and
Off-Balance Sheet Items RC-18, 19
Schedule RC-M - Memaranda RC-20, 21
Schedule RC-N - Past Due and Nonacorual
Lpans, Leases, and Other Assets RC-22, 23,24, 25
Schedule RC-Q - Other Data for Deposit
Insuranca and FICO Assessments RC-26
Schedule RC-P— 1-4 Family Residentlal
Mortgage Banking Activities (to be completed
only by selected banks}) RC-27
Schedule RC-Q—Financlal Assets and
Labllities Measured at Fair Value (to
be completed only by selected banks) RC-28

Schedule RC-R - Regulatory Capital

Schedule RC-5 - Servicing, Secuntization,
an Asset Sale Actlvities

RC-29, 30, 31, 32

RC-33, 34, 35

Sciegule RC-T - Fidudiary and
Related Services _

RC-36, 37, 38

Optional Namative Statement Concerning
the Amounts Reported In the Reports
of Condition and Income

RC-39

For information or assistance, National and State nonmember banks should contact the FDIC's Data Collection and Analysis
Section, 550 17th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20429, tolf free on (800) 688-FDIC(3342), Monday through Friday
hetween 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Eastern time. Skte member banks should contact thelr Federat Resarve Distrdct Bank,
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Contact Information for the Reports of Condition and Income

To facilitate communication between the Agencies and the bank concerming the Reports of Condition and Income, please provide contact
information for (1} the Chief Financlal Officer (or equivalent) of the bank signing the reports for this quarter and (2) the person at the
bank - cther than the Chief Financial Officer {or equivalent) - to whom guestions about the reports should be directed. [f the Chief
Financial Officer {or equivalent) |s the primary contact for questions about the reports, please provide contact informatien for another
parson at the bank who will serve as a secondary contact for commurications between the Agencies and the bank corcerning the Reports
of Condition and Income, Enter "none” for the contact's e-mail address or fax number if not available. Contact information for the Reports
of Condition and Income Is for the confidential use of the Agencles and witl not be reteased to the public,

Chief Financial Officer {or Equivalent) Signing
the Reports

Other Person to Whom Questions about
the Reports Should be Directed

Gwen M. Thompson

Jerry L. Glenn

Hame (TEXT C490) Marne [TEXT C455)

Vice President & CFO President & CEQ

Thie (TEXT C491) Title (TEXT C496)
jglenn@clovercommunitybank.com gthompson@clovercommunitybank.com

E-mail Address (TEXT (492)
{803} 222-8612

E-mail Address (TEXT 4086)
(803) 722-7660

Teiephone: Areg cedefphone number/extension (TEXT €493}
(803) 222-6754

Telephone: Area code/phone number/extension (TEXT 8902)
{803) 222-2922

FAX: Area code/phone number (TEXT C494)

FAX: Area code/phone number {TEXT 9114)

Emergency Contact Information

This infarmation is being requested so the Agencies can distribute criticat, Bime sensitive information to emergency contacts at barks,

Please provide primary contact infarmation for a senlor official of the bank who has decislon-making authority. Also provide information for a
secondary contact if available. Enter "none” for the contact's e-mail address or fax number if not avallable. Emergency contzat information
Is for the confidentlal use of the Agencies and will not be refeased to the pubtic.

Primary Contact Secondary Contact
Gwen M. Thampson Gerald Bolin

Name (TEXT C366) Name (TEXT C371}
Presicdent & CEQ EVP R COO

Title (TEXT C367) Title (TEXT C372)

gthompson@dovercommrmunttybani.com

gbolingclovercommunitybank.com

E-mail Address (TEXT C368)
(BO3) 222-7680

E-mall Address (TEXT C373)
(803) 222-7660

Telephone: Ared code/phane number/estension {TEXT £369)
(803) 222-2922

Telephone; Area tode/phone number/extension (TEXT (374}
{803} 222-2922

FAX: Area codefphone number [TEXT C370)

FAX: Area code/phone number {TEXT C375)
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USA PATRIOT Act Saction 314(a) Anti-Money Laundering Contact Information

This infarmation is being requested to identify points-of-contact wha are in charge of your depository institution's Section 314(a) searches
and who could be contacted by federal law enforcement officers for addidonat information refated to anti-terrorist finandng and anti-money
laundering. Please provide information for a secondary contact if avaitable. Information for a third and fourth contact may be provided at the
bark's option. Enter "none” for the comtact's e-mail address or fax number if not avaitable. USA PATRIOT Act contact information |s for the
confidential use of the Agencles and the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (BnCEN) and will not be released 1o the public.

Primary Contact Secondary Contact
Usa Lechner Gerald Balin

Hame (TEXT C437) Name (TEXT C443)

VP & Complance Officer EVP & COO

Tite (TEXT C438) Title (TEXT C443)

lechner@clovercommunitybank.com

gholin@dovercommunitybank. com

E-mail Address {TEXT C439)

E-miail Addrass (TEXT C444)

{803) 222-7660 (803) 222-7660
Telephone: Area code/phane number/extension {TEXT C440) Tetephone: Area code/phone numberfextension {TEXT C445)
{803) 222-2922 {801} 222-2922

FAX: Ares code/phone number [TEXT C441)

FAX: Area code/phune number [TEXT C446)

Third Contact Fourth Contact
Name {TEXT CB70) Name (TEXT Ca75)

TiHe (TEXT CA71) Title {TEXT CHYR)

E-mat Address (TEXT Ca72) E-mall Address (TEXT C877}

Telephonea: Area code/phone numbes/extenslon (TEXT C873)

Telephane: Ares codefphone niember/extension (TEXT C878)

FAX: Araa code/phone number (TEXT (874}

FAX: Area code/phane number (TEXT C879)



Clover Community Bank FFIEC 041

Legal Titte of Bank Page RI-1
Clover i
City

sC 29710

State 2ip Code

FDIC Certificate Number: 27055
Submitted to COR on 4/25/2004 at 4.00 FM

Consolidated Report of Income
for the period January 1, 2008 — March 31, 2008

All Report of Income schedules are to ba reported on & calandar yaar-to-date basts In thousands of dollars.

Schedule RI—Income Statement

Doflar Amounts In Thousands RIAD | Bl | MH | Thou

1. Interest Income:

a. Interest and fee income on loans:
(1) Loans secured by real estate:

¢. Interest on trading fiabilities and other borrowed money

(a) Loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties 4435 435 tata
{b) At other loans secured by real estate 4436 §12] 1.a.1lb
{2} Commercial and industriat lcans l.a.2
(3} Loans to individuais for household, family, and cther persenal
axpenditures:
{a} Credit cards, t.a.3.2
(b} Other (inchedes single payment, installment, ail student
loans, and revolving credit pians other than ¢redit cards)} 1.33.b
(4) Loans to foreign governments and official ingtitutions 4056 Qi l.a4
{5} All other loans {1} 4058 0] 1.a5
(6) Totat interest and fee income on loans (sum of lems L.a.(1)@) through 1.a.(5)) 4010 1883 1.a.6
b. Income from lease finandng receivablas 465 g 1.b
¢. Interest income on balances due from depository institutions {2) 4115 8 1.
d. Interest and dividend income on secunbes;
{1} 1.5, Treasury securittes and U.S. Government agency obligations
{excuding mortgage-hacked securities) 8468 48| 1.d.l
{2) Martgage-backed securities B4BY 1197 1.d2
(3} All other securities (includes securities Issued by states and
political subdivisions in the U.S.} 1.4.3
a, Interest income from trading assets le
f. Interest Income on federal funds soid and securities purchased under agreements to resell Lr
g. Cther interest ncame l1.g
h, Totat interest income (sum of ttems 1.a.(6) through 1.g3) 1.k
. Interest expense;
a. Interest on deposits:
{1) Transaction accounts (NOW accounts, ATS accounts, and
tetephore and preauthorzed transfer acoounts} 221
(2} Nontransaction accounts:
{a) Savings deposits (includes MMDAs) 2ala
{b} Tume deposits of $100,000 or more 2.alhb
{c} Time deposits of fess than $100,000 2a2c
b. Expense of federal funds purchased and secusities sold
under agreements to repurchase 4180 9 2.b
4185 281 2.¢

(1) Indutes interest and fee income on "Loans o depository institutions and acceptances of other banks,” "Loans o finance
agricufturat production and other loans o farmers,” "Cbligations (other than securities and leases) of states and pofitical
subdivisions In the U.5.,” and "Cther loans.”

(2} Includes interest income on time certificates of depesit not held for trading.
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Clover Community Bank
Legai Title of Bank

FOIC Certificate Number: 27035

Subrmitted to CDR on 4/29/2008 at 4:00 PM

Schedule RI—Continued

Year-to-date
Dollar Amounts in Thousands| RIAD {  BH { Mit { Thou
2. Interest expense (continued):
d. Interest on subordinated notes and debentures, 4200 o] 2d
e. Total interest expense (sum of ltems 2.a through 2.4) 073 703 2.e
3. Net intersst income (item Lh minus 2.} 4074 1,226) 3
4. Provision for ipan and iease losses 4230 25; 4
5. Noninterest income:
a, Income from fiduciary activities (1) 4070 0] s5.a
b. Service charges on deposit accounts 4080 252| 5b
¢. Trading revenue (2) A220 g 5S¢
d. (1) Fees and commissicns from securities brokerage o Sdt
{2) Investmant banking, advisory, and uncerwrting fees and o -
commisslons (888 o 5.2
{3) Fees and commisslons from annuity sales ca87 0] 543
(4} Underwriting income fram insurance and reinsurance activities 386 6| s.d4
(5) Income from other insurarce activities 0] 545
e, Venture capital revenue 8 se
f. Nat servidng fees O 5f
g. Net securitization Income O 5S4
h. Not applicabie
i. Net gains (losses) on sales of loans and leases 51
1, Net gains (losses) on sales of other real estate owned 59
k. Net gains (losses) on sales of other assets {excluding securities) 5K
I. Cther noninterest income* 54
m. Total noninterest income (stm of items 5.a trough 5.5} 4079 208 S5m
6. a. Realized gains (losses) on held-to-maturity securites asa 0] 6a
b. Realized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 3196 8 &b
7. Neninterest expense:
a. Salaries and empioyea benefits 4135 853f 7.a
b. Expenses of premises and fixed assets (net of rentai income)
(excluding salaries and employee benefits and mortgage Interest) 4217 143 7.0
¢. (1) Goodwill impairment losses a6 a 7.1
{2) Amortizabion expense and impairment iosses for
other intangible assets Qa2 0] 7c2
d. Other noninterest expense® 4052 273| 7.d
e. Total roninterest expense (sum of items 7.a through 7.0) v R <053 | 1,068 7e
4. Income {loss) before income taxes and extraordinary ftems and other
adustments (item 3 plus or minus tems 4, 5.m, 6.3, 6.b, and 7.e) 4304 430 8
9. Applicabte income taxes {on tem B) 4302 128] 9
10. Income (loss) before extracrdinary items and other adjustments
{tem 8 minus item 9) 4300 3021 10
11. Extracedinary ftems and other adjustments, net of income taxes* 4320 op 1t
| o 02| 12

12. Net Income {1088) (surm of items 10 and 11)

* Describe on Schedue RI-E—Explanations

{1} For banks required to compiete Schedule RC-T, tems 12 through 19, income from fidudary activittes reported In Schedule R,

item 5.a, must equat the amount reparted in Schedule RC-T, item 19,

{2) For banks required to complete Schedule RI, Memorandum item 8, trading reverue reported in Schedide RI, #em 5.0,

must egual the sum of Memorandum items B.a through §.a.
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FDIC Centificate Number: 27055

Submitted to COR on 4/29/2008 &t 4:00 PM
Scheduie RI-—-Continued

Memoranda

Year-to-gate
BH { Mit | Thou

Bollzr Amounts in Thousands

1. Interest expense incurmad to camry tax-exermnpt securities, [oans, and jeases acquired after

August 7, 15986, that is rot deductible for federal income tax purposes M.1
2. Income from the sale and senvidng of mutual funds and annuities (included in -
Schediude R], item 8) M.2
3. Income on tax-exempt koans and leases to states and political subdivisions in the U.S.
(included in Schedule RI, ltams 1.a and 1.b}) - M.3
4. Income on tax-exempt securities issued by states and pofitical subdivistons in the U5,
(included in Schedule RI, #em 1.4.{3)) e M4
5. Number of full-tme cguivalent employeos at end of current period (round to
nearest whole number} N M.5
Memorandit iterr 6 15 to be completed by: (1)
» banks with 3300 rritfon or more in total assets, and
» hanks with jess thar $300 miicr in total assets that have loans
fo finance agricuitural production and other loans to farmers
{Scheduie RC-C, part 1, item 3) exceeding five percent of totd pans.
6. Intarest and few income on loans 1o Anance agricuttural production and other
loarns 1o famers (induded In Schedule RI, item 1.2.(5)) M.6
7. If the reporting bank has restated its baiance sheet as a result of appying push
down accounting this calendar year, report the date of the bank's acquisition {2} M.7
8, Trading reverue {from cash instruments and detivative irstrumenis) {sum
of Memarandurmn tems 8.3 through 8.e must equal Schedule RI, Item 5.¢)
{To ba completed by banks that reported average trading
assats {Schedule RC-K, item 7} of $2 millon or more for any
quarter of the preceding calendar year.): RIAD | Bl { Mil | Thou
3. Interest rate sxposures 8757 N/A| M.B.3
b. Foreign exchange exposures 8758 NiA| MBb
c. Equity security and ndex exposures 8759 N/Al M.B.C
d. Commuodity snd other exposures _ ] 8760 N/A| Ma.d
a. Crediit exposures ) o Fig6 § NIAl ME.e
9. Net gains (losses) recognized in earnings on qredit derfvatives that economically hedge S e
credit exposures held outside the trading account;
a. Net gains {losses) on credit derivatives held for trading MO.a
b. Net gains {fosses) on (Tedit dervatives held for purposes other than trading M.9.b
10. To be compreted by banks with $300 mitfion or more in total assets: {1}
Credit losses on derivatives {see instructions) NA| M.ID
11. Does the reporting bank have a Subchapter § alection in effect for RIAD | YES / NO
federal Income tax purpases for the current tax year? ASH0 NO M.11
Mermorandum item 12 is to be completed by banks that are required to corplete Schedule Year-todate
RC-C, part I, Memorandum items 8.b and 8.c. |59 | Mi | Thou
12. Noncash income from negative amortizaton on closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family S
residential properties (incuded in Schedule RI, ltem 1.a.(1){a)} M.12
Memorandum item 13 is fo ba completod by banks that have clected fo account for
assals and ffabllitles under 8 fair valiue option,
13. Net gains {losses) racognized In esmnings on assets and {labllities that are reported
at fair value under a fair value option:
a. Net gains (losses) on assets M.13.a
(1) Estimated net gains (losses) on [oans attributable tov changes in
Instrument-specific credit risk M.13.a.1
b. Net gains {iossaa} on llabilities M.13.h
{1) Estimated net gains {esves) on (labilities attributable to changes in
M.13.b.1

instrument-specific credit risk
{1) The asset size tests and the five percent of tota! loans test are generally based on the total assets and total loans reported on

the June 30, 2007, Report of Condition,
(2} For example, a bank acquired on March 1, 2008, would report 2008/0:3/01



Clovar Community Bank

Legal Title of Bank

FOIC Certificate Number: 27055
Submitted to COR on 4/25/2008 at 4:00 PM

Schedule RI-A—Changes in Equity Capital

Indicate decreases and losses in parentheses.

Dotlar Amounts in Thousands ; RIAD Bl | Mi

1. Total equity capital most recerdly reported for the December 31, 2007, Reports of Condition
and Incomne {i.e., after adjustments from amended Reports of Income)

2. Restetements due to corrections of matertat accounting errors and

1Thm

changes In accoungng principles*
3. Balance end of previous calendar year as restated {sum of items 1 and 2)

4, Net income {loss) (must equal Schedute R, itern 12)

5. Sake, conversion, acquisition, or retirement of capital stodk, net
{exciuding treasury stock transactions)

6. Treasury stock transactions, net
7. Changes inddent to business combinations, net,

8. LESS: Cash dividends dedared on preferred stock

g. LESS: Cash dividends dedared on common stock,

10, Cther comprehensive income (1)

B511 149
11. Other transactions with parent holdng company* (rot included in ems 5, 6, B, or 9 above) 4415 ol
210 10,418

12. Total equity capital end of current period {sum of items 3 through 11) {must equal Schedule R, item 28}
* Desaibe on Schedule RI-E - Explanations,

FFIEC 04
Page RI-4

{1} Includes changes im net unreatlzed holding gains (fosses) on available-for-sake securities, changes In accumutatad net gains (losses) on cash

flow hedges, and penslon and other postretiremtent plan-related changes other than net periodic berefit cost.
Schedule RI-B—Charge-offs and Recoveries on Loans and Leases

and Changes in Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

Part 1. Charge-offs and Recoveries on Loans and Leasas

{Column A)

Part 1 inctudes charge-offs and recoveries through the Charge-offs (1)

{Colurnn B)
Recoveries

Calendar year-to-date

allocated transfer risk reserva.

Dollar Amounts in Thousands | RIAD | BM | MK | Thou |

1. Loans secured by reat estate:
a. Construction, land development, and other land ioans:
(1) 1-4 famity residential construction loans

{2) Other construction foans and all tand development

and obver land loans

Bil | Ml { Theu

b. Secured by farmiand 3554 0| 3585 o
€. Secured by 1-4 family residentia! properties;
{1) Revoiving, open-end foans secured by 1-4 famiy residentiat
properties and extended under linas of credht 5411 0f 5412 0
{2} Cosed-end toans sacured by 1-4 farsly residentlat properties:
{a) Secured by first kiens 239 5| c217 i}
{h) Secured by junior llens 235 0] 218 i}
d. Secured by muttifamity (S or mare) residential properties 3588 Ot 3589 8
2. Securec by nonfarm nonresidential properties:
{1) Loans securad by owner-occupied nonfarm nonresidential properties_| 395 0} c8%6 0
{2) Loans secured by other nonfarm nonresidential properties €837 o] cass 0
2, Loans to depoesitory institutions and acceptances of ather banks 4481 O 4482 7]
1. Not applicabte
4, Commercial and industrial loans, 4638 0 4608 0
5. Loans to indhiduals for household, farmily, and other personal expenditures:
a. Credit cards BS14 01 515 0
h. Qther {includes single paymertt, instailment, ail student loans,
and revelving credit plans other than credit cards)_ Bs18 11| 517 2
6. Loans to foreign governments and oficiat institutions, 4643 O} 4627 0
7. Ali other oans {2) 4644 0] 4629 0
8. Lease fAnancing recstvables 42656 0] 4267 0
3. Total {sum of items 1 through 8) 4635 1311 4605 2

{1} Include write-downs arising from transfers of loans to a hekd-for-sale account.

{2) Includes charge-offs and recaveries on "Loans to finance agricuttural productan and other loans to farmers,” "Obllgations

{other than securities and leases} of states and poliical subdivisions in the L.5.,” and “Other joans.”

tal
1.a.2
1.b
tel
lcle
l1e2h

i.d

lel
e
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FDIC Certificate Number: 27055 [ s ]

Subritted to COR on 4/29/2006 at 4:00 PM

Scheduie RI-B Continued

part L Continued {Coturnn A) {Column B}
Charge-offs (1) Recoverles

Memoranda Calendar vear-to-date

Boltar Armourts in Thousands

1. Loans to finance commerciat real estate, construction, and land
development activities (not secured by real estate} Included In

Schedule RE-8, part 1, items 4 and 7, above M.1
2. Memarandum ierns 2.8 through 2.d are to be completed
by banks with $300 miffion or more in toiral assets: (2}
a. Loans secured by real estate ko non-ULS, addressees {domicile)
{induded in Schedule RI-B, part I, item 1, above) M2a
b. Loans t0 and acceptances of forelgn banks
M.2.5

(inckaded in Schedule RI-B, part I, item 2, above)
¢. Commerdial and tndustriat foans to non-t1.S. addressees (domicie)
{Included in Schedule RI-B, part ], item 4, above)

M2
d. Leases to individuais for household, Family, 2nd other personal N IR
expenditures (Included in Schedute RI-8, part 1, item 8, above) res | NALFe7 L NA] M2d

3. Memorandum ftern 3 15 o be completed by (2}
» Banks with $300 miltlon or more i1 toldf assets, and
e barks with /less than $300 milfon in folsl assels that have loans fo
finance agricuitural production and other loans to farmers
{Schedide RC-C part I item 3} axceeding five percent of total loans:
Loans to finance agricultural production and other lcans o

farmers (induded In Schedwe RI-B, part 1, item 7, above) M.3
Memorandum ltem 4 is to be completed by banks that (1) together with affiliated
nstitutions, have outstanding credt cand receivali¥es (as defined in e instrctions)
that exceed $500 midion as of the report date or (2) are credit card speciaity banks
as gefined for Uniforrt Bank Performance REport IRuposes, Calendar year-to-date
4, Uncollectible retail credit card fees and finance charges reversed against income (i.e., not Incuded RIAD | B | Ml | “TTA
c388 , M.4

in charge-offs zgainst the allowance for loan and lease losses)

{1} Indude write-downs arising from fransfers of loans to & held-for-sale account.
(2) The $300 miifion asset size test and the five percent of intal loans test are generally based on the total assets
and total ioans reported on the June 30, 2007, Report of Condition.
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FDIC Certificate Number: 27055

Submirted to COR on 4/29/2008 at 4:0G PM

Schedule RI-B Continued

Part II. Changes in Allowanca for Loan and Leasa Laosses

Dotlar Ameunts i Thousands | RIAD ¢ Bt | Ml | Thou
1. Balance most recently reposted for the December 31, 2007, Reparts of Candition -

and Income {i.e,, afer adjustments from amended Reports of Income) ... jBs22 913
2. Recaverles {must equal part 1, item 9, column B, above) 4605 2
3. LESS: Charge-offs {must equal part T, [tem 9, colurmn A, above _

less Schedule RI-B, part IE, itern 4) co79 131 3
4. LESS: Write-downs arising from transfers of loans to a held-for-sale account . 5523 ol 4
5. Provision for loan and lease losses (must equal Schedule RI, item 4) 4230 26 5
6. Adjustments® (see instructions for this scheduie) 2233 0 6
7. Baiance end of current period {sum of ltems 1, 2, 5, and 5, less items 3 and 4)

(must equal Schedula RC, item 4.c) 123 aog| 7
Memoranda Dallar Amounts in Thousands | RIAD | 8t | Mi | Thou

1. Atiocated transfer risk reserve induded In Schedule RI-B, part 11, item 7, above
Memarandum jtems 2 and 3 are io be completed by banks that (1) tooether with afifiated
institutions, have outstanding credit card receivables (as defined in the instrctions)
that excecd 3500 milion as of the report date or (2) are credit card specially banks
as defined for Uniform Bank Performance Report plirposes.
2. Separate valuation allowance for uncollectible reta credit card fees and Anance charges
3. Amount of allowanca for lozn and lease losses attributable to retall credit carg fees
and finance charges
Meamorandum itany 4 i3 to ba completed by alf banks.
4, Amount of allowance for post-acquisition losses on purchased impaired loans accounted
for in accordance with AICPA Statement of Position 03-3 {induded in Schedule RI-B, part i1,
item 7, above)

cr81 | "ol M4

* Describe on Schedule RI-E—Explanations,
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Schedule RI-E—Explanations
Schedule RI-E is to be completed each quarter on a calendar year-to-date basis.

Detait ail adjustments in Schedule RI-A and RI-B, all extracrdinary items and other adjustments in Schedule
RI, and all significant items of other noninterest income and other noninterest expense in Schedule RI,
{See Insbuctions for details.) -

Year-to-date
Dollar Amounts in Thousands | RIAD | B4 | M | Thou

L. Cther noninterest income {from Scheduie RI, item 5.1}
Itemize and describe amounts greater than $25,000 that excesd 3% of Schedule RI, Item 5.1;

TEXT Do

a. Income ardd fees from the printing and sate of checks i3 3 1a

b. Earnings on/increase in value of cash surrender vatue of life insurance COn4 28] tb

c. Income and fees from automated teller machines (ATMs) C016 4 1.

d. Rent and other Income from other real estate owned 4042 8 1.d

e. 5Safe deposit box rent 015 8] le

f.  Net change in the fair values of finandial instruments accounted for under a falr value option F22g o 1f

g. Bank card snd cedit cand interchange fees F555 N 1lg

h. | 4461 4461 D ih
I. | %462 4462 g 1
jo | 4463 4463 0 1

2. Gther noninterest expense (from Scheduie RI, item 7.d}
Itemiza and descibe amounts greater than $2%,000 that exceed 3% of Schedule RI, item 7.d:
TEXT
Data prooessing expenses
Advertising and marketing expenses
Directors' fees
Printing, stationery, and supplies
Postage
Legal fees and expenses
FDIC deposlt insurance assessments
Accounting and auditing expenses
Consuiting and advisory axpenses
Autornated teller machine (ATM) and interchange axpanses
Telecommunications expenses

%r*‘?‘?@ﬁ@ a0 pow

1.
m.
n, | 4468

3. Extracrdinary items and other adjustments and applicable income tax effect (from Scheduie RE,
itemn 11} {iternize and desaibe 2l extracrdinary items and other adjustments):

&

TEXT
a.(t) | 4969 |
) Apphcable income tax effect 4486 |
by | 487
(2) Applicable income tax effect 4488 |
c.{1} | sa80 |
{23 Applicable income tax effect 4491 |




Clover Community Bank

FFTEC 041
Lagal Title of Bank Page RI-8
FDIC Certificate Number: 27055 a2 ]
Subrmitted to COR on 4/29/2008 at 4:00 PM

Schedule RI-E—Continued

Year-to-date

Dokar Amounts In Thousands
4, Restatements due to comections of matertal accountirg emrars and

changes In accounting prindplas
{from Schedule RI-A, Kem 2) {itemize and describe all restatements):
TEXT

a. Cumulative-effact adjustment resuiting from the initial

i Cotton
B { 8527 '

5. Gther transactions with parent holding company {from Schedule RI-A, ttem 11)
(itemize and describe sl such transactions);
TEXY
a, | #498
b, | 4439

6. Adjustments to ailowance for ioan and lease {osses

{frorn Schedute RI-B, part II, item 6) {itemize and describe ail adhustments):
IEXT
a, 1 4521

b, | 4522

4.3
4.b

5.a
b

6.8
6.0

7. Other explanations (the space below is provided for the hark te briefty desaibe, at its option, any other
significant items affecting the Report of Income):

RIAD | YES / NO
4769 NO 7

Comments?

Other explanations {please type or print ctearly):
TEXT { 70 charactars per line }

[ 4769
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Consolidated Report of Condition for Insured Commercial

and State-Chartered Savings Banks for March 31, 2008

All schedules are to be reported in thousands of doliars. Unless ctherwise indicated,
report the amount outstanding as of the last business day of the quarter,

Schedule RC—Balance Sheet

Dotar Amounts in Thousarkds | RCONYT 8 | Mit [ Thou

ASSETS
1. Cash and balances due from depository Institutions (from Schedule RC-A):

a. Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin {1) 0081 3296| la

B. Interest-bearing balances (2) 0071 892] 1b
2. Sequrties:

a. Hedd-to-matunity securitles {from Scheduie RC-B, column A) 1754 gl 2a

b. Available-for-sale securitles (from Schedule RC-B, column D) _ 1773 20.869 2b
3. Federal funds soid and securities purchased under agreements to reselt: e

a. Federal funds sold B947 3,181 32

b. Securities piurchased under agreements to reseli (3) B959 O 3b
4. Loans and lease financing receivabies (from Scheduie RC-C):

a. loans and feases hedd for sale 5369 0] 4a

8528 88,983 4b

b. Loans ang leases, net of uneamed income
¢. LESS: Allowance for loan and iease losses
d. Loans and isases, net of unearned Income and atlowance (item 4.6 minus 4.c)
. Trading assets {from Schedule RC-D)
. Premises and fixed assets (induding capltatized leases)
Other rea! estate owned (from Schedule RC-M)
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated compandes (from Schedide RC-M)
Not Applicable
1¢. Intangible assets: L
3. Googwili 31563 0| 10a
b. Gther intangible assets {from Schedule RC-M) 0| i0b
11, Other assets {from Schechule RC-F) 1160 3,898 i
12. Total assets (sum of items 1 through 11D 217G 121,787 12

1123

NP

{1) Indudes cash items in process of collection and unposted debits.
(2} Inciudes time certificates of deposit not heid for trading.
(3} Indudes all secunities rasale agreements, regardiess of maturity,
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Schedule RC - Continued

Doltar Amounts in Thousands

FFIEC 041
Page RC-2

LIABILITIES
13. Deposlts:

a. In domestic offices {sum of totals of columng A and C from Scheduie RC-E)
{1) Noninterest-bearing (1)

5611

{2) Interest-bearing

5636

b. Not applkable
14. Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurdhiase:

a. Fegeral funds purchased (2)

B95S

b. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase {3}
15, Trading tiabilities {from Schedule RC-D)

16. Cther bowrowed money {includes mortgage indebtedness and obfigations under

capitatized leases) (from Schedule RC-M)
17. and 18. Not applicable
19, Suboedinated notes and debentures {4}

3200

20, Other Habliites {from Schedule RC-G)

21, Totat kabilites {sum of items 13 through 20)

22. Minorty interest in consolidated subsidiartes

EQUITY CAPITAL
23, Perpetual preferred stock and retated surmplus

2930 809
2948 111,292
0

24, Common stock

26. & Retained earmings,

27. Other equity capital components (6)

Memorandum

3230 1,264
25. Surplus (exdude ali surplus related to preferred stock) 3839 2,070
1632 8,908
b. Accumulated other comprehensive income (5) B530 173
A130 ¢
28, Total equity capital {sum of items 23 through 27) 3210 10,415
25. Totat lrabilities, minority interest, and equity capitat {sum of items 21, 22, and 2B) 3300 121,787
To be reported with the March Report of Condition.
1. Indicate in the box at the right the number of the statement below that hest describes the
most comprehensive levet of auditing work performed for the bank by independent external RCOM|  Number
6724 2

auditors as of any date during 2007

1 = Independent audit of the bank conducted In accordance
with generally accepted auditing standands by a certified
public accounting firm which sutenfts a report on the bank

2 = Independent audit of tha bank's parert holding company
conducted in accoriance with generalty accepted auditing
standards by a certtfied public accounting firm which

4 = Directors’ examination of the bank conducted
in aczordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by a certified publie accounting firm
{may be required by state chartering authority)

5 = Directors' examination of the bank performed by
other external auditors (may be required by state

subrmits a report on the consolldated holding company (bt chartering authority)
not on the bank separately) & = Review of the bank's financial statements by
3 = Attestation on bank management's assertion on the external auditors
effectiveness of the bank's Intermal control over finandal 7 = Compilation of the bank's financial staternents by
external auditors

reporting by & certified public accounting firm

8 = Other audit procedures {exduding tax

preparation work}
9 = No external audit work

{1} includes total demand deposits and naninterest-bearing time and savings depasits.

{2} Report ovemight Federal Home Loan Bank advances in Schedule RC, item 16, "Other borrowed money.”

{3} Indudes all securities repurchase agreements, regardless of matunity.
{4) Includes limited-fife preferred stock and related surplus.

{5) Inctudes net unrealized holding gains (losses) on avallable-for-saie securities, accumulated net gains (losses)

an cash flow hedges, and minimum pension liability adjustments,
{6} Inctudes treasury stock and unearned Employee Stock Ownership Plan shares.

13.a
1321
13.a.2

14.a
14.b
15

16

19
20
21
22

3
24
23
26.3
26.h
27
28
23

M.l
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Schedule RC-A—Cash and Balances Due From Depository Institutions
Schadula RC-A 11 to be complsted only by banks with $300 miition or more In total asset.

Exciude assets held for trading.
Callar Amounts In Thousangs | RCON [ Bl { Mil { Thou

1. Cash items in process of collection, unposted debits, and cumency and coin: #

a. Cash items in process of collection and unposted debits 0020 NAl La

b. Currerky and coin, 0080 NAl 1D
2. Balances due from depository tnstitutions in the U.S.:

a. U.S. branches and agencies of foreign banks o083 NA| 2.a

b. Other commercial banks in the U.5. and other depository institutions in the U.S. 0085 NAY 2.b
3. Balances due from banks in Foreign countries and foreign central banks:

a. Foreign branches of other U.S. banks, ae73 NiA| 3.8

b. Other banks in forelgn courtries and foreign central banks %074 NA[ - 3b
4, Balances due from Federal Reserve Barks x99 NAl 4
5. Totat (sum of items 1 through 4) (must equat Schedule RC, sum of temns 1.a and 1.6} 010 Nial 5
Schedule RC-B--Securities
Exdude assets held for trading,

Hedd-to-maturity Avatlable-for-sale
{Column A) {Colurmn B) {Colusrn C) {Column D}
Armprtized Cost Fair Value Amortized Cost Fair Value
Doflar Amounts it Thousands | RCON] BU I Mt Thou {RCON| Bit (M| Thou {RCON| B M| Thou [RCON{ BH | M| Thou

1. U5, Treasury sequritles Q211 0] 5213 0| 1286 0] 1287 of 1
2. U.5. Government agency obligations

{excude mortgage-backed securitles):

a. Issued by LLS. Govemnmeant-

agendes (1) 1289 0| 1290 0] 1291 o] 1203 o 2a
. Issued by U.5. Government-
sponsored agendes (2) 1284 of 1295 0] 1297 3,408( 1298 3,475 2.b

3. Securldes issued by states and

politica subdivisions in the U.S. 8496 0] 8457 0 8ass 7.796] 8499 79201 3

(1} Includes Smali Business Administradon "Guaranteed Loan Pool Certificates,” 1.5, Maritime Adminlstration obligations, and
Export-Import Bank pasticipation certificates.

{2}y Inchudes obligabons (other than mortgage-backed securities) issued by the Farm Credit System, the Federal Home Loan Bank
System, the Federal Home tosn Mortgage Corporation, the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Financing Corporation,
Resolution Funding Corporation, the Student Loan Marketing Assodation, and the Tennessee Valley Authority.
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Schedule RC-B—Continued

FFIEC 041
Page RC4

Held-to-maturity Available-for-sale

Dgliar Amounts In Thousands

{Column A}
Amortized Cost

{Column B)
Fair Value

{Column C)
Amortized Cost

{Colwmnn D)
Fair Value

RCON| 8l | Ml | Thou

RCON

BY | Mt | Thou

RCON | B | Mil | Thau

RCON| Bil't MI | Thay

4, Mortgage-backed securities (MBS):

a. Pass-through secunties:
(1) Guaranteed by GNMA
(2) Issued by FNMA and FHLMC,
{3) Other pass-through securities

b. Other mortgage-backed securities

(Indude CMOs, REMICs, and
stripped MBS):
{1) issued or guaranteed by FNMA,
{2) Collaterized by MBS issued or
quaranteed by FNMA, FHLMC,
or GNMA
{3) ANl othrer mortgage-hacked
seaurites

5. Asset-backed
securities {ABS)

6. Cther debt secunties:

a. Other domestic debt secutites

h. Forelgn dett seourities_ |

7. Investments in mutual funds and
other equity securities with readily
determinabie fair values (1)

8. Total (sum of items 1 through 7)
{total of column A must equal
Schedule RC, item 2.a) {total of
column D must equal Schedule RC,
e 2.0)

1701 0
1706
1711 Q

1702 ¢
1707
1713 0

dal
4.a.2
443

1608 0] 1699 Y
1701 0] 1705
1709 ¥}

]

A=

4.b,1

4.h.2

4.b.3

(1) Report Federal Reserve stock, Federal Home Loan Bank stock, and bankers' bank stock in Schedule RC-F, item 4.
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Schedule RC-B—Continued
Memoranda
Oollar Amounts in Thousands | /RCON | 8l { MHl | Thow
1. Pledged securities (1) 0418 4617 M.l
2. Maturity agnd repricing data for debt securities (1, 2) {exciuding those in nonaccrual status):
&, Securitles issued by the U.S, Treasury, 1.5, Government agendes, and states
and political subdivisions In the U.5.; other non-mortgage debt securitles; and
rmortgage pass-thwough securities other than those backed by closed-end
first llen 1-4 famity residential mortgages with a remaining matunty or
next repricng date of: (3, 4)
(1) Three months or lass AS49 0] MZ2al
(2) Over three months through 12 months A550 368] M.2.a2
{3) Over one year through three years A551 1,703 M.2a3
{4) Over three years through five years _ A552 1,785 M.2.a.4
{5) Over five years through 15 years ASS3 8.767] M.2.a.5
AS54 773 M.2asb

{6) Ovar 1S years
b. Mortgage pass-through securitles backed by dosed-end first lien
1-4 family residential mortgages with a remaining maturity or
next repricng date of: (3, 5)

{1} Three manths or less M.2.0.1
{2} Gver three months through 12 months, M.2.b.2
{3} Over one year through three years M.2.b.3
{4} Over three years through five years M.2.b.4
{5) Over five years through 15 years M.2.b.5
(6) Over 15 years M.2.0.6
¢. Other mortgage-backed sacurities {incfude CMOs, REMICs, and stripped MBS;
exclude mortgage pass-through securities) with an expected average life of: {6}
{1} Three years or less M.2.c.t
{2} Over three years M.2.c2
d. Debt securities with a REMAINING MATURITY of one year or less
(Included in Memorancum #erms 2.a through 2.¢ above) M.2.d
3. Amortized cost of held-to-maturtty securitles soid or ransferred to avallable-for-sale or
trading securities during the calendar year-to-date {report the amortized cost at date
of sde or trangfer) M3
4, Structured notes (included In the held-to-maturity and avaitable-for-sale
acoounts in Schedute RC-8, items 2, 3, 5, and 6);
a. Amortized cost, M.4.a
b. Fair value M.4.b

{1} Includes held-to-matunty securities at amortized cost and available-for-sate securitles at fair value.
{2} Exdude Investments in mustual funds and other equity securttles with readily determinable fair values.
{3) Report fixed rate debt securities by remaining maturity and floating rate debt securities by next repricing date.

{4} Sum of Memorandum tems 2.2.{1) through 2.2.(6) plus any nonacaual debt securities in the categores of debt secusities
reported in Memarandum tem 2.a that are included i Schedute RC-N, ttem 9, colurmn €, must egual Schedule RC-8, sum of
items L, 2, 3, 5, and 6, columns A and D, plus mortgage pass-thiough securities other than those backed by dosed-end Ffirst

tien 1-4 family residenttal mortgages inctuded in Schedule RC-8, item 4.3, columns A and D,

{5} Sum of Memorandum items 2.b.{1) through 2.b.(6) pius any nonaccrual mortgage pass-through secuitties backed by
closed-and first len 1-4 family residentiat mortgages Induded in Schedule RC-N, ttem 9, columnn C, must equat Schedude RC-8,
item 4.3, sum of columns A and D, less the amount of mortgage pass-through securities other than thaose backed by

closed-end first llan 1-4 famlly residential mortgages included in Schedide RC-B, item 4.a, columns A and D.

{&) Sum of Memorandum items 2.c.(1) and 2.c.(2) plus any nonaccruat "Other mortgage-tacked securities” incfuded in Schedule

RC-N, itern 9, column C, must equal Schedide RC-B, item 4.5, sum of columns A ard D,
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Schedule RC-B—Continued

Memoranda {continued)

Dollar Amounts in Thousands

FFIEC 041
Page RC-6

Hald-to-maturlty

Avallable-for-sale

Amartized Cost

{Cotumn A)

{Column 8)
Falr Value

(Colomn C)
Amartized Cast

{Column D)
Fair Vaiue

Memorandum itoms 5.3
through 5.1 are to be
completed by banks with
81 bitlion or more In tolal
assets. (1)

5. Asset-backed securities
{ABS}(for each column,
sum of Memorandum
items 5.3 through 5.1
must equal Schedule
RC-B, item 5):

. Credit card receivables

RCON

8938

Bil | MH | Thou

N/A

RCON

2839

B | MY | Thou

N/A

RCON | Bl | Mi| Thoy

5340 N/A

RCOM | BH | M | Theu

B4 1

N/A

M.5.2

a
b. Home equity bBnes

8842

NiA

8843

N/A

BB44 N/A

8845

NiA

M.5.b

¢. Automobile foans

BB46

NIA

B847

NiA

B848 N/A,

8845

NiA

M.5.c

d. Other consumer loans

B850

NiA

8851

NIA

Ba52 N/A

BES3

NiA

e. Commercial and industrial loans

B854

N/A

BB5SS

NIA

] N/A

8857

NIA

M.5.d
M.3e

f. Other

8858

N/A

Bi59

NIA

BO6D N/A

Ef5

NIA

M.5.f

{1) The $1 billion asset size test is generally based on the totai assets reported on the June 30, 2007, Report of Conditien,
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Schedule RC-C—Loans and Lease Financing Receivables

Part I. Loans and Lgases

Do not deduct the aflowance for loan and lease losses or the alliocated transfer risk

risk reserve from amounts reported in this schedule. Report (Column A} {Column B}
(1) foans and ieases held for sale at the lower of cost or fair value, To Be Completed To Be Completed
{2} lvans and leases held for investrment, net of unearned income, and by Barks with by All Banks
(3} foans and leases accounted for at fair value under a fair value option. $300 Million or Mare
Exclude assets held for rading and commerdal paper. in Total Assets (1)

Dollar Amounts in Thousands | RCON] &t [ M| Thou | RCON| Bl | Mil | Thou

1. Loans secured by reai astate:
a. Construction, land development, and other land loans:

(1) 1-4 family residential construction loans Fis8 7302 la.l
{2) Other construction loams and ail land development and other
land loans F159 5541 1.a2
b. Secured by farmland (induding farm residential and other improvements) 1420 6181 1b
¢. Secured by 1-4 family residential properties:
{1} Revolving, open-end loans secured by 1-4 farmily residential properties and
extended under lines of credit, 1797 10,085 1.c1
{2y Qosed-end loans sacured by 1-4 family residentiat properties:
(a} Secured by first liens 5367 18,527 lc2a
(D) Secursd by [unior liens 5368 536] 1.c2b
d. Secured by multifamity (5 or more)} residantial propertfes 1460 80] 1d
a. Securad by nonfarm nonresidentlad properties:
(1) Loans secured by owner-occupled nonfarm nonresidential
properties F160 13681 1el
(2} Losns secured by other nonfarm nonresidential propertiss F161 9,740} 1.e2
2. Loans to depasitory institubions and acceptances of other banks 1284 o 2
a. To commerdal banks in the U.5.:
(1) To U.S. branches and agendies of forelgn banks, " 8532 N/A 2.al
(2) To other commerdal banks in the U.S. B33 N/A 222
B. To other depository institutions in the U.S. 8534 NIA b
¢. To banks in foreign countries:
(1) To foreign branches of other LS. banks B536 NiA 2.cl
{2) To other banks in foreign countries B537 N/A 2.c.2
3. Lpans 0 finance agricuitural production and other loans to farmers 1350 16 3
4. Commerdial and industrial loans 1766 17,097 4
a. To U.S. addressees (domicie) 1763 N/A 4.a
b. To non-U.S. addressees {domicle) | e N/A 4b
5. Not applicable
6. Loans to Individuals for household, famity, and other personal expenditures
{l.e., consumer toans) (ncludes purchased paper):
a. Credit cards B538 79 6.2
D. Other revolving credit plans B539 325 e.b
c. Other consumer oans (lndudes single payment, installment, and
all student loans) 2011 4084] 6.
7. Loans to foreign govermments and official institutions
finduding foreign centra! Darnks) 2081 o 7
8. Obligations (other than securities and leases) of states and political subdivisions
in the U.S. 2107 o} 8
9. Other Loans, : 1553 o 9
a. Loans for purchasing or carmylng securities (sacured and unsecured) 1545 NIA 9.8
b. All other lpans {exclude consumer (oans) 1564 NIA 9.b

{1} The $300 million asset size test is generally based on the total assets reported on the June 30, 2007, Report of Condition,
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Schedule RC-C—Continued
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Page RC-8

Part . Continued {Column A)

To Be Completad
by Banks with
$300 Million or More
in Totat Assets (1)

{Column B}
To Be Comptleted
by All Banks

10, Lease financing receivables {net of uneamed income)
a. Leases to Individuals for bousehald, famity, and other parsonat
expenditures (L.e., consumer leases)

b. All ather leases
11. LESS: Any unearned Income on loans reflected in lterms 1-9 above

Memoranda

a. Loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties

other parsonal expenditures

or next repridng date of: {1, 2)
{1} Three months or less

{2) Over three months through 12 months
{3) Qver one year through three years

{4} Over three years through five years

{5) Ower flve years through 15 years

{6) Over 15 years

or next repricing date of: (1, 3)
{1} Three months or less

{2} Dver three months through 12 months,

{3) Owver one year through thres years

{4) Over three years through five years
{5) Over five years [hrough 15 years

{6} Over 15 vears

1
103
10.b
i1,
12, Totaf loans and teases, net of uneamed incorme (sum of tems t trough 10
mimds ttem 1) {must equat Schedide RE, sum of items 4.3 and 4.h) 12
1. Loans and leases restructured and in compiliange with madified terms (Indiuded in Schedule RC-C, part I,
and not reported as past due or nonaccrual In Schedule RC-N, Memorandum item 1)
M.1a
b. Other loans and ail leases (exclude loans to indlviduals for hausehoid, family, and
M.1b
2. Maturity and repricing data for loans and leases {extluding those in nonaccrual status):
a. Closed-end loans sacured by first liens on 1-4 family residental properties
{reported in Schedule RC-C, part [, Rem 1.c.(2){a), column B, above} with a remaining maturity
M.2.3.1
ASE5 3,009] M.2a.2
ASEH 3,782 M.2a3
A567 7011 M2.2.4
A568 889 M.2a%
A569 0 M2ab6
b. All foans and leases {reported In Schedule RC-C, part I, ttems 1 through 10, column B, above)
EXCLUDING closed-end loans secured by Brst liens on 1-4 famity residential properties
{reported in Schedute RC-C, part 1, iem 1.c.{2}(a), column B, above) with a remaining maturity
ASD 28,835 M.2h.t
A571 5638 M2b.2
ASTL 13,445| M.2D03
AS73 140231 M.2b.4
A574 7,058 M.2b5
M.2.b.6
. Loaris and leases {reported in Schedule RC-C, part 1, tems 1 through 10, column B, above)
M.2.c

with a REMAINING MATURITY of one year or less {excuding those in nonaccrual status)

{1} Report fixed rate loans andd leases by remaining maturity and fioating rate kans by next repricing date,

{2} Sum of Memorandum itams 2.a.{1) through 2.a.(6) plus total nonaccrual dosed-end loans secured by first liens on 1-4
family residential properties Included in Schedule RC-N, itern 1.C.{2){a), column C, must equal total closed-end loans secured

by first liens an 1-4 famity residential properties from Schedule RC-C, part I, item L.c.{2){a}, column &

{3) Sum of Memorandum items 2.b.(1) through 2.b.(6) plus total nonacaual ‘oans and leases from Schedule RC-N, sum of items 1 through 8,
column €, minus nonacarual closed-end loans secured by first llens on 1-4 family residential properties  included in Schedite RC-N,
item 1.c.(2)(a), column C, must equal total lcans and ieases from Schedute RC-C, part I, sum of items 1 through 19, column B, minus total
dosed-end loans secured by first Bens on 1-4 family residential properties from Schedule RC-C, part I, item 1.c.{2)(a), column 8.
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Schedule RC-C—Continued
Part I. Continuad

Memuoranda - Continued
3. Loans to finance commercial rea estate, construction, and land development activities
{not secured by real estata)
Induded in Schadule RC-C, part I, fkems 4 and 9, column B {4)
4, Adjustable rate dosed-end foans secured by first liens an 1-4 family residential properties
{inckuded In Schedule RC-C, part I, item 1.c.{2)(a), coiumn B)
5. To be completed by banks with 3300 miliion or more in total assets: (5)
Loans secured by real estate to non-U.S. addeessees (domiclie)
{included in Schedute RC-C, part I, stems §.a through 1.e, column B}
Memorandum item & is to be completed by banks that (1) together with affifiated institutions, have outstanding
credit cartd receivables (fas defined in the instruchions) thet exceed $500 million as of the report date or (4)
ane credit card specialty banks as defired fov Uniform Bank Performance Report purpases.
5. Qutstanting tredit card fees and finance charges Incuded in Schedule RC-C,
part I, item 6.3.
Memorandum itam 7 is to be completed by all banks,
7. Purchased impaired koans held for Investment accounted for in accordance with AICPA
Statement of Position 03-3 (exclude loans held for sale):
a, Outstanding balance

Dollar Amounts in Thousands RCON | Bd | M | Thou

b. Camying amaunt inchuded in Schedule RC-C, part I, items 1 through ¢
8. Closed-end loans with negative amortization features seasred by 1-4 family resicential properties:
a. Totat carrying amount of closed-and loans with negative amortization features secured
by 1—4 family residential properties {Included in Schedule RC-C, part [, Items 1.c.{2){a) and (b))
Memorandum items 8.0 and B.c are tp be compieted by banks that had dosed-end loans
with negative amorlization features seaunsd by 1—4 family residential properties (as reported
in Sohecule RO, part [, Memarandum fterm 8.2.) as of December 31, 2007, that exceeded
the lesser of $100 midlion or 5 percent of total loans and leases, net of unearned income
(as reported in Schedie RC-C, part I itemn 12, column B),
b, Totat maximum rematning amcunt of negative amortization contractuatly permitted on
cosed-end loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties
t. Total amount of negative amprtization on dosed-end Icans secured by 1-4 famlly resldentia
properties inchided In the carrying amount reported in Memorandum fem 8.2 above
9. Losns secured by 1-4 family residentlaf properties in process of foredciosure (included in
Schedile RC-C, part I, items 1.c.(1), 1.c.(2){(a), and 3.c.(2)(b))
1. Loans measured at fafr value (Included in Schedula RC-C, part 1, items 1 through 9);
a. l.oans secured by real estate:

{1} Construction, land development; and other land loans.
{2) Secured by farmiand {including farm residential and other improvements)
(3) Sacured by 1-4 family residential properties:
(a) Revaoiving, oper-end loans secured by 1-4 family rsldential properties
and extended urdler {ines of credit,
{b) Closed-end fcans secured by 1-4 family residential properties:

(1) Secured by first llens, F581 0

(2} Securad by junior liens F582 0

(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more) residential properties F583 2
(5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidential proparties [ F584 o
b. Commercial and Industrial loans F585 o

{4) Exdude loans secured by real estate that are induded in Schedule RC-C, part I, tems 1.a through 1.e, column B.

{5) The 5300 miltion asset size test is generatly based on the totat assets reported on the June 30, 2007, Report of Condition.

FFIEC 041
Page RC-9

M3

M.4

M.5

M.&

M.7.2
M.7.b

M.8.a

M.8.0

M.B.c

M9
M.i0at
M.10.a.2
M.10.3.3.a
M.10.a3b.1
M.10.8.3.b.2
M.10.a.4

M.10.a.5
M.i0.b
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Schedule RC-C—~Continued

Pairt I, Continued
Mernaranda — Continued Dollar Amounts In Thousands | RCON |

10. ¢. Loans to Individuals for household, family, and other parsonal
axpsndibures {L.a,, consumer loans) {includes purchasad paper}:

Bil | MK | Thou

(1) Cradit cards F5ab H M10.ci
(2) Other revolving credit pians Fsa7 ol M.10.c.2
(3) Othwwr consumer loans (Includes singim payment, instatiment, and aii studant loans) F588 0] M.10.c3
d. Other foans F589 & M.iod
1i. Unpald principal balance of loans measured at fair value {reported in Schadule RC-C,
part f, Memorandum [tem 10):
a. Loans securad by real estate:
(1) Construction, land development, and cther land loans F590 0 Mliial
{2) Securad by farmiand {including farm residential and octher improvements) 591 8] M.iia.2
{3) Secured by 1-4 famlly residantial propertias:
{2} Revolving, open-and loans secured by 1-4 famlly residentiai proparties
and axtended under lines of credik, F592 ol M.lla3a
(b} Clased-and loans secured by 1-4 family residential properties:
(1) Secured by first Hens F593 0 M.ila.3bi
{2) Secured by junior llens F554 0] M.1l.a3h?2
{4} Secured by multifamily (5 or more) resldential properties F585 0 M.1l.a4
(5) Secured by nonfarm nenrasldental proparties F596 0 M.lia5
b. Commercial and industrial loans FS97 0 M.iib
c. Loans to individuals for household, family, and other personal
expenditures {i.e., consumer loams) {inciudes purchased paper):
{1} Credit cards F598 8 Mitcel
{2) Other revolving credit plans Ft499 of M.ilcz
(3) Other consuinar lpans {inciudes single payment, instalimant, and all student loans) FS00 0 M.ile3
d. Othar loans F601 W Milgd
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Schedule RC-D - Trading Assets and Liabilities

Schedule RC-D is to be completed by banks that reported average trading agsets (Schedule RC-K, item 7)

of $2 million or more in any of the four preceding calendar quarters,

FFIEC 041
Page RC-11

C 23 ]

Doliar Amounts in Thousands | RCON] B | M | Thou

ASSETS
1. U.5. Treaswry securities

4. Mortgage-backed securities (MBS):

(Indude CMOs, REMICs, and stripped MBS}

¢. Al other mortgage-backed securitles

5. Other debt securities

8. Leans:
3. Loans sscured by real estate:

b. Commerdal and industriat loans

(1) Credit cards

{2) Other ravolving credit plans

d. Other ioans

7. and 8. Not applicable
9. Cther rading assets

10. Not applicable
11. Derivabives with a positive fair value

LIABILITIES
13. a. Uability for short positions

b. Dther trading liabilites.

14, Derivatives with a negative fair vatue

353 NiA| 1
2. V.S, Government agency obligations {exclude mortgage-backed securities) 3532 NiAl 2
3. Securities issued by states and pofitical subxivisions In the LS. | 3533 N/Al 3
@, Pass-through securities issued or guaranteed by FNMA, FHLMC, or GNMA, 4.a
b, Other mortgage-backed securities issued or guaranteed by FNMA, FHLMC, or GNMA
4.b
4.c
&
{1) Construction, land development, and other land loans 6.a.1
{(2) Secured by farmland {Including farm residential and other improvements) 6.a.2
{3} Secured by 1-4 famify residential properties:
(a) Revoiving, open-end loans secured by 1-4 family residentiat properties
and extended under iines of credit, 6.a.la
{(b) Closed-end loans secured by 1-4 family residential propertes:
{1) Sacured by first liens 6.a1.b1
(2) Secured by junior Hens F&11 N/AL  6.2.3.Db.2
(4) Secured by multifamily (5 or more} residential properties F§12 NiAl  6.a.4
{5} Secured by nonfarm nonresidental properties £813 N/A] B.a5
F&14 NiAl 6.b
<. Loans to individuals for household, family, and othar personal
expendituras {i.e., consumer loans) (includas purchased paper}
F615 NiA| Bl
F616 NiAl 6.c2
{3) Other consumer loans (Includes single payment, instafliment, and all student loans) FB17 NiAL 6.c.3
F618 NiA|  6.d
3541 NAl 9
3543 N/A| 11
12. Total trading assets (sum of iterms 1 through 11) {must eguat Schedule RC, item 5) 3545 NIA] 12
ROON | B { Mil § Thou
3546 NiA| 13
F624 N/A| 13
3547 NA] 14
3548 NIA} 15

15. Total trading labilities {sum of items 13.a through 14} (Must equal Schedule RC, item 15)
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Schedule RC-D - Continued

Memaranda

Dollar Amounts In Thousands [RCON|  8i | M| Thou

FFIEC D41
Page RC-12

1. Unpald principal balance of loans measured at fair value {raported in Schedule RC-D,
ftems 4.2.{1) through 8.d};
a, Loans secured by real estata:
{1} Construction, land developmaent, and other land loans

() Secured by farmiand (incxling farm residentiat and other improvements)
{3} Securad by 1-4 family residential properties:
{a) Revolving, open-end [oans secured by 1-4 family residential properties
and extanded under itnes of credit

{b) Closed-end ioans seciired by 1-3 family residantial properties:

{1} Credit cards

d. Other loans

2. Not applicable

{a) Fair value

{b) Unpald principal balance

calandar gusrters (1)
4. Asset-backed securities:

c. Credit card receivables

d. Homa aquity lines

a, Automobile loans

. Other consumer loans,

£1) Secured by first ilians 628 N/A
(2} Secured by junior liens F529 N/A
{4} Secured by multifamlily (5 or more) residential properties F630 NIA
{5) Secured by nonfarm nonresidential proparties F631 N/A
b. Commercial and industrisi loans F632 N/A
<. Loans to Indhviduals for househald, family, and other personal

expenditures {).e,, consumer loars) {(Includes purchased paper):
I3 NIA
{2} Other revolving cedit plana F634 N/A
{3) Other consumer joans (Includes singls payment, Instaliment, and all student loans) F635 N/A

3, Loans measured at fair vaiue that are past due 90 days or more:{1}
Fh40 NiA

Momorandum jtems 4 through 13 are ta ba completed by bania that reportad average
trading asvets (Schedula RC-K, item 7} of $1 biflion or more in any of the four preceding

a. Residentisl mortgage-backed sacurities Féd1 NIA
b, Commercal mortgage-backed securitios F642 N/A,
F&43 NIA
P44 NiA
F645 NAA
F646 N/A
FE47 NiA

g. Commercial and Industrial loans

b, Gther
5. Collateralized debt obligations: o
a. Synthetic N/A
b. Other £650 N/A
6. Retained benefictal interests in sacuritizations (first-loss or squity tranches) 7651 N/A
7. Equity securitfes:
a. Readity determinable falr values F§352 N/A
b. Other F&33 N/A
ro54 NIA

8. Loans pending securitization

M.lat
M.la2

M.lal.z

M.1.21b.t
M.1.a.3.b.2
M.1a4
M.1.a.5
M.1.b

M.lel
M.1.c2
M.1.c.3
M.1d

M.3.a
M.3b

Mz
M.4.h
M4
M.4.d
M.4.e
M.4f
M.4.9
M.4.h

M.5a
M.5b
M.6

M.7.a
M.7.b
M.8

(1) NOTE: Compistion of Memorandum items 3.2 and 3.b and Memorandum Items 4 through 10 of Schedule RC-D is opHonal for the
March 31, 2008, report date only. Memorandum items 3.a and 3.b must be completed by all banks and Memorandum items 4

through 10 must be compieted by ail banks that meet the $1 billlon reporting threshoid beginning lune 30, 2008.
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Schedule RC-D - Continued

Memorands - Continued

Dollar Amounts in Thousands | RCON ] Mil | Thou

9, Othar trading assets (Itemize and describa amounts included in Schedule RC-D, item 9,
that are greater than $25,000 and exceed 25% of the itam):

TEXT .
a. | Fé55 M9.a
b. | F&56 M5b
c. | F657 M.S.c
10. Other trading liabHities (itemize and describa amounts included in Schedule RC-01, item

13.b, that are greater than $25,000 and exceed 25% of the item}:

1EXT
a. | F658 M.1D.a
b. | F659 FE59 N/AL  M.10b
c. | Fe6% F560) N/Al M.10.c
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Schedule RC-E—Deposit Liabilities

FFIEC 04}
Page RC-14

Nontransaction
Transaction Accotints Acooints
{Column A} {Column B) {Colurmn C}
Total transachon Memo: Totat Total
accounts {Induding demand depasits nontransaction
total demand {Inciuded in Fooounts
Dollar Amounts in Thousands deposits) column A) {induding MMDAs)
Depasits of: RCOM] Bl (Ml {Thou [RCON| BN MH| Thou [RCON| B[ ME| Thou
1. Individuals, parimerships, and corporations
{include all certified and offidal checks) B549 24.663 B550 73248 1
2. U.5. Government_ B 202 293 2528 7781 2
3. States and poltical subdivisions in the U.S. 2203 3,604 2530 6 3
4. Commaerclal banks and other depository
Institutions in the U.5, B551 0 8552 o 4
5. Banks in foreign countries 2213 2236 o] 5
&. Foreign governments and official nstitutions
{inclugding foreign centrat banks) 2216 0 2377 0 6
7. Totat {sum of items 1 through 6) (sum of
columins A and C must equal Schedule RC,
wern 132} 2215 28,560 2210 12,022] 2385 74022 7
Memoranda
Dollar Amounts In Thousands | RCON
1. Selected compaonents of total deposits (La., sum of ltem ?, columns A and C):
a. Total Individual Retirement Accounts (IRAs) and Xeogh Plan accounts M.la
b. Total brokered deposits M.1.b
¢. Fuliy insured brokered depasiks {included in Memorandum item 1.b above): {1)
(1) Brokered deposits issued in denominations of lass than $100,000 M.1.cl
{2) Brokered deposits issued in denominations of $100,000 and certain brokered
retirement deposit accounts M.1.c2
d. Maturity data for brokered depesits:
(1) Brokersed deposits issued in denominations of less than $100,000 with a remaining
maburity of ane year or less {included in Memorandum Hem 1.c.(1) above) M.1.d.1
{2) Brokered deposits issued in denominations of $100,000 or more with a remalning
maturity of one year of less {included in Memarandum item L.b above) ) M.1ld2
£. Preferred deposits {uninsured depasits of states and political subdivisions in the E.5.
reparted in item 3 above which are secured or collateralized as required under state law)
{to ba completed for the Dacember report only) M.1le
2. Components of total nontransaction accounts 